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Mission

To develop as a leading Commercial Bank
in the country by meeting its stated
objectives of promoting economic : S\ el

development of the country in general and \

in the Province of Sindh in particular.
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CoreValues

Integrity
Take pride in everything that is fair, honest and build
trust in every situation,

Customer Focus
We live by our customers’ success.We build lasting
relationships with our clients.

M e

- Team Work
YWe communicate actively and openly.VVe build trust
ng our commitments. Ve show respect for
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Sindh Bank's vision for promoting economic activity to empower the
people of Pakistan and create employment opportunities, brings upon
it an onerous responsibility to deliver results.

Thus the Bank's policies are focused on:

Enhancing small farmers access to institutional credit and supporting
national strategy for increasing agricultural output by funding farm
and non-farm projects.

Premeting SME sector by providing financial solutions to small and
medium sized entrepreneurs.

Funding projects yielding economic benefits to the country.
Supporting projects that would empower women.

Providing banking facilities in the unbanked areas particularly in the
province of Sindh.

Providing e-banking services to enable bank's customers to have fast
and easy access for meeting their banking requirements by installing
the most modern and efficient technological applications that would
satisfy customers’ expectations.

Fulfilling its Corporate Social Responsibility in all segments of the

Society, particularly for promoting and enhancing education in Pakistan,
by supporting and providing interest free loans to meritorious

students for higher education, with job guarantee in Sindh Bank.

Laying a sound foundation for the bank and delivering attractive value
for the shareholders' investment while remaining within the ambit
of regulatory requirements.

06




m o Ty b s B B

Annual Report
2014

Chairman’s
Message

_"‘i h“ﬁ&

-—é_-‘_'__

D e L ] vy, B

Annual Report il
i zﬁ 14 SINDHBANK

Fi=Ti T el PO

Oin behalf of the Board of Directors of Sindh Bank, it gives me pleasure to present this report, together with the financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2014, Growth in network to 225 branches in 111 cities across
Pakistan and unprecedented profits of Rs. 5 billion (approoc) in the four years of its existence, is a source of immense
satisfaction for the Board.

Profit (before tax) for 2014 increased by 6%% to As. 1,612 million from Rs. 953 million recorded in 2013.This transkares
into EPS (after tax) of Rs. |.08.The operating financial results and appropriations, as recommended by the Board, are
summarized below:

Rupees in "000
Profit before provisions and tax 1,632,973
Provision for non-performing loans & other assets {21,287)
Profit before tax L1686
Taxation - Current 554,467
= Dieferred (22,260) |

Profit after tax 1,079,479

Un-appropriated profic brought forward 1,241,433
Crther comprehensive income (4.105)
Profit available for appropriation 1,316,807
Appropriations:

Transfer to Statutory Reserve | (215898)
Un-appropriated profit carried forward Z,100911

Total Deposits as at December 31, 2014 increased by 35% to Rs.61.884 billion as compared to Rs.45.756 billien as on
December 31,2013, Advances increased by 55% o Rs.41.185 billion as compared to Rs.36.565 billion as on December
31,2013, Prudence is being exercised while extending credit most of which is against tangible/readily realizable collaterals.
This is manifest from the nominal level of NPLs.

As at the year-end, Sindh Bank's equity, -ncludlnﬁurplm on revaluation, stands at Rupees 14.102 billion, with a caplal
adequacy bevel of 22.57% against the required |

& significant milestone achieved during the year is the ]CR—'H'!E Credit Rating Company upgrading Bank's medium to
leng term entity rating to "AA" (Double A) from "AA-" (Double A Minus) with a Stable outlock. The improved
rating will help in attracting business from large Corporates, HNC: and other rating sensitive entities.

The Pakistan economy recorded real GDP growth of 4.14% in the FY 2014 compared to 3.7% in FY 2013, on the back
of a rise in private sector credit, contained fE“";I deficit, rise in FX reserves and stability in the exchange rate. State Bank
of Pakistan revised downward its forecast for average CPl inflation within the range of 4.5%-5. Sﬁrjuring FY 2014-15
considering fall in oil and commeodity prices, Due to improvement in the macroeconomic conditions and lower CPl
inflation, SBP reduced its Policy Rate by 1.5% on the ageregate in the past three months, Business sentiments considering
the above developments, remain bullish although challenges in the form of security situation, power shortages and
povernment revenue shortfalls are yet to be surmounted.

Pressure on the banking spreads is expected going forward as the returns on deposits are relatively inelastic and cannot
be decreased in ling with the repricing of advances. | am however confident that the momentum generated by branches,
espechlly those opened before 2014, will give the much needed boost to profitability which will more than offset the
likely impact of decrease in markupfinterest rates.

This review forms an integral part of the Directors’ Report to the Shareholders.

| would like to thank the Government of Sindh and 5tate Bank of Pakistan for their guidance and support which | am
sure will continue in future oo, Also, | am thankful 1o our customers who are the real purpose for u3 to be in buginess,
Effort, commitment and team work of Bank's Executives and Staff deserves appreciation since it has helped us in achieving
these results. The Board assures all the stakeholders of its full support towards the future development and progress
of the Bank.

o
o

Afzal Ghani
Chairman

Karachi: February 24, 2015
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Sindh Bank's Agricultural loan policy focuses on supporting the small farmers in
meeting their funding requirements for the purchase of inputs and implements.
Morever, the Bank's policy is geared towards boosting agricultural production in the
country to meet its growing demand,
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Major Achievements in 2014

25 on-line branches established. The bank now has its presence in 225 locations stretched over
| I | cities/towns across Pakistan.

Improvement in Medium to Long Term Rating from AA- to AA with a Stable Outlook, while
maintaining Short Term Rating at A-| +,

Commenced Islamic Banking (IB) with the brand name “Sa'adat” from 5 dedicated Islamic
Banking (IB) branches in 5 cities and 2 |B windows at conventional branches for facilitating IB
customers. Also introduced a range of Shariah Compliant products and services.

Agreement signed with China UnienPay International te launch an internationally accepted
'‘Debit Card' to fulfill customer needs and provide market based products and services.

NOC for establishing a Microfinance Bank as a wholly owned subsidiary and FPT clearance
of the proposed directors and CEO received from State Bank of Pakistan.

All regulatory guidelines related to evaluation and monitoring of ICFR were fully complied with
and training to Bank staff continued at various locations to ensure its effectiveness.

Continued to facilitate GoS in its scheme for the 'Revival of Sick Industrial Units in Rural Sindh'
under which loans were provided to eligible enterprises for BMR and working capital at a
concessionary markup rate.

Agreement signed with the GoS Zakat and Usher Department for issuance of the Benazir
Muawanat ATM Card for disbursement of 'Guzara Allowance' to the needy people.

Agricultural Credit disbursement target of Rs. 600 Million assigned by SBP at the beginning of
FY 2013-14 was achieved within the first half year ended December 201 3. This was raised
to Rs 1.500 Billion on the basis of mid-term review, which was also achieved.

An MOU has been signed between the Sindh Board of Revenue (BOR) and Sindh Bank under
which any person interested in obtaining a copy of the title deed of an agricultural
property in the records of BOR, will be able to do so from Sindh Bank branches against payment

of a nominal fee.

Training related to Anti Money Laundering, Know your Customer and FATCA, compliance were
conducted acress Pakistan and around 500 staff, posted even at the remotest areas, was covered.

The bank's IT managed smooth rollout of the Core Banking software at 20 conventional
branches. The major challenge of procurement and implementation of Core Banking
solution for Islamic Banking was achieved with successful rollout in 5 Islamic Banking (IB)
branches and 2 IB windows at conventional branches.

Annual Repont
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Plans for 2015

Plans are underway to design and launch customized products for other agricultural sub-
sectors.

25 branches including 8 dedicated Islamic Banking branches are planned to be opened during
2015.

71 ATMs will be added to the bank's network during 2015, bringing the total to 185 ATMs by
end of the year.

Sindh Microfinance Bank (SMFB), a wholly owned subsidiary of the bank is likely to start its
operations in the second half of 2015.

The exercise of consolidation and strengthening of Internal Controls of the Bank will continue
during 2015 as a dedicated fully sourced Internal Control Department pursues the matter
under senior management and Board Audit Committee oversight.

China UnionPay's internationally accepted ‘Debit Card’ is planned for launch during the later
part of the year.
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Board of Directors

Afzal Ghani
Chairman/ Independent Director

Mr. Ghani is a Senior Charvered Accountant and
is a Business Executive, having vast experience as
a Professional Basiness Executive and
Corporate Expert. He s the Chairman
of the Board of Directors.

Mohammad Sohail Khan Rajput
MNominea Director of Government of Sindh

Mr. Rajput is presently Finance Secretary,
Governmant of Sindh (Go5). He remained
Special Finance Secretary, GoS, Director Thar Coal
and Pewer Project. assizted by World Bande Director
Mational Commission for Human Development,
Consultant. World Bank,Washington DC and
other key posts of GaSs.

Tajammal Husain Bokharee

Independent Director

Hr. Bokharee is a career banker and an
Associate & Fellow of the Chartered
Institute of Bankers, London.

Mohammad Shahid Murtaza
Independent Director

Mr. Shahid Murtaza has been
a career banker. He is an
Independent Director
an the Board.

7 /4

Muhammad Naeem Sahgal
Independent Director

Mr. Sahgal is a Supreme Court
Advacate and a Parener of Valker
Martneue Saleem, an eminent oy firm
of the country. He possesses Master's
degree in law from LKL

qkﬂ
Raja Muhammad Abbas
Independent Director

Mr.Abbas is a retired Chvil Sarvant.

His last assignment was Secretary, Board of
Ivvestment. He has been Secretary, Minisory of
Interier. Chalrman, State Engineering Corporation.
Chief Secretary, Sindh. Secretary Housing &
Warks, Managing Director, Pakistan Housing
Awuthority, Islamabad.

Muhammad Bilal Sheikh
Executive Director/President & CEC

M. Sheikh is a career banker having
experience ol aver 47 years. He has been
Chief Executive of various Banks and DFls

for the kst 17 years.
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Board of Directors of Sindh Bank:

2 Mohammad Sohail Khan Rajput, Finance Secretary (GoS)
4

5

6  Raja Muhammad Abbas

¥ Muhammad Bilal Sheilh

ﬂ'ﬂlnm#hﬂq:mdmt Director

Independent Directar
Independeant Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Executive Director/President & CEC
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Cnmmm ﬂfth’ﬁ Board:

Tajammal Husain !ﬂd“ Chairman
Afzal Ghani Member
Raja Muhammad Abbas Member
President & CEQ Member
Head of Risk Management ﬁn'ahrr

Procurement & Information wwm
Mohammad Sohail Khan Rajput l:hﬂrmn

Maohammad Shahid Murtaza
Tajammal Husain Bokhares Hambm
President & CEQ Member

Head of Information Technology  Secretary
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Human Resource & Remuneration Committee:

Afzal Ghani Chairman
Muhammad MNaeem Sahgal Member
President & CEO Member
Head of Human Resource Secretary
Audit Committee:

Muhammad MNaeem Sahgal Chairman

'Hul'nmnudsuluﬂlﬂlunﬂalu Member

Mohammad Shahid Murtaza Member
mad
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Long-Term Rating AA
Short-Term Rating A-1+
Outlook-Stable

Definitions by JCR-VIS Credit Rating Co. Ltd.

Long-Term Rating AA

High Credit Quality. Protection factors are strong.
Risk is modest but may vary slightly from time to
time because of economic conditions.

Short-Term Rating A-1+

Highest certinty of timely payment; Short-term liquidity,
including internal operating factors and/or access to
alternative sources of funds, is outstanding and safety
is just below risk free Government of Pakistan's short-
term obligations.
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Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

This Satement of Ethics and Business Practices applies to all Employees of Sindh Bank Limited. It strives to set forth certain standards
and rules of conduct followed in the corporace entites, globally. Our culwre of ethics and integrity shall from the beginning define who
we are 33 3 Bank and how we a3 colleagues treat each other, our eustomers and suakehalders.,

This Statement of Ethics and Business Practices attempts to introduce the Employees to the types of attitudes and conduct that create an
honest, fair and fegal workplace. It will be surrounded by 3 basic beliefs:

* Respect for the Individual = Service to the Customer * Striving for Excellence
General Principles and Significant Aspects of Code of Ethics:

I. We will abide by the laws of the Country in all activities at work and beyond. Any suspected material vielation of a law, regulation or
athical standard must be reported to the appropriate bevel of authority within the Bank. YWhere appropriate, the authority will report
o the relevant stawtory authority.

2. 'We will abways demaonstrate high standard of conduct at work place or outside a3 good citizens of Pakistan,

3. We will adhere 0o a high level of professional practices commensurzte with Bank's alm to achieve grawth in earning for shareholders
aver the long term undercaking business compatible with our character and business norma,

4, ‘W will behave with integrity and honesty in our dealing with customers, colleagues, supervisors and all others with whom we interace

5. 'We, a3 the Bank employees have a responsibility towards all stakeholders to make decisions strictly on the basis of Bank's interests,
without regard to personal gain. A conflict of interest can arise when one's judgment could be influenced, or might appear as being
influenced, by the possibility of personal benefit. Even if it's not intentional, the appearance of a conflict may be just a5 damaging to
employees’ and Bank's reputation, a5 an actual conflict. We would abways be on the lookout for situations that may create 3 conflict of
interest, and do everything we can bo avodd them.

6. Situation may arise holding a employes in conflict of his interest with the interest of the Bank. In such situation, to enable the Bank to
make objective decisions, the employes must declare in advance the possible conflict of interest, to hivther senior, The management
may require the employes to dissociate him/her from any invelverment in a decision by the Bank that relates w such personal conflice

7. Our irvolvement in an outside activity or any external position held must not give rise to any real or apparent conflict with a customer's
intergst, must not adversely reflect on the Bank and must not interfere with an individual's performance,

B. 'We will not solicit or accept gifts, sponsorship, hospitality er favor which would compromise, or give the appearance of compromising
our position or any business decizion taken by or on behall of the Bank. Accepring gifts and entertainment can caude a conflict of
interest. or the appearance of a conflict between personal interests and professional responsibility. The Bank's culture is to never accept
gifts or entertainment from any supplier, potential supplier, or any person the employee has reason to believe may be seeking to influence
business decisions or transactions.

9. e, besides working with honesty and faithfulness shall maintain sorice secrecy regarding the Bank's affiirs and the affairy of itz constituents
and subsidiaries, if any. We thall vse our utmost endeavors to promote the interest of the Bank and shall show courtesy and attention
in all dealing with customers.

0. We thall noe use for perional gain or benefit or, except indofar 38 it is necessary in the regular course of business, disclose to aryone
within or outside the Bank any information obtained in the course of work that is of confidential nature. ¥ will not disclose intentionally
or carclessly, any information that is of confidential nature without the prior approval from the respective departmental head
In official communication or prospective communication with prospective or current client, ensure that information is given only on
need o know basks.

I, We shall not engage in any other profession, trade or business activity for remuneration or enter into the employment of any other
person firm or company, An engagement in social and welfare service bayond normal office hours may however, be encouraged.

12, We shall not make any false or misleading statement in relation to cur appointment or performance of our duties in the Bank To ensure
accuracy of informarion that would be provided to the public, the employees are prohibited from making any statement, including
statements about financial matters (written or verbal) on behalf of the Bank to media, news publications, business publications, or any
ather source without prior approval from the respective department of the Bankc

13, Persoral, social and unofficial visits during working hours are discouraged. In the event of 2n emergency, visitors may be entertained
outside the work ares, or in the designated reception ares to ensure confidentiality of information and minimum disruption.

14, We shall mot bring or attempt to bring politcal or other influence, directly or Indirectly, nor shall we take part in, subscribe to and or
asaban in amy way, any pofitical activity

15, W we are found involved or convicted in a criminal offence, we shall immediately bring to the notice of the management through our
head of department or, if arrested and released on ball, soon after such release.

16, We ghall penerally dususde from following evils:

* [nappropriate Conduct * Sexual Harassment * Corruption and Retaliation * Discriminatory Behavior = Grapevine and Gossips
* [neentienal Dishanesty = Drug Abuse and Anti Ervironmental Activities = Insider Trading = Money Laundering

In terms of regulation 4, ltem # 10 nosified by State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) vide BPRD Circular Mo. 02 dated 13/0%2012, Employees of
the banks are strictly prohibited to disclose the facts to the customer or any other quarter that a suspicious transaction or related
imbormation i being or has been reported to any autharity, except § required by law. 18
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Sindh Bank Limited's student finance-cum-employment-program for post-graduation is
in accordance with the directives of the Government of Sindh and with a view to promote
education in the country and support meritorious students who otherwise cannot afford

StUd ent Lﬂan ngram cost of post graduation education. The Students of Universities/Colleges recognized by
Higher Education Commission are eligible to apply for loan under this interest-free
scheme with job guarantee in Sindh Bank.
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Signing Ceremony of UnionPay International Debit Card

Opening of first Sa’adat Islamic Banking Branch in Karachi Sindh Bank's stall in Agricultural Expo
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Through a wide range of financial services, Sindh Bank is aiming to create an economic
" i environment that will play a significant role in the economic development of the
Most Attractive DEPOS": SChemes country. For this purpose, Sindh Bank has launched many attractive Savings and
Deposit Schemes for its customers. The custemers now have a better opportunity
to deposit their money for higher profits.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Sindh Bank Limited | am pleased to present the 4th Annual
Report of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2014.The year under review has in its folds

Directors’ success stories as all the key performance indicators posted commendable growth evidencing soundness
of the Bank. In Pakistan's financial industry this is the fastest growing bank posting profit consecutively
REPDI‘T for 4 years accumulating to Rs. 5 billion (approx). Percentage growth in key business areas as compared

to December 2013 is as under:

Business Area Percentage Growth

Deposits 35
Advances 55
Investments 62
Total net mark-up/non mark-up income 4]
Profit before Tax 69
Profit after Tax 62

A snap shot of operating results and appropriations, as recommended by the Board are given below:

{Rupees in '000)

Profit for the year 1,611,686
Taxation 532,207
Profit after Taxation 1,079,479
Appropriations:

Statutory Reserves 215,896
Revenue Reserves -
Profit after Appropriation 863,583
Earnings per share - Rupee 1.08

A. DEPOSITS:

Total Deposits during 2014 registered an increase of 35% and stood at Rs. 61.884 billion as compared
to Rs. 45.756 billion as on December 31,2013.The ratio of deposits placed by Gowt. of Sindh (Go5)
to other deposits now stands at 25:75 as compared to 17:83 last year. Growth in other deposits stands
at 23% which is indicative of enhanced public/depositors’ confidence in the Bank. Number of accounts
stands at 166,563 registering an increase of 34% over 2013.

It may not be out of place to mention here that in the aftermath of the moratorium imposed on KASB
Bank by State Bank of Pakistan, there was a run like situation on smaller banks. It is however a matter
of satisfaction that Sindh Bank remained unaffected, rather its deposits rose despite being the youngest
player in the financial sector.
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Comparable figures of 2013 & 2014 are given in the following table:
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E. BRANCH NETWORK:

The Bank has its presence at 225 locations stretched over | || cities/towns across Pakistan. This includes
5 dedicated Islamic Banking branches providing a wide range of market based products and services.
Region wise breakup is as under;

(Rupees in '000)
E _ December-14 December-13 | Increase/Decrease
Deposits = 1
Amount % Amount % | Amount
GoS 15,277,309 25 7.891,352 17 7,385,957
Excluding GoS 46,606,728 75 37,864,868 83 8,741,860
Total 61,884,037 100 | 45,756,220 | 100 16,127,817
b |

B. ADVANCES:

Credit portfolio during 2014 recorded a significant increase of 55% and amounted to Rs. 41.185 billion
as against Rs. 26.565 billion as on December 31,2013 with nominal infection ratic which is indicative
of the soundness and prudence being exercised while extending credit. Out of total advances of Rs.
15.356 billion to the Sugar sector, exposure to the extent of Rs. 2.987 billion is secured against 100%
cash collateral and Rs. 6.206 billion against pledge of Sugar with 20% margin.

C. INVESTMENTS:

Investments in Government securities registered an increase of 54% and stood at Rs. 53.317 billion
as compared to Rs. 34.568 billion on December 31, 2013.The Bank's investment in Capital Market
increased from Rs. 1,743 million as on December 31,2013 to Rs. 2,648 million on December 31,2014
registering an increase of 52%.Total income from these investments, representing capital gains and
dividends, amounted to Rs. 486.932 million (2013:Rs.567.420 million) yielding an annualized return on
investment of |8%.

D. PROFIT:
Profit before tax earned during 2014 increased to Rs. 1,612 million up by 69 % as compared to
Rs. 953 million of 2013.This was mainly due to an increase of Rs. |,274 millien in total net mark up/non
mark-up income accompanied by an increase of Rs. 614 million in total non mark up / interest expense
over 2013.

\\

B Revenue Met

B Administrative Expoenses

I Profit before Tax

B Profic Afoer Tax

1 Region MNo. of Branches No. of Cities/Towns ]
South: including Karachi,
Rural Sindh & Balochistan 144 6l
Merth: including Punjab, 81 50
KPILAJK & GB
Total 225 11
L o
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: {Rupees in '000)
i As on As on 3
Balance Sheet December 31,2014 December 31,2013
Paid up Capital 10,000,000 10,000,000
Equity* 14,102,394 11,326,887
Deposits 61,884,036 45,756,220
Investments (net of Repo) 20,382,791 21,690,262
L Advances 41,184,703 26,564,842 )
*including revaluation on AFS securities
al R
Year ended Year ended
Profit & Loss Account December 31,2014 December 31,2013
Met mark-up / profit / interest 3,435,347 2,257,738
MNon mark-up / interest income 956,465 859,651
MNon mark-up expense 2,758.839 2,142,155
Operating Profit 1,632,973 975,234
Profit before tax 1,611,686 953,400
Profit after tax 1,079,479 665,904
Earnings per share 1.08 0.67
\ w,
ASSETS LIABILITIES
e e e
B Bahinces with other barik L wm
» L b Pl
e e
Ature
) e & Dilerred ws lubiicy
Cihar saveo = Chibor Bakelei
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ECONOMIC REVIEW

Pakistan recorded real GDP growth of 4.14 % in the FY 2014 compared to 3.7 % in FY 2013, on the
back of a rise in private sector credit, contained fiscal deficit, rise in Forex reserves and stability in the
exchange rate. Momentum in growth came mainly from the industrial sector which grew by 5.8 %,
higher than the target of 4.8% set for the year. This growth was not broad based as it was driven
primarily by construction and large scale manufacturing sector (mainly sugar and fertilizer). Growth
in Agriculture and Services sectors was however below the target. Factors lending strength to the FX
reserves/Exchange rate were receipt of US$ 1.5 billion grant from a friendly country, US$ 2.0 billion
from the Eurobond issue and further funds generated from auction of 3G/4G licenses and resumption

of IMF program.

Average Consumer Price Index (CPl) declined significantly to 6.1% during July -December 2014 (4.3%
in December 2014) from its peak of 10.9% in November 2013. Considering improvement in the
macroeconomic conditions and lower CPl inflation and outlook, SBP reduced its Policy Rate by 0.5%
in November 2014 followed by a further cut of 1% in February 2015 (8.5% at present). Business
sentiments remained bullish and the Karachi Stock Exchange, world's 5th best performing stock market
in 2013, touched 32,131.28 points on December 31,2014 as against 25,261.14 on December 31,2013.
However, internal and border security situation, resettlement of Internally Displaced Persons (IDPs),
energy shortage for domestic and industrial consumers, circular debt and narrow tax base will remain
a big challenge for the years to come.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Constitution of the Board of Directors is unique as despite being a public sector bank it has as many
as five (5) independent directors including its Chairman.VWe are thankful to their all time guidance and
support that has helped us in making Sindh Bank a sound financial institution.
During 2014 Raja Muhammad Abbas, the former Chief Secretary Govt. of Sindh and Chairman, Sindh
Bank Limited rejoined the Board as a director. He has been associated with the bank since beginning
and has a great contribution in its establishment. He has replaced Mr. Naimuddin Farooqui, Executive
Director presently CEQ, Sindh Leasing Ltd. The Board is thankful to him for taking keen interest in the
proceedings and providing valuable input throughout his association with the Bank.

CREDIT RATING

The Bank achieved a significant milestone when the JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company upgraded the
Bank's medium to long term entity rating to ‘AA' (Double A) from ‘AA-" (Double A Minus) with a
Stable cutlook. The shert term rating is placed at A-1+.The improved rating will help in attracting
deposits and business of prestigious multinational companies (MMNCs) and public sector entities.

MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENT & CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO
The Bank is fully compliant with the minimum capital requirement prescribed by the State Bank of
Pakistan while its Capital Adequacy Ratic stood at 22.57% as against the minimum requirement of 10%.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Sindh Bank has in operation an effective risk management system commensurate with the size and
complexity of its operations to provide reasonable assurance that the risks undertaken are well managed
and are within its risk appetite. During the year the Auto Risk Module was installed in branches and
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training sessions were also conducted for its effective implementation. Risk management framework
is equipped to assess all major risks particularly credit, market and operational risks associated with
the banking sector.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING:

Evaluation and menitoring of existing contrels is an essential element of risk management and the Bank
is proud to claim that all the regulatory guidelines are fully complied with. The implementation and
testing of internal controls has started and extensive trainings imparted to branch and head office staff
across Pakistan to ensure its effectiveness. This will further ensure cbservance of prudent banking
practices and will help in managing risks en an integrated enterprise wide basis.

MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR:

* Islamic Banking Division

Introducing Islamic Banking (IB) under the brand name “Sa'adat” was a significant achievement of 2014.
Sindh Bank's first IB branch was opened at Karachi on June 26, 2014 and by December 31,2014 the
net work expanded to 5 dedicated |IB branches in 5 different cities. Besides 2 |B windows in conventional
branches are facilitating |B customers. This has helped in expansion and diversification of customer base
and is in line with SBP's growing emphasis on promeoting Islamic banking in the country.

* Revival of Sick Industrial Units in Rural Sindh

For the fiscal year 2015 Government of Sindh has made another budgetary allocation of Rs. 2 billion
in its Annual Development Plan for revival of Sick Industrial units in Rural Sindh.This is phase Il of this
scheme introduced in FY2014 when a similar amount was allocated for this purpose.The scheme offers
loans for BMR and working capital purposes, at a concessionary rate of mark-up i.e. 6% per annum.
Until December 31, 2014, loans aggregating Rs. 3,004 million were disbursed against approvals of
Rs. 3,386 million.

* Prime Minister's Youth Business Loan Program

With a view to eradicating poverty by giving the youth, opportunities of financial independence through
self employment, the Government of Pakistan introduced Prime Minister's Youth Business Loans
Programme (PMYBL). This scheme is for young entrepreneurs between the age group of 2| - 45 years
designed to providing subsidized financing at a rate of 8% per annum for extension of small business
loans up to Rs.2 million across Pakistan and Azad Jammu & Kashmir and including Federally Administered
Tribal Areas. It has a 50% quota for women and 5% quota for families of Shaheeds, widows and disabled
persons. Sindh Bank has committed participation of Rs. 100 million for the FY 2014-15 and has launched
the program effective December 01,2014.

* Benazir Income Support Program

The Bank has been handling this scheme since the beginning for Tando Muhammad Khan district where
the number of beneficiaries has reached 37,031 as against 32,006 in 2013. Total amount disbursed
during 2014 stands at Rs. 74| million as compared to Rs. 370 million in the year earlier. The Bank earned
Rs. 20.2 million as commission. Handling this scheme is not only a good source of earning but provides
the Bank an opportunity to serve the less privileged segments of population.

26§
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* Microfinance Bank

The Bank received NOC and FPT clearance of the proposed directors and CEO of the Microfinance
Bank from State Bank of Pakistan and the remaining formalities for its incorporation with the SECP
are in process. Operations are likely to start in the second half of 2015.

* Home Remittances

Sindh Bank branches handled home remittances to the tune of Rs. 1,28 million through 30,265
transactions as compared to handling Rs. 601.5 million through 13,061 transactions during 201 3. Being
a member of Pakistan Remittance Initiatives (PRI} the Bank has entered into agency arrangements with
two more exchange companies and it is hoped that in the coming years this business will increase
manifold benefitting the Bank and the country at large.

* Sindh Bank Debit Card

In order to fulfill customer needs provide market based products and services, an agreement has been
signed with China UnionPay, a leading operator of interbank transaction settlement system, to launch
an internationally accepted 'Debit Card' which can be used at any POS machine or ATM in Pakistan
as well as in 190 countries. This will not only bring the Bank in line with its competitors but will actract
customers who prefer branchless banking.

AGRICULTURE FINANCING
Since inception Sindh Bank has been actively participating in Agri financing. Our exposure to this
sector as on December 31, 2014 aggregates Rs. 2.106 billion encompassing 5,539 farmers.

Agricultural credit disbursement target of Rs. 600 million assigned by SBP at the beginning of
FY 2013-14 was achieved within the first half year ended December 2013.This was raised to Rs. 1.500
billion on the basis of mid term review, which too was achieved.

SBP has allocated a target of Rs.2.500 billion for the FY 2014-15.With the expansion of our branch
network, especially in the rural areas, it is hoped the enhanced agricultural financing target of Rs. 2.500
billion will also be achieved.

Plans are underway to design and launch customized products for other agricultural sub-sectors.

IT INITIATIVES
The Bank's IT managed smooth rollout of the core banking software at the 20 conventional branches
established during the year.

Procurement and implementation of Core Banking for Islamic Banking was a major challenge which
was successfully accomplished by the Bank [T team with the active support of Islamic Banking Division.
Islamic Banking Windows have also been opened in two conventional branches to increase outreach
and enhance cross platform services to 'Sharia’ sensitive customers.

The Board of Revenue Sindh (BoR) is in the final stage of digitizing revenue record of agricultural lands
of the Province. Once the process is complete and tested, any person interested to know status of
an agricultural property will be able to obtain a copy of the relevant title deed from any Sindh Bank
branch against a nominal fee. An MOU has already been signed between the BoR and Sindh Bank and
a booth with an ATM will also be provided. Hopefully the project will be functional in March 2015.
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STAFFING

Total headcount i.e. executives, officers and support staff increased to 1,776 as on December 31,2014
as against 1,588 at the end of December 2013.The revised HR policy has laid added emphasis on career
development by ways of elevation to the next cadre when an employee completes hisfher education,
cash awards, performance bonuses, membership of professional institutions etc. This will encourage
professionals and graduates of reputed universities to join our folds.

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Training activities were designed on the basis of Training Needs Analysis and complying SBP guidelines
and requirements. Trainings related to Anti Money Laundering, Know your Customer and FATCA
Compliance were conducted across Pakistan and around 500 staff, posted even at the remotest areas,
were covered. Focus group of these sessions was Branch Managers, Operation Managers and account
opening officers to protect the Bank from being used as a conduit for money laundering.
Besides other areas, special training sessions were conducted on managerial development, Islamic
Banking and implementation of Aute Risk module at different cities. In order to comply with SBP
regulations, on-line AML/CFT test is conducted on a regular basis and all the new staff exposed to this
exercise,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Sindh Bank, since its inception, has been active in supperting projects that have an impact on betterment
of humanity at large and aims to be recognized as a responsible corporate citizen. Activities during
the year include:

* Considering the world class medical education and treatment being provided by the Aga Khan
Hospital and Medical College Foundation, an amount of Rs. 9 million was disbursed during the
period, against the total commitment of Rs. 10 millien, for construction of a dedicated 10 bedded
Pediatric Intensive Care Unit.

* Anamount of Rs. 2 million was disbursed for provision of relief items for drought victims of Thar,
Sindh.

* Sindh Bank has also signed an MOU with the Zakat & Ushr Department of the Government of
Sindh, for disbursement of 'Guzara Allowance' to 84,000 mustehqgeen through Benazir Muawanat
ATM Cards to be issued by the Bank.The Bank will not recover any service charges from the
department or the beneficiaries.

CORFORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

*  The financial statements prepared by the management of the bank, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

*  Proper books of accounts of the bank have been maintained.
*  Appropriate accounting policies have been applied consistently in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

* The International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable to banks in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departures there from have been adequately
disclosed and explained.
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* The system of internal contrel is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

* There is no doubt about the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern in the foreseeable future.

* There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013.

» During the year, all the directors except one attended a Directors' Orientation program on
Corporate Governance conducted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. One
director could not attend due to his official visit abroad. The President & CEQ of the Bank, having
|6 years of education and more than |6 years of experience as CEO and director of
various public & private sector companies, is exempt from the directors’ training program.

» Key financial and operating data for four years i.e. since inception is being provided in the annual
report.
» All the statutory liabilities, if any have been adequately disclosed in the financial statements.

* The appointment of the Chairman and other members of the Board and the terms of their
appointment along with remuneration policy adopted are in the best interest of the Bank as well
as in line with the best practices.

* Value of investments of Sindh Bank Limited Employees Provident Fund as at December 31,2014
was Rs|58.740 million (2013-Rs 87.291 million). Value of investments of Sindh Bank Limited
Employees Gratuity Fund as at December 31,2014 was Rs 40.070 million (2013-Rs14.858 million)
and Rs 34.878 miillion has been transferred subsequent to the balance sheet date, based on the
actuarial valuation of the fund.

BOARD MEETINGS
During the year under review details of Board meetings attended by the Directors are as under:

26ch Mesting  1Tth Meeting  20ch Mesting  19ch Mestrg  30th Meating 315t Mesting Total

Mame of Directors keld on heeld o1 hedd on held an hiekd o heldon  Mestings
170214 15-03- 14 I704-14  2108-14 T4 10- 14 16124 Astended
! Mr. Raja Mubammad Abbas . . . 3
2 Mr. Tapmmal Hussin Bokhares L L] L] ® ] L 6
3 | Mr. Afzal Ghani . . . . . » 6
4 Mr. Mohammad Sohail Khan Rajput . . . » . . &
5 Mr. Mohammad Shahed Murtaz L L] " ® . . &
L] Mr. Muharmmad MNaeem Sahgal . . . . . . b
7 | MrMaim Farcoqui®™ . . . 3
8 | MrMuhammad Bilal Sheikh . . . . . . &
Mueeting Attendance 7 7 7 7 7 7 -

I} Mr. Raja Muhammad Abbas was co-opted in place of Mr. Maim Farcoqui on July 1,2014
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of shareholding is attached with this report.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS
M/s Anjum Asim Shahid Rahman, Chartered Accountants, the retiring auditors, are reappointed as
external auditors of the Bank for another term.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

With the recent decreases in SBP policy rate there will be a pressure on banking spreads as returns
on deposits are likely to be inelastic and cannot be decreased proportionally. We expect that the
momentum generated by branches, especially opened before 2014 will give the much needed boost
to profitability and offset the likely impact of decrease in markup/interest rates. Another 25 branches
including 8 dedicated Islamic Banking branches are planned to be opened during 2015.Te further expand
the outreach and customer convenience, numerous Islamic Banking windows will also be established
in conventional banking branches based on the market potential for Islamic products.

Another 71 ATMs will be added to the Bank's network during 2015, bringing the total to 185 ATMs
by the end of the year. Many of these ATMs will be installed on frequently visited offsite locations to
improve the Bank's branchless banking presence.

Establishment of Sindh Microfinance Bank (SMFB), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bank, will provide
an added opportunity to reach the un-banked poor segments of our society. The business plan envisages
reaching all parts of Sindh in the first 3 years of operations. Major focus of the SMFB will be on
empowering rural women and inculcating habit of saving among the poor still unable to utilize formal
banking services.

The exercise of consclidation and strengthening of Internal Controls of the Bank will continue during
2015 as a dedicated fully sourced Internal Control Department pursues the matter under senior
management and the Board Audit Committee.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
On behalf of the Board of Directors | extend thanks to the regulators, shareholders and customers
for their continued guidance, support and confidence in the Bank.

My thanks to the staff of Sindh Bank whose team spirit, hard work and commitment enabled us
to achieve such results. | am hopeful that they will continue to serve the Bank with the same zeal
and spirit.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

14

Muhammad Bilal Sheikh
President/CEQ
Karachi - February 24,2015
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The Bank is providing modern IT solutions for the convenience of the customers,
which include nationwide ATM facilities.
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Value Added Statement Vertical Analysis
Statement of Financial Position / Profit & Loss
014 2013 20014 013 2012 2011
Rs.in million % Rs. in million % Rein s in Rs.in s in
milion % miien % milon ®  mllon ®
Value Added
Met interest income 3435 2,258 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Mon interest income 956 BS9 ASSETS
depreciation, amortization and donations (1,145) (829) Balances with other banks 538 0% 191 0% 424 0% 44 1%
Value added available for distribution 3225 2,266 Investments 59467 49% 36,786 50% 62631 68% 26,082 55%
Advances 41,185 33% 26565 35% 19282 21% 7259 |I5%
Distribution of value added: Operating fixed assets 181 1% 1,766 2% 1557 1% 54 1%
Other assets 4138 3% 2170 3% 1,347 1% 1,000 2%
To employees 124,871 100% 75,033 100% 91,291 100% 47,730 100%
Remuneration, provident fund and other benefits 1,287 39.91% 1,062 46.87% LIABILITIES
Bills payable e 0k 362 O% 176 0% 42 0%
Borrowings from financial institutions 46077 IT% 16758 22% 48602 53% 13013 27%
To government Deposits and other accounts 61,884 50% 45,756 62% 1470 34k 23518 50%
[REame tix 532 | 6.50%, 287 1 2.69% Deferred ta liabiliny M3 1% i 0% 207 0% 0 0%
Orther liabilities 1,506 1% 820 1% 748 1% 484 1%
110,769 89% 43,706 85% 81,203 B8% 37,067 76%
To society —
Dionations I 0.34% & E MET ASSETS 14,102 11% II,]T.I' 15% 11,088 12% 10,663 22%
REPRESENTED BY
To expansion and growth Share capital 10,000 &% 10,000 13% 10,000 11% 10,000 21%
Depreciation 291 901% 1ﬁ‘| 10.26% Reserves 676 0% 460 1% 7T 0% 150 0%
Amortiztion 75 0.77% |u| 0,805, Unappropriated profit 200 2% 242 2% o 1% &0 1%
Retained in business 1,079 334T% 666 | 29.38% Surplus [ (Deficit) on revaluation of
1,395 43.215% T A0.44% imvestrnents - net of related deferred o 1335 1% (375) -1% 51 0% (87 0%
3,225 [ 00% 2.266 100%, 14,102 11% 11,327 15% 11,088 12% 10,663 22%
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
2013 E Mark-up / return / interest earned 8932 0% 6329 88% 6141 MK IT4 9%
Fee, commission and brokerage 184 2% 1683 2% 9 1% o
Incamie from dealing in foreign currencies 66 1% % 4 |% 2 0%
B Capital gain and dividend income 702 7% 650 9% | X 209 5%
' : 46.87% Total income 9,888 100% 7,189 100% 6,668 100% 3,926 100%
Mark-up / return / interest expensed 5497 56% 4072 57% 4,103 67% 2241 5T%
Operating & admin expenses 2759 8% 2,142 30% 1,278 19% 514 13%
Provision against investrments & others 2l 0% 2 0% I - 4 3 1%
Tasamtion 532 5% 287 4% 9 6% 39 0%
Total Expenses 8,809 89% 6523 91% 5781 B87T% 3,177 BI%
5 " S Profit after taxation 1,079 1% 666 9% 887 13% 749 19%
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Horizontal Analysis
W14 4w W13 13512 W2 1y 011
mdion % milen % mihen % millan
STATEMENT OF FIMANCIAL POSITION
ASSETS
Cash and balances with treasury banks 5066 4% 3519 45% 2430  47% 1,656
Balances with other banks 538 182% 191  -55% 424 74% 244
Lendings to financial institutions 12665 214% 4036 -13% 4620 -58% 10,905 ; . : = ——
Investments 59467  62% 36786 -41% 62631  140% 26,082 S Al s : s L IR - unUTY B
Advances 41185 55% 26565  38% 19282 166% 7.259 | ] . A, - ﬁ
Operating fixed assets 1812 3% 1766 13% 1,557 167% 584 e ‘ & : —
Other asses Al 9% _ 4170 6l% 1347 35% _ 1,000
124,871 B6% 75,033 -19% 92,291 3% 47,730
LIABILITIES
Bills payable 99 10% 362 106% 176  317% 42
Borrowings from financial institutions 46077 175% 16758  -66% 48602 274% 13,013
Deposits and other accounts 61884  35% #5756  45% IA4T0 4% 23518
Deferred tax liability 903 9391% 10 -95% 207 1908% 10
Other liabilities 1,506  B4% 820 10% 748 54% 484
110,769  74% 63,706 -22% 81,203 119% 37,067
NET ASSETS 14,102 25% 11,327 2% 11,088 4% 10,663
REPRESENTED BY
Share capital 10,000 0% 10,000 0% 10,000 0% 10,000
Reserves 676 4TR 460 4% 37 ek 150
Unappropriated profit LI01  69% 1,242 75% 710 18% 600
Surplus | (Deficit) on revaluation of
investments - net of related deferred tax 1,325 -453% (375) -BIg% Bl -159% (87)
14,102  25% 1,327 2% 1,088 4% 10,663
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Mark-up / return / interest earned 8932 41% 6329 3% 6141 66% 3,704
Fee, commission and brokerage 184 13% 163 65% %9 B30% I
Income from dealing in foreign currencies 66  51% “ % 44 1840% 2
Capital gain and dividend income 70 B% 650 70% | 8% 209
Other income 4 4% 3102 2 3% 0
Toral income 9888 38% 7,189 B% 6,668 TO% 3,926
Mark-up [ return / interest expensed 5497 5% 4072 -1% 4103 83% 2241
Operating & admin expenses 2759  29% 2142  68% 1278 149% 514
Provision against investments & others A 3% 22 1942% | 97% 31
Taxation 532 BS% 287 -28% 399 % 91
Total Expenses 8,809  35% 6523 13% 5,781  82% 3,177
Profit after taxation L0798 62% 666 -25% 88T 18% 749
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Sindh Bank SMS Banking provides you with: Mini Statements, Balance Inquiry,

SMS Ban k||'| g Intra and Intgr Bank Funds Transfer, Mobile Topup, Utility Bills Payment and
5M5 and e-mail Alerts.
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: Statement Of Compliance With The Best Practices Of Code Of Corporate Governance
Key Performance Indicators And Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013
For The Year Ended December 31,2014

The Board of Directors extends full support and commitment to implement the requirements of the

2014 2013 2012 2011
Code of Corporate Governance (the Code),as contained in Prudential Regulations G- | for Corporate /
Commercial banking issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP).The Code is being complied with for
Financial the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance whereby the Bank is managed in compliance
Investments-Gross Rs. In million 57437 37383 62,556 26,246 with the best practices of corporate governance and rules for Public Sector Companies (Corporate
Advances-Gross B 41,204 26,565 19,282 7,259 Governance) Rules, 2013.
Depaosits il 61,884 45,756 31,470 23518
Shareholders' Equity . n 12777 11,702 11,037 10,750 The Bank has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:
Total Assets A 124.871 75032 91291 47,730
N . |. The Board comprises of seven directors, which is represented by five independent, one ex-officio
et Interest Income 3435 2,258 2,038 1,463 Ly ; : / : : :
Moo . . o 958 860 o " non-executive director being nominee of the Government of Sindh, with the President & Chief
o — —_— - - Executive Officer being the executive member. None of the directors is serving as a director in
Cpwsig Esparpes | . more than five public sector and listed companies including the Bank, except the Finance Secretary,
et el Mpmicame oD . o 200 2 Government of Sindh in his ex-officio capacity.
Provision against investments & others " " 21 2 I 3l
Profit Before Taxation o 1612 93 |.286 1140 2. Casual vacancy occurred during the year in the Board due to resignation of Mr. Naim Farooqi and
Profit After Txation A 1,079 666 887 749 this casual vacancy was filled in by co-opting Mr. Raja Muhammad Abbas as independent director.
Divid { Paid LI o ﬁm -
3. Al Directors of the Bank are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan to any bank / DFl / NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared
Mon Financial as a defaulter by that stock exchange.
Custorners (as of) Numbers 162,992 120,643 74,600 8,120
New Branches Opened "o 2% 40 10 50 4. The appointment of the Chairman and other members of the Board and the terms of their
R T PR . 47427 52.287 71.720 9323 appointment along with the remuneration policy adopted are in the best interest of the Bank as
ATM Cards Issued (as of) . 32293 17.926 6923 1,158 well as In line with best practices.
rmanent Employees B l, 67 9
:ETH Ma d::; (as of) a0h) o Tx l ; T: Hj 5. Statement of Ethics and Business Practices has been approved by the Directors of the Bank.
Mebily Bunltne Cumcmiany s of " i 228 400 A%3 6. The Board has formulated a "Vision' and 'Mission’ Statement and all corporate strategies and
significant policies have been made with appropriate delegation of authorities and responsibilities
to various levels of management. Record of particulars of significant policies and the
Key Financial Ratios approvals/amendments thereto has been maintained.
Earnings Per Share - Pre tax Rupees 161 095 129 114
Book Value Per Share G 1278 .70 .09 10.66 7. Powers of the Board are duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment
Return on Equity - Pre tax % 13.17% B.39% 11.81% 9.0%% and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief Executive
Return on Assets - Pre tax . 161% I.14% 1.97% 221% Officer and key Executives, have been taken by the Board.
Capital Adequacy Ratle .o 257% 21397% B51% 56.28%

8. The Board has approved appointment of the Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
the Company Secretary, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

@ %
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9.

Board meetings were held at least once in a quarter presided over by the Chairman.VVritten notices
of the Board and Audit Committee meetings along with agenda were circulated seven days before
the meetings. Minutes of meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

MName of Committee MNumber of Meetings

10.

12,

13.

I4.

5.

I6.

1.

. Risk Management Committee ! 4
. Human Resource Committee ! 4
. Procurement & Information Technology Committee I 4
: = e . | 7

The Directors, Chief Executive and Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Bank
other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

All related party transactions entered during the year were at arm's length basis and were placed
before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors. These transactions were duly reviewed
and approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors.

During the year a Directors’ Orientation Course on Corporate Governance was conducted
through an ICAP approved trainer and was attended by all directors except one who could not
attend the same due to his overseas official visit.

The President & CEO of the Bank with |6 years of education and having served as CEO & director
of various listed companies for more than 16 years, is considered qualified under the directors’

training program.

The Directors’ Report for the year ended December 31, 2014 has been prepared in compliance
with the requirements of the Code and the corporate and financial reporting requirements have
been complied with.

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31,2014 were duly endorsed
by the Chief Executive and the Chief Financial Officer before presenting to the Audit Committee
and then to the Board for approval. Further, half-yearly financial statements were subjected to
limited review by the statutory auditors. Furthermore, the quarterly un-audited financial statements
of the Bank were circulated along with the Directors’ Report.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee comprising of four members out of them three
independent Directors, one of whom is the Chairman of the Committee. Terms of reference of
the Audit Committee have been determined by the Board. Meetings of the Audit Committee were
held at least once every quarter prior to approval of the quarterly, half-yearly and final accounts
of the Banl, as required by the Code.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function. The staff of Internal Audit Department is
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose, is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the Bank and involved in the internal audit function on a full time basis.

I8.

19.

20.

21.

The statutory auditors of the Bank have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

A system of sound internal control is in place and effectively monitored in the Bank.

The statutory auditors of the Bank have confirmed that they or any partner in the firm, their
spouses and minor children did not at any time hold, purchase, sell or take any position in shares
of the Banl.

The statutory auditors of the Bank or persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed the IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all material principles contained in the Code and the Rules have been complied
with,

This Statement of compliance with best practices of Code of Corporate Governance and the Public
Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 is being presented and circulated with the
annual report of the Bank.

Muhammad Bilal Sheikh
President & CEO

Karachi
February 24,2015
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Statement of Internal Controls

o Grant Thornton This statement is presented to comply with the requirement of State Bank of Pakistan BSD circular No. 07 dated
= May 27, 2004 on “Guidelines on Internal Controls” and Annexure A of OSED Circular No. 01 dated February 07,
An instinct for grc}wth 2014 on Internal Controls over Financial Reporting (ICFR).

Review Report to the Members on Statemenp  A/U0M ASM SHAHD RUMARN L i ok She Bl ix pusporasbles o shing and malncaloing an adequase and O YA

19 i S Pl

of Compliance with Best Practices of the 5550
Code of Corporate Governance and Public ™
Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) 005t
Rules, 2013 ——

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices (the Statement)
contained in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) and Public Sectar
Companies (Corporate Governance] Rules, 2013 (the Rules) for the year ended
Diecember 31, 2014, prepared by the Board of Directors (the Board) of Sindh Bank
Limived Mthe Bank™) e cl:l\ﬂ'l.]:ll}' with the rcgl.lhl;l.nn (=1 of the Prudennial Repulations
for the Corporate / Commercial Banking issucd by the Stare Bank of Pakistan,

The respomsibality for complance with the Code and the Rules is that of the Board of the
Bank. Our responsibiliey 8 to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
ohjecuvely venfied, whether the Statement reflects the status of the Bank's compliance
with the provisions of the Code and dhe Rules and report i it does not. A review is bmited
primarily to mquanes of the Bank's personned and review of various documents prepared
by the Bank to comply with the Code and the Rules

As part of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an undesstanding
of the accounnng and internal control systems sufficient to plan the sudit and develop an
eifective sudit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement
on imermal contrel covers all nsks and conteols, or o form an opmicn on the

effectiveness of such internal controls, the Bank's corporate governanee procedures and
risk

Further, clause x (1) of the Code and clause 9 of the Rules requires the Bank to place
before the Board for their considerstion and approval of relared pasty Eransactions
distinpuishing berween transactions carned oul on feoms equivalent 1o those that
prevailed in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not exccuted at asm's
tength priced recording proper justification for using such altermate pricing mechanism,
Further, all such transactions are also required to be separately placed before the audit
commirtee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of recpuirernent 1o the
extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board and placement of such
transactions before the audit committee. We have not camied out any procedures to
determine whether the related pary transactions were undertaken at arm's length price
O 10

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us 1o belicve that
the Staternent does not approprarey reflect the Bank’s compliance, in all marerial
respects, wath the beut practces contaned in the Code of ﬁ:qu'ru;rplr Governance and
Public Sccror Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2003 as applicable to the Bank,
for the year ended Diecember 31, 2014,

We draw anention to clause 1 of the Statement which descnbes the non-comphiance wth
the requirements of the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Drate: February 26, 2015 . Eﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁféﬂ( %ﬂm

Karacha artered Accountants
Muhammad Shaukar Maseeh

of internal controls which has the main objectives of ensuring effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability

of financial reporting, safeguarding of assets and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The control activities are being closely monitored across the Bank through Compliance, Internal Audit Division and
Internal Control Department covering key internal controls in all banking activities. In order to discharge the above
responsibility, the Board of Directors has formed an Audit Committee with direct oversight responsibility to ensure
the independence of the internal audit function and external audit. The Audit Committee meetings are held once
in every quarter to discuss the scope and results of the work performed by the Internal Audit Department.

The Audit Committee also meets with external auditors prior to approval of half-yearly and final results of the Bank.
Based on observation and weaknesses found and identified by the internal and external auditors, appropriate
improvements in internal controls are made wherever possible, by the management with the approval of the Board
of Directors.

Due to inherent limitations, any system of internal controls is exposed to the risk of human error, system failure
and circumvention and overriding of controls. Therefore, evaluation and monitoring of existing internal controls is

an ongoing process.
During the year under review, the bank worked extensively on implementing the COSO framework started last

year to further enhance its internal control system and to manage bank risk on an integrated enterprise wide basis
enabling it to meet the requirements of 'Guidelines on Internal Controls’ issued by the State Bank of Pakistan.

Long form Report for the first owo stages | and |l i.e. Documenting Internal Controls over Financial Reporting and
Identification of Gaps and Recommendations under ICFR Road Map was provided to SBP on june 30 2014. Work
on the remaining stages |ll, V¥l and VIl has now been completed and remediation activity under stage is in advanced
stages as the bank is working on a time bound plan for development / re-engineering of some of the systems/controls,
which is considered to be a continuous and ongoing process. Result of key controls tested under stage Vil were also
shared with the Board of Directors in their 3 st meeting held on December 16, 2014,

The statutory auditors of the bank have started work on stage Vlll (design and implementation review) and are
required to submit their Long Form Report to State Bank of Pakistan by March 31, 2015, on the overall progress
of the ICFR project for the year ended December 31,2014.

Based on the above, the Board of Directors endorses the management’s evaluation of Internal Controls.

On behalf of the Board

it

Muhammad Bilal Sheikh
President & CEO

Karachi
February 24,2015
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Sindh Bank's exclusive SME Credit product is aimed at catering to the credit needs
of small and medium enterprises for growing businesses, with quick processing
of their applications.
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(i) the statement of financial position and the related profit and loss account

An instinct for grnwth together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformuty with the

Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVI1 of 1962), and the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984}, and are in agreement with the books of
account and are further in accordance with accounung policies consistently

ANJUM ASHM SHAHID RAHMAN

15k & 3 Flen 2 -
Sahahow, applied;
L

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, e (i} the expenditure incurred dunng the year was for the purpose of the Bank's
REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

T =i 20 FRET 298] A8
170 1568 BAM

wwn ook, i om

busimness; and

(i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred dunng

We have audited the annexed statement of financial position of Sindh Bank Limited (“the the vear were in accordance with the objeets of the Bank and the transactions
Bank') as at December 31, 2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with Bank;

the notes forming part thereof (here-in-after referred to as the ‘the financial statements”) for
{c) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the cxplanations

the year then ended, in which are incorporated the unaudited eertified retums from the e :
given to us, the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, statement of

branches except for 17 branches which have been audited by us and we state that we have comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
abtained all the informarion and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting
were necessary for the purposes of our audit standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required by the Banking
Companies Ordinance, 1962 (LVII of 1962), and the Companies Ordinance, 1984
(XLVII of 1984), in the manner so required and give a true and fair view of the state
of the Bank’s affairs as at the December 31, 2014, and its true balance of profn, its
comprehensive income, its cash flows and its changes in equity for the year then

It is the responsibility of the Bank’s Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the financial sratements in conformity with
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance,

1962 (LVII of 1962}, and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984). Our

t‘ll{]l“{i; TII'IL1

responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements baged on our audit. @ in our opinion Zakat deductible at source, under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980
(XVII of 1980), was dedueted by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund

Uy gﬁid@ﬁu‘mu

P
russtatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts Date: February 26, 2015 - Iif'm m Shahid Rahman
Karachi. Chartered Accountants
Muhammad Shaukat Masceh

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as established under secuon 7 of that Ordinance.
apphcable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of anv material

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluatng the overall
presentanon of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion and, after duc venification, which in case of loans and advances covered more

than 60% of the total loans and advances of the Bank, we report thar:

(a) n our opinton, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Bank as required by ey o et Tharokes Wasad

the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVII of 1984), and the returns referred 1o above

received from the branches have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit;
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Prime Minister’s
Youth Programme

Features:

* For the first time in Pakistan, 50% of loans for women and 5%
for families of Shaheed, widows and disabled persons.

* The bank will provide 90% of the total cost as a loan for your business
ventures.

* The loan repayment tenure is up to 8 years including grace period of
one year.

Prime Mini Ster ? S » The loan recipient will pay only 8% markup.

* Loans will be disbursed in all provinces, Gilgit, Baltistan and Azad

Youth Business Loan i Kot o e Yo o e vty o

Processing of Loan: Very easy and transparent.

Loan Facility up to Rs 20 lakh E.]lglhflllt?': National Identity Card holders aged .2] to 45 years.
L * Application forms can be collected from any Sindh Bank branch or

. 3 SMEDA or can be downloaded from the following websites:
First Phase: An opportunity for one lakh www.sindhbanklitd.com or www.smeda.org

youth to start their business and a means * For convenience and guidance of the business minded youth,

- 113 50 full-fledged business plans are available on the SMEDA
of earning for a million more. Crobells Wrorw e ory. which ar bs fowilloaded for foc'cx vou

can also make your own business plan.
* Please attach your business plan with the Prime Minister's Youth Loan

Form.
o) * Decision will be made on duly filled and valid applications within
% 15 days.
3 g

‘II”I‘

Government of Pakistan
WW . Do g plk
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Benazir Muawanat Card focuses on supporting the needy people in collaboration

BenEZi r M uawanat Card with Zakat and Usher Department, Government of Sindh.

e ——

SINDHBANK,
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Sindh Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31,2014

—
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2014 2013 2014 2003
MNote (Rupees in "000) MNote {Rupees in '000)
ASSETS Mark-up / return / interest earned 21 8,932,332 6,329 381
Mark-up / return / interest expensed 2 5,496,985 4071643
Cash and balances with treasury banks & 5,066,350 1518863 et mark-up / return [ interast income 3435347 2257738
Balances with other banks 7 537,713 190,823
Lendings to financial institutions 8 12,665492 4036358 Provision against non-performing loans and advances - net 10.3 19.078 -
Investrnents - net 9 59,466,891 36,785,844 Provigion for diminution in the value of investrents - et 9.3 - I 7,292
Advances - net |0 41,184,703 26,564,842 Bad debts written off directly . .
Operating fixed assets Il 1LB11,9%0 |, 766,303 19,078 17,2592
Deferred tax asset - - et mark-up / return [ interest income after provisions 31416269 2240446
Other assets - net 12 4,138,341 2169421
124,871 480 75032454 Non mark-up / interest income
LIABILITIES Fee, commission and brokerage income 184,366 162,594
Dividend income 180,603 179,639
Bills payable 13 399,591 362522 Income from dealing in foreign curmencies 66,217 43,761
Borrowings |4 46,076,636 16,728,368 Gain on sale of securities - net 23 521,365 470,873
Deposits and other accounts 15 61,884,036 45,756,220 Unrealised gain on revaluation of investrents
Sub-ordinated loan - - classified as held-for-trading - -
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease - - Other income 24 3914 2,784
Deferred tax labilities - net |& 202,707 2311 Total non mark-up [ interest income 956,465 B59651
Oither liabilities |7 1,506,116 818946 4,372,734 3,100,097
110,769,086 63705567 Non mark-up [ interest expense
MET ASSETS 14,102,394 11,326 887 Administrative expenses 25 2,740,050 2141712
S Other provisions | write offs 2,209 4542
REPRESEMTED BY Other charges 26 18,789 443
Total non mark-up / interest expenses 2,761,048 2146697
Share capital |8 10,000,000 10,000,000 161 1,686 953,400
Reseres 676,543 460,647 Extraordinary / unusual items - -
Unappropriatad profit 2100911 |, 241,433 Profit before taxation 1611686 953400
12,777 454 11,702,080
Surplus [ (deficit) on revaluation of assets Tasation
- niet of tax |9 1,324,940 (375,193) - Current 554,467 255,830
- Prior years - -
14,102,394 11,326,887 - Deferrad (22,260 31,666
S 27 532,207 287 496
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMEMTS 20
Profic after txation 1,079.479 665,904
The annexed notes | to 40 and Annexure | form 2n intepral part of these financial statements, Basic and diluted earnings per share (after tax) - Rupees i8 1.08 0.e7

The annexed notes | to 40 and Annexure | form an integral part of these financial statements,
{réﬁ f}wéﬁ’f

President & Chief Executive Officer Chabrrman Director Director President & Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director
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2014 2013 2014 2013
MNote {Rupees in "000) MNote {Rupees in '000)
Profit after taxation for the year 1,079,479 665,904 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 1,611,686 953,400
Other comprehensive income Lz Dividend income (180,603) (179.639)
1,431,083 77376l
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account Adjus PP
L Depreciation 1.2 290,575 232544
Actuarial gains on murﬁmnt of Aircitisthion 113 24 686 18,049
defined benefit obligation 31 (4,105) (1,157) Nt sl ronpediiniing sbances 19.078 _
i iminution i investmen . 17.292
Total comprehensive income for the year transierred to equity 1,075,374 664,747 m‘:ﬂ;ﬁ‘?ﬁ;ﬂ??@!ﬁ :%he .o = 4 2,209 4542
i isposal of fixed assets 1,036 759
Components of comprehensive income not reflected in equity Gan ond of fxed —3;5.5”} IE’D.ESEJ
1,766,595 1,044,429
Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of investrments | 2,615,590 (655459) (Increase) / decrease in operating assets
Dreferred tax on revaluation of inmvestments (915,45 12941 | Lendings to financial institutions (8,629,134) 583213
1,700,133 {426,048) Advances (14,638,939) (7.282,954)
Other assets (excluding advance taxation) (2,004,296} (807.377)
(25.272,369) (7.507.098)
The annexed notes | to 40 and Annexure | form an integral part of these financial statements. Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Bills payable 37,069 186,397
Borrowings 29,318,268 (31,844,034)
Deposits and other accounts 16127816 | 4,286,568
Other liabilities (excluding current taation) B04,916 70,313
46,088,069 (17.300,756)
22,582,295 (23.763415)
Income tax paid (448,401) (168,724)
Met cash flows generated from / (used in) operating activities 22,133,894 (24,032,149)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Met investment in available-for-sale securities 25892310
Met investment in held-to-maturity securities (719.296)
Dividends received 174,389
Investrent in operating fixed assets (471.206)
Sale proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets 1.4 10,540
Met cash flows (used in) / generated from investing activities (20,239,517) 24,886,737
CASH FLOWY FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,894,377 854,588
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3,709,686 2,855,098
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 29 5,604,063 3,709,686

The annexed notes | to 40 and Annexure | form an integral part of these financial statements.

e e 7 e e T
President & Chiefl Executive Officer Chairman Director Director President & Chief Executive Officer Chairman Drector Director
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Sindh Bank Limited Sindh Bank Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity MNotes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31,2014 For the year ended December 31,2014

Reserves
Share capital [ — Total
Statstory Unappropriated
profit
P ey T — | STATUS AMND MATURE OF BUSINESS

.1 Sindh Bank Limited (the Bank) was incorporated in Pakistan on October 29, 2010 as a public unlisted company and
w r ( ted) branches, 8 (201 3: 10) sub branches and 5 (2013: NIL) Islamic branches in Pakistan. The Bank's registered office is
located at 3rd floor, Federation House, Abdullah Shah Ghaz Road, CEfton, Karachi, Pakastan,

Profit for the ended December 31,2013 . - 665,704 665,904 )
ﬂﬁer:mprmehmshe il'll;mm 3 g - “.lﬂ {115 1.2 The Government of Sindh, through its Finance Department owns 100% ondinary shares of the Bank.
Total for the ended
Decamr:epreher o ;E.n;ng income for the year ) ) 664747 664747 1.3 JCR -VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has upgraded the medium to long term entity rating to "AA’ (Double A)
' with a “Stable outlook”, and assigned short term rating of 'A- 1 +' (A-One plus) to the Bank.
Transfer to statutory - 133,181 133,181 -
’ reenE ( ) 2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Balance as ag D ber 31,2013 10,000,000 460,647 1,241,433 11,70 . : i 2

et ot S In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government reganrding the shifting of the Banking system to Islamic
Profit for the ded December 31. 2014 . = 1,079,479 1,079,479 modes, the State Bank of Pakastan has issued vanous circulars from time to time, Permissible forms of trade-related
Other c;npfﬁ;:e OO ' . . (4,105) H-l'u-'rJ mades of financing include purchase of goods by Banks from their customers and immediate resale to them at
Total comprehensive income for the year ended - appropriate mark-up in price on deferred payment basis. The purchases and sales arising under these arrangements
December 31. 2014 i < 1,075,374 1,075,374 are not reflected in these financial staterments as such but are restricted to the amount ﬂffiﬂﬂlt}" m'—lﬂ"}" utilised and

the appropriate portion of mark-up thereon. The Islamic Banking branches of the Bank have complied with the
Transler to statuto . 215 I5 . requirements set out under the Islamic Financial Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
e Ltaaii s 1) of Pakistan and notified under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984,

Balance as at December 31,2014 10,000,000 676,543 2,100,911 12,777 454

The financial results of the lslamic Banking branches have been consobidated in these financial statements for reporting

The annesed notes | to 40 and Annexure | form an integral of these financial statements. PUrpOsEs, aI-‘LEr'_ e1iminat.ing material inter-branch transactions / balances. Key financial figures of the Islamic Banking
P branches are disclosed in Annexure | to these fimancial statements,

3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provissons
af and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the Banking Companies Ordinance, | 962 and
the directves issued by the State Bank of Pakastan (SBP) and the Securtties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECF). In case requirernents differ; the provisions and directions issued under Companies Ordinance, | 284, the Banigng
Companies Ordinance, 1962 and the directives issued by the SBF and SECP shall prevail,

The 58P has deferred the applicabality of International Accourting Sandard (1AS) 39, "Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” and International Accounting Standard (1AS) 40, 'Investment Property’ for Banking companies /
DFls through BSD Circular Letter Mo, 10 dated August 26, 2002

Further, according to the notification of the Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through

SRO 41112008 dated Apnil 28, 2008, IFRS - 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures™ has not been made applicable

for Banking companies [ financial institutions. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been

%‘ ﬂ}f considered in the preparation of these financial statements. However, investments have been classified and valued in
" - accordance with the requirements of various arculars issued by SBE

President & Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director IFRS 8, 'Operating Segments’ is effective for the Bank's accounting periods beginning on or after January |, 2009.
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All banking companies in FPakistan are required o prepare their annual financial statements in line with the format
prescribed under BSD Circular No. 4 dated February |7, 2006, "Revised Forms of Annual Financial statements’,
effective from the accounting year ended December 31, 2006. The management of the Bank believes that as the
SBP has defined the segment categorisation in the above mentioned circular; the SBP requirements prevail over
the requirements specified in IFRS 8. Accordingly, segment information disclosed in these financial statements is based
on the requirements laid down by the SBP

SBP vide its BSD Circular No. 07 dated Aprd 20, 2010 has clarified that for the purposes of preparation of financial
staternents in accordance with International Accounting Standard - | (Revised), ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’,
two statement approach shall be adopted Le, separate "Profit and Loss Account” and "Statement of Comprehensive
Income’ be presented, and Balance Sheet be renamed as *Statement of Financial Position”, Furthermore, the surplus
{ (deficit) on revaluation of available for sale (AFS) secunities only, maybe included in the “Statement of Comprehensive
Income’, However, it should continue to be shown separately in the staterment of financial position below equity.
Accordingly, the above requirements have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements,

Smandard, amendment or interpretation to published approved accounting standards

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the
current period:

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakastan (SECP) has notified as effective Islamic Financial Accounting
Standard (IFAS) 3, "Profit and Loss Sharing on Deposits’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
IFAS 3 shall be followed with effect from the financial penods beginning after January |, 2014 in respect of accounting
for transactions relating to 'Profit and Loss Sharing on Deposits' as defined by the said standard, The standard has
resulted in certain new dischosures in the financial staternents of the Bank as disclosed in Annexare | 1o these Financial
Staternents.

There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the
Bank's accounting periods beginning on or after January |, 2014 but are considered not to be relevant or do not
have any significant effect on the Bank's operations and therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards, that are not yet effective:

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after Jamuary 01, 2015,

Effective for

Title of Standard accounting
periods beginning

on or after
IAS 27 Separate financial statements (Amendments) Jarwary 1,2015
IFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements (Amendments) January 1,2015
IFRS |1 Joint Arrangements January 1,2015
IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities (Amendments) Jarwiary 1, 2015
IFRS 13 Fair value measure Janwary 1, 2015

There are other new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the Bank's accounting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
effect on the Bank's operations and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standands, amendments and interpretations in future
periods, will have no materal impact on the financial statements other than in presentation / disclosures,

4.2

4.3
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BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
Accounting convention

These financial staterments have been undier the historical cost convention except that certain imestrments
and commitments in respect of foreign exchange contracts and futures contracts are measured at fair values.

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the pri economic envirenment
in which the Bank operates. The financial statements are presented in Rupees, which is the Bank's functional
and presentation currency.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management
mmkejudgnmuﬁﬂmardmummmw%h ed amounts of assets and liabilities and income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. estimates and assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the peniod in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that peried, or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
I ; Ia:mnﬂathnabuutamaﬂ' i areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
pum:l have the most signiicant affect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as follows:
i) classification and impairment against investments (notes 5.4 and ).
i classification and prowvision against advances (notes 55 and 10).

depreciation and amortization / useful lives of operating fied assets (notes 5.6 and 11)

taation (note 5.8)
v}  staff retirement benefits (note 5.9
wij  fair value of derivatives (note 5.0

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting pohcies adopted by the Bank and applied in the preparation of these financial staterments are set
out below:

Cash and cash equivalents

For the preparation of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury
banks and balances with other banks exclieding amy term deposits with onginal term of greater than three months.

Lendings o / borrowings from financial institutions (Reverse repo [ Repa)

The Bank enters into transactions of repos and reverse repos at contracted rates for a specified period of timea.
These are recorded as under;

Sale of securities under repurchase agreement

Securties sold subject to repurchase agreements (repo) remain on the balance sheet as investments and the
counter party hah?iﬁydis included in bormowings from financial institutions, The difference between the sale and
repurchase price is treated as mark-up / return expense and accrued over the period using the effective interest
rate method.

Purchase of securities under resale agreement

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repo) are recorded as lendings to financial institutions.
These transactions are accounted for on the settlement date. difference between the purchase and resale
price is recognized as mark-up income over the period of the agreement using the effective interest rate method.
Investments

The Bank classifies s investrments as follows:

Held-for-trading

These are securities which are either acquired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in market price,

interest rate movernents, dealer’s margin or are securities included in a portfolio in which a pattern of short-term
profit taking exists.
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Held-to-maturity

These are securtties with ficed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Bank has the posithve intent
and ability to hold till maturity.

Available-for-sale

These are investments, other than those in subsidianies and associates, that do not fall under the held-for-trading
or held-to-maturity categories.

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame establshed by regulations or
market comrvention are recognized at the trade date Trade date & the date on which the Bank commits 1o purchase
or sell the investrment.

Imvestments other than those categonzed as "held-for-trading’ are initially recognized at fair value and includes
transaction costs associated with the investrment. Investrnents classified as "held-fortrading’ are initially recogrized
at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss account.

Quoted securities, other than those classiied as held-to-maturity are subsequently stated at fair value.

Imvestments classified as held-to-maturity are carried at amortized cost. Uinquoted equity securities are valued at
lower of cost and break-up value, Break-up value of equity securities is calculated with reference to the net assets
of the investee company as per the latest available audited financial statemnents, Investmeants in other unguoted
sacurities are valued at cost less impairment losses, if amy

Unrealized surplus / deficit arising on revaluation of quoted securities classified as ‘available-for-sale’ is disclosed
below the shareholders’ equity in the statement of financial position, Unrealized gain /7 loss ansing on revaluation
of quoted securities which are classified as ‘held-fortrading’ is taken to the profit and loss account.

Cost of investment is determined on moving average basis.

Impairment loss in respect of investments classified as available-for-sale and held-to-maturity is recognized on the
basis of manapement’s assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that may
have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the investments. A significant or prolonged dechine in market
value of an equity security is considered as an objective evidence of impairment, mﬂm means 20% decline in
market value as compared to carrying value and prolonged means twebve months i in fair value of an equity
investment below its cost. Provision for diminution in the value of term finance certificates is made as per the
requirements of Prudential Regulations issued by the State Bank of Pakistan. In case of impairment of available-
for-sale securities, the curmulative loss that has been recognized directhy in the surplus £ [defict) on revaluation of
securities on the statement of financial position below equity is removed there from and recognized in the profit
and loss account. For investments classified as held-to-maturity, the impairment loss is recognized in the profit and
loss account.

Gain or loss on sale of investrents is included in the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise,
Advances

Advances are stated net of provisions for non-performing advances. Specific and general provisions are made
based on appraisal of the lcan portfolio that takes into account the requirements of the Prudential Regulations
issued by the State Bank of Pakistan The provisions against non-performing advances are charped to the profit and
mawdml? Dﬁm-ancﬂmwntteﬂ' off when there is no realistic prospect of recovery after explicit appreval from
the of Lirectors.

Operating fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible assets - owned

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Depreciation is charged to the profit and loss account applying the straight line method at the rates specified
in note | | to the financial statements after taking into account residual value, if significant. The residual values, useful
lives and depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each date of Statement of
Financial Position. Depreciation is charged from the month the assets are available for use while ne depreciation
is charged in the month in which the assets are disposed off,

Subsequent costs are included in an asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future benefits a&mgtated with the tem will fiow to the Bank and the cost of
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the item can be measured refiably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the profit and
loss account as and when ing .

Gain or loss on disposal, if any, are recognized in the profit and loss account in the year in which they arise.
Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in- is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any All expenditure connected
with specific assets incurred during installation and related advances there against, if any, are carried under this
head. These are transferred to specific assets as and when assets become available for use.

Intangible assets

Imtangible assets are stated at cost less accumnulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if amy
Amortisation is charped to the profit and loss account appl}-ir-g'ihe straight line method at the rate specified
in note || to the financial statements from the date an intangible asset is available for use. The useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each date of staterment of financial position,

Impairment

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each date of statement of financial position to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment of any asset or group of assets. If any such indication exasts, the recoverable
amount of such assets is estimated and impairment losses are recognized immediately in the financial statements.
The resulting impairment loss is taken to the profit and loss account.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax Income tax expense is recognized in the profit
and loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive iINCome.

Current

Current tax is the tax payable on the expected taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date and, any adjustment to tax payable relating to pricr years, after
taking into consideration available tax credits, rebates, tax losses etc.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences
when they reverse, based an the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the assets can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realzed.

Staff retirement and other benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Bank operates recognised contributory provident fund for all its permanent employees to which equal
cortribubions at the rate of 10 percent (201 3: 10 percent) of basic salary are made by bath the Bank and the
employees. The contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit scheme

The Bank operates recognised gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees who complete the prescribed
eligibility period of service. Provision 1s made annually to meet the cost of such gratuity benefits on the basis
of actuanial recommendations.

Provisions

Prorisions are recognized when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the cbligation and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each date of statement of financial pesition and are adjusted to reflect
the current best estmate,

5 g
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Provision for off balance sheet obligations

Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when the Bank has legal or
constructive cbligation as a result of past events and it is ble that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Charge to profit and loss account

is stated net of expected recoveries.

Borrowings [ deposits and their cost

Borrowings / deposits are recorded at the proceeds received, Borrowing / deposit costs are recognized as an
expense in the period in which these are incurred using the effective mark-up / interest rate method,

Acceptances

Acceptances comprise of undertakings made by the Bank to pay bills of exchange drawn on customers. The
Bank expects most acceptances to be simultaneously settled with the reimbursement from the customers.
Acceptances are accounted for as off balance sheet transactions and are disclosed as contingent habilities and
COmimitmments.

Proposed dividend and transfers between reserves

Dividends and appropriations to reserves, except appropriations which are required by law, made subsequent
to the date of statement of financial |tu:m are considered as non-adjusting events and are recorded in the
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Inmr|."|artnc:u"m|I Accounting Standard (IAS) 10, ‘Events
after the Balance Sheet Date” in the pem:-d in which they are approved [ transfers ane made.

Revenue recognition

Mark-up [ interest / return on loans and advances and return on investments are recognized on a time proportion
bass using the effective interest rate method except that mark-up f interest [ return on non-performing advances
and investments is recognized on receipt basis, in accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations
issued by the SBP Where debt secunities are purchased at 2 premium or discount, such premium or discount
is amortised through the profit and loss account over the remaining period of maturity.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Bank's right to receive the dividend is established.

Fees, brokerage and commission on letters of credit / guarantees and others is recognized on time proportion
basis.

Financial advisory fees is recognized when the right to receive the fees is established.

Gain or loss on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account in the year in which they arise.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction date. Monetary assets and labilities denominated in f n currencies are re-translated to Pak

Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Translation gains and losses are included in
the profit and loss account.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date at which the derivative contract
is entered into and subseguently remeasured at fair value using appropriate valuation technigues. All derivative
financial instruments are carmied as assets where fair value s positive and as liabilittes where fair value is negative.
Any changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are taken to profit and loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial kabilities are set off and the nel amount is reported in the financial statements
only when the Bank has a legally enforceable right to set off and the Bank intends to either settle on a net
basss, or to realze the assets and to settle the labilities simultaneoushy,

Dividend distribution and appropriation

Dividends and other appropriations (except appropriations which are required by law) are recognized in the
period in which these are approved.
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Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic earnings per share {(EPS) which is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year / period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutve potential ondinary
shares, if amy

Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts are disclosed in these financial statements
at committed amounts. Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of guarantee
denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Pak Rupee terms at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the date of the statement of financial position.

2014 2013
CASH AMD BALAMCES WITH TREASURY BAMKS MNote {Rupees in '000)
In hand
Local currency 6. 1,173,032 B77216
Foreign currency 70,466 £8.371
1,243,498 946,287
With State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) in
Local curmency curment account 6.2 2.373.351 | 779096
Foreign currency curment account 6.3 13,884 [2,185
Foreign currency deposit account
Mon Remunerative 6.4 134,146 BS993
- Remunerative 6.5 392,890 233,294
2,934,271 2,103,568
With Mational Bank of Pakistan in
Local currency current account 816,534 391,275
Local currency PLS account 72,047 ¥7.733
888,581 469,008
5,066,350 3518863

This includes national prize bonds of Rs. 0962 million (201 3: Rs.1.01 3 million).

This represents the cash reserve required to be maintained with SBP as per the requirement of section 22 of
the Banking Companies Ordinance 1962. This is a sum not less than such percentage of its time and
demand liabilibes in Pakistan as may be prescribed by the SBP

This represents US Dollar Settlement Account maintained with SBP

This represents foreign currency cash reserve maintained with SBF, presently, equivalent to at least 5% of the
Bank's foreign currency deposits mobilised under the FE-25 scheme.

This represents foreign currency special cash reserve maintained with SBP presently, equivalent to at least |5%
of the Bank's foreign currency deposits mobilised under the FE-25 scheme. The Bank is entitled to eamn profit
which is declared by SBP on a monthly basis. During the period the SBP has not remunerated any return on
the account

5
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2014 2013 9 INVESTMENTS - Net
T BALANCESWITH OTHER BANKS Mate {Rupees in '000) W14 w3
9.1 Imvestments by types Mote  Heldby Given a1 el by Gover s
In Pakistan 7 Buk  colerd P& m colaters ...
On current account 19.797 10,721 Available-bor-sale secarities AT e E - T T
. Pakostan imeestrrant honds 92 | 15145, 161 15,298,201 14 | | ET 15,
On saving accounts i 1Y 35,137 Market treasury bils 322 || naesas || zaesm || e || zesms || mem
Shares of nbed 925 1830302 - 1,830,302 1375489 - 137548%
Outside Pakistan ot 916 4 : : 150005 : 250005
O current accounts .2 220,897 | 44565 Likchend) oy aruprers cortibcates 9318 .580 ‘ 59580 5 2 :
537713 190,823 Uinksted terve Snace certfcates 929 196373 . 194,373 74,788 76,788
Linigs of matual fores 200 BITBST : BITET 367 156 - 36756
i F : ; . Suboik certifcaien 8113 150,000 - 250,000
FA | This represents saving deposits with a commercial bank carrying profit at the rate of 6.50% per annum (2013 13447572 VSEILAE  SIDIZIT AT [SAIEAET  THETBSTE
7.00%). Hield-to-maturity tecurites
Palestan invesiment bonds: 9Ll 5131132 . 51311352 THD | - 34 440
7.2 This includes Rs. 71.756 million (201 3: Rs. 86.342 million) held in Automated Investment Plans, This balance is Suboe corvfeanes 9231 425,000 . 425,000 415,000 . 425,000
current in nature and in case the balance is above a specified amount, the Bank is entitled to earn interest from E‘:ﬂm :-;—; ;ﬁm . ;:-m S - W
P!".‘m SET , " A ; - :
the correspondent banks at the agreed wpon rates. T S 937 260,000 ) 260,000 Y000 = 20000
Lismed Terim Sange ertiboues 518 224,500 = 124,500 ;aH-L_?E_ . 4702
i.,q-:iiﬁ.‘i - Lﬂmi | | - 1. 504,003
B LEMDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS s L —PRERBT VR —VAReN TR — T —RH
Privassn o demrutaon in vl
Call money lendings 82 3.50:0,000 2,500,000 of inetmerds 23 {IE555) . (16556)
AT Pl b L) Ly Irvestments [net af 19,873,194 T T4 21919341 [ 718571
Repurchase agreement lendings (reverse repo) 84885 8,515.492 536,358 e &m i o NG HAEY doha L i e
Musharika financing Bs 450,000 : avalable for ke setarties 19 508,597 1530415 1030013 (228579 [HB0004 (572879
12,665,492 4036.358 Invetments 51 revalued Amounts - net
o prosiiacm 10,362,791 TR.084, | 00 5546859 11 %0 262 15,095 5820 IATES B
.l Particulars of lendings
2014 2013
In local currency 12,665,492 4,036,358 92 Investments by segment Mote {Rupees in '000)
In foreign currency = - o
12,665,492 4,036,358 Federal government securities
Pakistan imvestment bonds 92| 40,429,333 15,755,236
. ; Market treasury bills 911 12,318,524 18,387,722
8.2 These carry mark-up at rates ranging from 10.25% to | 2.00% per annum (2013: | 1.5% to 12.00% ). Sl cirthcaes 923 425,000 425,000
B3 This represents term deposit account with a commercial bank carrying mark-up at the rate of 9.75% per annum arah sulask 924 5 ;‘:’;‘E 34567 ;53
(2013: 10%). Fully paid-up ordinary shares igedil !
Shares of listed companies 15 1.830,302 1.37548%
B4 These carry mark-up at rates ranging from 9.50% to 10.25% per annum (2013: | 1.15%).
Preference shares
8.5 Securities held as collateral against lendings to financial institutions Listed companies 826 249,961 499 986
014 2013 Uknlisted :whpanu':s 92T 250,000 gﬁﬂ.ﬂ:ﬂ
Hid | Girven Heldly  Geen 499,961 749986
u.f m: Tl mw :m: ol Term finance certificates
(Rupees in '000) Listed 928 324,580 244702
Marieet treasury bills 1999270 4840530 6,839,800 Uniisted 929 396,373 76,788
Pakistan investment bonds 1,675,692 2 1,675,692 720,953 321,490
Term finance certficates . . . 536,358 536,358 Other investments
36742 ABA0S5I0 B515492 535,358 536,358 Units of mutual funds 9210 817,897 367,756
Sukulk certificates 93232 250,000 -
8.6 This represents financing under musharika agreement carrying mark up at the rate of 10.25% per annum Total investments at cost 57436879 37382679
(2013 iEM}. e e e g o Provision for diminution in value of investments 93 - (16.956)
Investments (net of provisions) STA6BT® 37365713
Surplus [ (deficit) on revaluation of
available-for-sale securities |9 2,030,012 (579.879)
Investments at revalued amounts - net of provisions 59,466,891 36,785 844
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9.21 These securities have tenure of 5 1o |10 years. The effective yield on this investment ranges from 9.92% to 12.98% 9.28 Details of investment in term finance certificates - Listed
per annum (2013: 9.92% to |3%) with maturities from May 2016 to july 2024 2014 W03
ok Pudup FERT
9.2.2 These securities are for a maximum period of one year The effective yield on these investment ranges from 9.70% Rasing _h: viveper Mackewle  Cost Fatrg m&n: m Harket ol Cowt
1o 10.00% per annum (201 3: 9.25% to 10.50%) with maturities from 3 1o 4 manths. cervhene
{Rupees in "000) {Rupees n '000)
9.23.1 This represents imestment in Sukuk certificates of WAPDA maturing on October 14, 2021.The effective rate of mrﬂ Ab RoW 00 Wi W ) . .
profit i 6 months KIBOR plus 1.75% (201 3: 6 months KIBOR plus | 75%) payable semi annualty
Heldh-te-maturity sseuities
%.23.2 This represents imvestment in privately placed Sukuk certificate of AlBaraka Bank Pakistan Limited maturing on OFX lLzsing Pasan
] : Limited = 3nd Haue . . Al 1,000 leila i} 100 0,000
Seplember 26, 202 1. The effective rate of profit is & months KIBOR plus 1.25%, payable semi-annually: St Bank Ll ¥ ABO)  ws 5800 | Sikios || P | AGO) e | mm" mmi
34,500 424,600 Faa tiH Fan
924 This represents imvestrnent in ljarah Sukuk of GOP having maturity of 3 to 4 years . The effective rate of profit is LR IMsE PR 1
TA49% to 9.49% (201 3 Nil). - I

** These term finance certificates are sub-ordinated. In case of default. the payment in respect of principal and

925 Details of investment in shares of listed companies profit will rank subordinated to all the depositors and other creditors of the ssuing banks.

W04 il 9.28.1 Other particulars of listed term finance certificates are as follows:
Mombercl  Market Memtercd  Marist
Ceat Cear
. e ncaad et e b Particulars Raze Profit payment Redermption termd
R
Avallable-for-suly securites M8 Bark Lirrated - Second ddue (untecunsd) 1.15% aboree & montihe Serri-annualy Exgi years from june 30,
Fully pad s crdinary shares of Ra. 10/- each VRO 20U G of s
(unbess stated otherwian)
Pakistan Refinery Limited AA2 04158 14952 SN AM 04 79 i Surmmi, Barik Limded (unsecured) A onkis e e
Ergro Conpocatson Limaed LY 500000 1% il I (date of as.e)
Fanip Fertikzer Compary Livited M LT EN AR LSO000 BT 194 .
g on Camn ot T g _ _ ; ; 2.9 Details of investment in term finance certificates - Unlisted
Fatirma Fertlizer Comparny Limited A 1835000 s5.430 41,155 - - - . Wik K]
Al Halds Corporation Lirited M ADOROOD  NIOOD  1IRIST : ; : -
intermational Soeel Limited . - - . A, 1550000 43511 44718 Humber of ml . Harket Cont Murbercl Padwwae  Maet Cot
Aisha Sueed Mils Uimited A ApL000 1D A0 ONA O SDOD0D 48550 50O b S, i NI et pereeifre e
Misha el Miks Limited - Letter of Righ M 145,000 18 : : : ! certificate
Thatts Cement Cormpany Limited A ITSe00 11137 5,808 A, L0000 B #5508 B Al-Hab Lt Ak 15,900 5,000 51408 5148 A 1200 000 51436 LAk
Pakastan Telecommunication Conmpary Limited . . + 5 BA, 450000 127 LM% < dth e
Nt Chianan Poswes Lirsted Asih:d | 700000 BL215 TS Adind 300000 131,75 12800 Fapal Bark Lirrviied AA- 5,000 5,000 15141 B A 000 500 P 15,350
Husty Possser Ciomparry' Limited AAHALS 515500 L ir4m . . - * T
S Southern Gas Companry Limited Ak ]+ TRASON00  S3T.00 HWI2T  AA-TALE 0000000 481300 A
Sus Morthern Gas Pipebnes Lirmited M PAI+ EBDOBOOD  ITR2E0 IZAEM AA JAI-  TTIES00 G4SN IEASEH frpn ot Lted Ah 5,000 5,000 19 M
Albed Bank Limited AAHALS 00000 10012 102131 . . - . - ik i
Banik Ak-Falah Lvted AATA D+ 1110503 wn? 1.3
MIE Banik Liveted AR 2,000,000 17840 5348 : : . . Engro Fertizer Limied A £000 §.000 195531 wiin
Surmimit, Bank: Limited AR 11 ATLS6S SLAM 45614 AR 11 BT1565 pily] ] 41531 - Sih A
Tracker Direct Isurance Limaed . . . ' B, 1000000 W5 Litiel TWEITT  FWIT] Th7E8 TETER
Tota! imestmant in shares of
lisved companies a0 30 1315485 . ; . L
Laees L4 ** These term finance certificates are sub-ordinated. In case of default, the payment in respect of principal and
profit will rank subordinated to all the depositors and other creditors of the issuing banks.,
9.26 Decails of investmants in preference shares - Listed 9.29.1  Other particulars of un-listed term finance certificates are as follows:
04 N3
. Moty Harketne Marher  Markes fnet Pargiculars Cither information Pats Proifit paryrmsng PRideemption werms
Ratng e amecabe O o S e
n 000/ Bank AlHabd Limited - 4th ssue (ursecured)  Cheed Bascutrve Offcer © 155 per anurm from pear Sere anoually  Ten years Fom june 3020110
Awailable for tale seourities e Abbas DL Habid 1o 5 and 15.5% per annam {idate of mwue)
Surmmit Bamix Lirrited AR . . . AdAd BIOMD 000 750005 from year & 1o 10
e ]
Held to masuricy - Farywal Bark Lirvvted - Jnef iimoe {unsecuned) Ol Brapcutive Oficer : L125% abowe & month Sere-annialy  Seven years fom December
Summit Banie Limsted AR MAINDET MO B9S1 AJA MIBDET 191 29 PN A KEOR R
. ; . Fertilzer Limed- $th e Chinf Bavoutive Officer : 1,705 aborvn & moniths r T from March 18, 2008
927 Details of investments in preference shares - Unlisted e Ve M Ruhad :-1.11.-.1-;-.: KROR e < m:d.r.gn-m].
Fertilper Lirvied - Sth moe (seosed) Chiel Bcutive Officer 1.45% abor & months Sereannualy  Tenyears fom March 18, 2008
Hadd v maturity sedritied Ergro
S Bark Liew A 00000 B0 184000 M Auhad Muhammad KROR [t of ).

100,000,000 TS0 250,000 Adhd
e E———
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2210  Derails of investments in mutual funds 10.2 This represents commedity financing provided to Food Department, Government of Sindh, in syndication with
available-for-sale securities other commercial banks.

014 o 103 Advances include Rs. 340.359 million (December 31, 2013: Rs.42.587 million) which have been placed under non-

Marber of  Markmine Marnber of  Markel | ret i 158 iled belows
Rotg s wewe O Ry s ametale PECIOTTINGG SKOMS a5 tleTned] be:

2014 2013
Open end {Rupees in '000) {Rupees in D00)
Mational rvessment unt trust AMZ. 11659277  PE9862  TSO000 AMZ.  SASBI3 273477 150000 Category of classification Claryfied Advarces Provion  Provaion  Classied Adarces Frovsion  Frovsion
Dromeestic Cretroeas Toal Fsquired Hieid Domeste O Tl Rerured iHeid
ﬁﬁm fund AMz. 569500 [ raas|[ 17097 ) aMz 1530000 3aaz |I aLisz Other Assets Espeialy e D R WM, e e e e
FICIC wvesterent fund AM2. 3383500 | 41279 50700 | AMZ 6142000 | e583s || Tesm -Mentaoned (OAEM) TLE93 - TLE93 - . | 2466 : 12466
55317 _ &7.897 108207 117.756 Substamdand 246,532 - MEEM 104 104 - . : -
Total lwestments in mutual funds 825,179 BI7.897 86 367.756 Droutitdul 1636 - 2,636 476 476 3012 - 304 -
Loss 18498 - IBA98 18498 18498 . . . : .
59 - 59 1078 |1'%.078 4 . 43 587 . :
13 Pal'"ﬁl:l.lh.'l“i I.}f P'l'ﬂ‘l"iﬁ'ﬂ'l'l h._r dir'l'lil"ll,ll;il;lr'l il'l ﬂ"IH N-I:ll.e !DI:H“M = 'mi_;il.’l &= é ﬁé e ey S
value of investments - net 10.3.1  The SBP vide circular No. | of 201 | dated October 21,2011 has revised the Forced Sale Value (FSV) benefit of
eligible collaterals held against non-performing loans for calculating provisioning requirement. Accordingly the Bank
Opening balance 16,956 | 673 has availed the benefit of FSV on mortgaged residential and commercial property (land and building only) held as
Charge during the period 5 17292 collateral against non-performing advances on the basis of revised instructions. Had the benefit under the said
Reversal made during the year (13,619 (1:425) circular not been taken by the Bank, the specific provision against non-performing advances would have been higher
(13.619) 15,867 by Rs. 61,290 million (December 31,2013 : Rs. 15,061 million). The FSV benefit recognized will not be available
Reversal on disposal of shares (3.337) iégg‘;? for distribution s cash and stock dividend to shareholders.
731 -
93.1  Particulars of provision by type and segment - 1032  Particulars of provision against nen-performing advances
Available-for-sale securities 2014 2013
Listed shares - 16,256 Specific General Total Specific General Total
- 16956 . {Rupees in D00
10 ADVANCES - Net Opening balance - - - - - -
Loans, cash credits, agriculture, running finances etc. Charge for the year 19,078 - 19,078 . . .
I Pakistan 32,687,459 21,419,180 Reversal - - - 5 & 5
MNet (reversal) / charge 19,078 . 19,078 . . _
Commedity finance Amounts written off - - . - - .
In Pakistan 102 8,049,704 4,959,168 Closing balance 19,078 - 19.078 - - -
Bills discounted and hased (excluding market treasury bills 2004 2013
Payable in Pakistan R e } 65,37 115,269 Note (Rupees in '000)
Payable outside Pakistan 401,247 31225 104 Particulars of loans and advances to directors, executives/
Advances - gross 101 41,203,781 26564847 officers associated companies, subsidiaries etc.
Provision for non-performing advances - specific 103 (19,078) - Deebts due by directors, executives or officers of the Bank or any
of them either severally or jointly with any other persons
Advances - net of provision 41,184,703 26,564,842 Balance at beginning of year 128,193 B&,131
e T Lodns granted during the year 93,467 68,561
10.1 Particulars of Advances - Gross Repayments (30,059) (24.652)
Outgoing employses {(14.636) {1.847)
In local currency 10.1.1 41,203,781 26,564 842 Balance at end of year 104.1 176,965 128,193
In foreign currency - -
41,203,781 26,564,842 Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors of the Bank are
interested as directors, partners or in the case of private companies
10.1.1 Short term (for upto one year) 30,193,378 19692420 5 members:
Long term (for over one year) 11,010,403 6872422 Balance at beginning of year 10:4.2 406,250 468,750
T 41203781 2656484 Loans granted during the year - .
= =me Repayrnents 31,25 (62.500)
Balance at end of year 375,000 406,250

551,965 534,443

& &
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2014 SINDHBANK
This represents stafl loans given by the Bank to its executives / officers as per their terms of employment. 1.3
This includes loan balance of an entity where more than 20% equity was acquired by the Government of Sindh
during the year ended December 31,2012,

2014 2013
OPERATING FIXED ASSETS Mote (Rupees in "000)
Capital work-in-progress 1.0 12,244 65,0 18
Property and equipment 1.2 1,729,393 1.618408
Intangible assets 1.3 70,353 82,777
1,811,990 1.766,303
This represents achvance payment for purchase of furniture and fture, office equipment and wehicles,
Property and equipment - own use s
Cost Accumulited depracistion
Boak value
o i | Asa Maae Charge for the ha a mat Rate of
Bl, [Ssposal)/ December3l, |Jnuary©l, year/{dopessls)/ December 3], December 1],  depreciation
W4 *adpaitrnt 014 W04 *adustrent 1014 004 % 1.4
{Rupeed in D0}
Lesshold mprovements 839,665 7715 881218 53,850 4| 467 94,743 TBE 4TS 5
*(3B.162) *(574)
Irorrsture andl Bcures 354,384 51373 416,736 53861 #0591 94,552 12%184 ]
21}
Computer sgapment 619,251 145 565 87387 P AR 170815 174535 503832 333aau
(449) (359)
Wekiches 156512 5923 212874 55,974 38340 95,972 116,502 20
3.260) {2178
* i)
1,990,212 40,875 LI 095 71804 o { ek &59.800 | 29,393
3.709) (1.577)
*{38.183) D
2013
Com Acourmidaned deprecaton
Book wahe
. Additons ! Asat Mg at Charge for the Ag =i Fate of
jraaey 01, (desposals) / December 31, january 01, year! {dsposal) /| December 31, Decormber 11,
2013 Spojumiment M3 2013 *adpriment 013 ni %
(Rupess in 100
Leaehol mpmwverments 852,318 191,483 317665 2510 EETF) 23850 TBSAIS 5
(L734) (379)
*4) 402) ..
Farmiture and Bunes 281,306 80654 364, 304 19,438 34430 53841 A0523 4]
n : (7
2451 o
Computer souipment 393,654 Py A G19.351 75,904 131,367 204,019 435,132 JFI3E D
(L30T - {3,151)
*313)
Wetacies 139,567 37288 156912 38304 33068 59974 6538 i
(19943 (11.398)
IS06EES  SAB&OZ 199012 154,156 232544 371804 1,618,408
(2601 1) (14.896)
{I0264) .

The cost of fully depreciated fumiture and fixture, office and computer equipment still in use amounted to

Rs.41.58| million (2013: Rs. 9.9 million).
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W4
Cioar Arcormubied smortintion Bl
Agar i Ad gt Agar : A at oot Rate of
Jareary 01, " December 31, vy B, Decemier 31,  Docomber 31, amortizasion
2004 {palenicn) W4 2004 yor Wid 014 %
(Rupees in B0}
Software I 1a0a1 11262 130,343 35.304 14,686 55,990 T0.353 0
013
Ciost Azcurnulited amortzaton Bl waks
Ag at Ak Ag as Ag at i Az at as at Fate of
Jarwary 01, (deiet: }"l Decernber 31,  jaruary 01, w:}n Decomber 31, December 31, smortzxton
2013 —" 2013 2013 o 2003 2013 %
{Pugpees in 000}
Softeare B9 M7 118081 17,255 18,049 35,304 87T 0
Disposal

Details of disposal of ficed assets having cost of more than Rs.1,000,000/- or net book value of Rs.250,000/-
or above are given below:

Equipment
Miscellaneous

Motor vehicles

Haoreda CracVTI

Handa City

December 31, 20014

December 31,2013

S Accumulated Book Sale Mode of Particulars of
depreciation value proceeds disposal buyers
sesemneeees Rupees in ‘000 --ceeeeeee
449 399 50 |47 Warious Various
1.930 1,158 72 772|  AsperBank Muhammad
Policy Maim Farooqui-
Ex COO
1,330 1,020 310 1.250| Megotiation Sindh Leasing
Co Ltd
3260 2,178 | 082 2022
3,705 2577 1,132 2169
26011 14,897 H1.114 10.540
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20104 2013 1421  These represent bormowings from 5BP under export refinance scheme at the rates ranging from 5.30% 1o 6.50%
12 OTHER ASSETS - MNet MNote (Rupees in "000) (201 3: 8.40%) per annum having maturity upto six months.
Accrued income on bank deposits. investments, COls 1422 These represent repurchase agreement borrowings from SBP at the rate of 9.50% (2013: 10.01% to 10.03%)
placements and advances 3617484 1,669,787 per annum maturing in January 2015.
Accrued commission income 40,096 3367
Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments 360816 390,586 1423  These represent repurchase agreement borrowings from commercial banks at the rates ranging from 10.00%
Receivable against sale of shares 143 - to 10.01% (2013 :9.65% to 10.40%) per annum maturing in January 2015,
Dividend receivable - 5250
Insurance claim receivable against agriculture loans 18,948 15,607 1424 These represent call money borrowings from commercial banks at the rates ranging from 9.50% to
Advance tax - net - 27917 9.55% (2013:10,00%) per anum maturing in January and February 2015
Stationery and stamps on hand 5478 6079
Insurance claims recetvable 5,690 B367 2014 2013
Other receivables 84,104 44,670 15 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS MNote {(Rupees in '000)
4,142,759 2,171,630
Provision held against other assets 121 (4.418) (2,20%) Customers
4,138,341 2, 169421 Fixed deposits 18,845,190 13,524,028
Savings depasits 21,586,982 15614616
12.1 Provision held against other assets Current accounts - non-remunerative 18,075,130 13,782,310
Margin and other accounts - non-remunerative 773,557 741814
Opening balance 2,209 - 59,280,859 43,663,768
Charge for the year 2,209 2209
Closing balance 448 2209 Financial Instiutions
T Remunerative deposits 2,571,688 2074530
13 BILLS PAYABLE Mon-remunerative deposits 31,489 17922
2,603,177 2092452
In Pakistan 399,591 362,522 5.1 61,884,036 45,756,220
Outside Pakistan - =
399,591 362,522 15.1 Particulars of deposits
14 BORROWINGS B I In local currency 152 60,655,735 44,179,880
In fareign currency 1,228,301 1.576,340
In Pakistan 46,076,636 16,758,368 61,884,036 45756220
Outside Pakistan - -
14.1 46,076,636 16,758,368 15.2 The above includes deposits amounting to Rs.15.277 billion (2013 : Rs.7.891 billion) received from
14.1 Particulars of borrowings with respect to currencies various departments of the Government of Sindh.
In local currency 46,076,636 16,758,368 & DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - net
In foreign currency _ :
45,076,636 | 6,758,368 Deferred tax credits arising in respect of;
e — Operating fixed assets - tangible 177.215 201,332
14.2 Details of borrowings Operating fixed assets - intangible 13,609 16914
Surplus [ (defict) on revaluation of investments - net 713429 -
Securcd 904,253 218,246
Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan under export Deferred tax debits arising due to:
refinance scheme 142.] 832,000 629,000 Deficit on revaluation of investrents - (202027
Repurchase agreement bormowings Prowision for diminution in the value of investments - {5.9355
State Bank of Pakistan 14.2.2 33416015 6, /50,688 Prowision for other assets {1,246 (773
Other commercial banks / DFI's 1423 9,830,690 8,302,680 (1,546) (208,735)
43,246,705 15053 368 902,707 9511
Unsecured
Call borrowings 1424 1,997,431 1,000:000
Clean borrowings - 76,000
1.997 431 1,076,000

46,076,636 |6, /58,368
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1&.1 Reconciliation of deferred tax bl

LK

Bsbrconaat  Rocogried in Rocopriiedin Babewrmne Baacome
Jarmry 01,  profitand low revabaconof  December 11,

ey 0,

Fecogrmed v Rotogrmedn  Bulare i it
poftand loss  rovalation of  Decernber 31,

FlL] Wooufit  ireestTenE 4 2013 LT R 213
(Ruspess in D00
Diferned tax credits arising in respect of
Cparaging ] amens - Uingbly Wian a7 . 177215 i7258 H41 . 031
Cperating fom et - intangibie 165914 {1308 : 13,509 1548 EE s 16314
Surphus on revithuaton of Peesments . - 713429 TIALR 1.3 - {17.385) -
N6% (U4  TI3AB A Tl k) Ty AN
Duferned tx delets arising dos toc
Defiit on revallation of ivetiments bl i - (e - o )
Prowasion fior dimntion in she vl
of rvestments L9 (5.935) . - £ 5145 1915
Prowisasn for ceher aisets m m : 1546 : m - m
2T G162 o) [ N sl o] TR
2014 2013
(Rupees in '000)
17 OTHER LIABILITIES
Mark-up [ returny interest payable in local currency 1,017,423 447 236
Mark-up [ return/ interest payable in foreign currency 9.162 3689
Unearned LC commission 45,372 -
Payable to employees’ gratuity fund 34,879 24,179
Provision for compensated absences 37,054 44,579
Payable against forward forex revaluation - net 55,978 20328
Accrued expenses 87,683 S8579
Payable against purchase of shares - | 836
Payable against purchase of assets 51,401 I 19,086
Retention money - suppliers / contractors 47,198 73242
Federal excise duty / sales tax on services payable 1,707 2201
Provision for taxation-net 78,149 -
With holding tax payable 5,201 | 638
Crthers 34,909 22,353
1,506,116 818946
18 SHARE CAPITAL
18.1  Awthorised capital
2014 2013 2014 2013
Mumber of shares {Rupees in "000)
1,000.,000,000 1,000000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. |0/- each 10,000,000 10,000,000
182  lssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
Oirdinary shares of Rs. [0/- each
1,000,000,000 1,000000,000 fully paid in cash 10,000,000 10,000,000

183  The Government of Sindh, through its Finance Department. owns 1008 ondinary shares of the Bank.
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SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION
OF INVESTMENTS- Net of tax

Available-for-sale securities
Government securities

Shares of listed companies

Units of mutual funds (units / certificates)
Term finance certificates

Reversal of imparment on shares

Related deferred taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Direct credit substitutes

Includes general puarantees of indebtedness in favor of :
i} Government

i) Banking companies and other financial institutions

ii) Others

Trade related contingent liabilities
Others

Commitments to extend credic

2014 2013
{Rupees in "000)

1,868,128 (498,11 1)
156,019 (95,696)
7,282 13928

(1.417) -
2,030,012 (579.879)
8,358 2659
2,038,370 (577.220)
(713,430) 202,027
1,324,940 B75.193)
886,731 B69,454
51,826 12,565
135,707 895,403
1,074,264 1777422
4,481,192 ZB73074

The Bank makes commitments to extend credit in the normal course of its business but these being revocable
commitments do not attract any significant penalty or expense if the facility is unilaterally withdrawn.

Transaction related contingent liabilities

Contingent labalities in respect of guarantee given, favoring
Others

Commitments in respect of forward rate agreements - currency

Purchase
Sala

Commitments in respect of forward rate agreement - shares
Sale

Commitments in respect of repo [ call money transactions
Sale and repurchase agreement

Purchase and resale agreement
Call money lending

118,011 &6,/00
10,776,823 3031487
10,133,431 2187406

i} - 158000

43,357,187 | 5,087,966

8,526,436 237,667
2,500,000 -
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21 MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EARMNED Mote (Rupees in "000) {Rupees in "000)
Travelling and conveyance 17,428 13,167
On loans and advances to: Brokerage and commission 10,942 5,741
O ket iy Entertainment 19,290 16,552
Available-for-sale securities 3,675,290 3,059,079 Miscellaneous expense 15,666 12,194
Held-to-maturity securities 708,600 102,654 2,740,050 2141712
On deposits with finandial institutions 78,789 129429 25.1 Auditors” remuneration
On securities purchased under resale agreements 172,597 158477
On call / clean lendings 126,795 86,123 Audit fee 1,663 1440
8,932,332 6,329,38 Half yearly review 901 780
Certifications and other advisory services 2.644 480
Tax services 156 300
22 MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED Out of pocket expenses T gl 3%23
Drepasits 3,434,625 2075.156 i
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 1,678,402 1,788,709 252 The Bank operates a short term emplwee b_eneﬁt ir_h-ni:me which includes speczal b_w.}nus for all Eﬂ':pl_{:ry\:es. Ur_n-der
Other shart term borrewings 383,958 207778 this scheme, the bonus for all Executives, mcluding the Chief Executive Officer and President of the Bank is determined
5496985 4071643 on the basis of employees evaluation and the Bank's performance during the year The aggregate amount determined
for eligible employees in respect of the above scheme relating to all Executives and for the President of the Bank
23 GAIN ON SALE OF SECURITIES - net amounited to Rs. 1 1.53% milion (2013: Rs. 15.4 milion) and Rs. 14.56 million (2013: Rs. |6 million) respectively.
Federal government securities
Market treasury bills 3,125 2318 26 OTHER CHARGES
Pakistan investrment bands 211,911 80,774
Mutual funds 109.372 153867 Penalties imposed by the 5BP 18,789 443
Shares - Listed 196,957 233914
521,365 470,873 7 TAXATION
24 OTHER INCOME Current 554,467 255830
Deferred (22,260) 31,666
Prequalification application fee for tender 3zl 325 532,207 287496
Gain on sale of fixed assets 1,036 |,759
Orthers 2,557 700 7.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
3914 2,784
Profit before tax 1,611,686 953,400
B ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Tax on income @ 35% 564,090 333,6%0
Salaries, allowances and benefits 1,221,050 1,011,875 Tax at reduced rate (36.058) (47.042)
Contribution to defined benefit plan 3113 30,773 23,022 Effect of permanent differences 2,180 349
Contribution to defined contribution plan 312 34,897 27312 DIEVBLEA) Of MHpamirent 1399 499
Mon-Executive Director’s fee 6,700 5575 332,207 287,496
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 554,195 439,749 28 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Legal and professional charpes 11,325 3994
Communications 87,383 55,787 Profit after taxation 1,079,479 445,904
Repairs and maintenance 106,701 57.205 = T
Stationery and printing 495817 42,170 b o smred
Security service charges 145,475 104,966 Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000
Advertisement and publicity 65,974 44,304 —Ru T —
Donation 11,000 . o (Rupees)
Depreciation 112 290,575 232,544 Basic and diluted eamings per share . 1.08 067
Amortization 1.3 24,686 18,049
Auditors’ remuneration 25.1 5672 3261

o @
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2014 2013
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Mote (Rupees in '000)
Cash and balances with treasury banks & 5,066,350 3518863
Balances with other banks 7 537,713 190,823
STAFF STRENGTH 5,604,063 3,709,686
(Mumbers)
Permanent
Temporary / on contractual basis 1,298 1,167
Bank’s own staff 157 146
Cutsourced 1,455 1.313
Tota! staff strength 30.1 321 275
1,776 1,588

This represents personnel hired by an outside contractor § apency and posted in the Bank to perform various tasks
{ activities of the Bank.

DEFIMED BEMEFIT AND COMTRIBUTION PLAMNS

Defined benefit plan

The Bark operates a recognised gratuity scheme for all its permanent and full time employees in the management
cadre who have completed the minimum qualifying period of three years. Contributions are made to the fund in
accordance with the recommendations of the Actuary. Employees are entitled to the benefits under the scheme
which comprise of 2 month’s last drawn basic salary for each completed year of service, subject to completion
of minimum three years services with the Bank

Principal actuarial assurmptions

The latest actuanal valuation was carried out as at December 31, 2014 using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
Following are the sipnificant assumptions used;

Discount rate 11.25% 13.00%

Expected rate of increase in salaries 10.75% 12.00%
2014 2013

Reconciliation of payable to defined benefit plan Mote {Rupees in "000)

Present value of defined benefit obligations 3115 74,948 39.179

Fair value of plan assets 316 {40.070) {15,000}

Payable to defined benefit plan 3113 34,878 24,179

Movement in payable to defined benefit plan

Opening balance 24,179 18,547
Charge for the period
- in profit and loss 314 30,773 23,022
- in ather comprehensive income 3.4 4,105 1,157
Bank contribution made during the year (24.179) (18.547)
Closing balance 34,878 24,179
Charge for defined benefit plan
In profic and loss
Current service cost 19,202 23039
Interest cost / (income) - net 1.571 (17
Charge for the period 30,773 23022
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2014 2013

In other comprehensive income MNote (Rupees in "000)
Actuarial (loss) on obligation (3.795) (B43)
Actuaral loss on plan assets (310) (314)

(4,105) {1.157)
Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 39,179 18547
Current Service cost 29,202 13039
Interest cost 4,931 1,840
Benefits paid (2,179) (5.090)
Actuarial {loss) / gain on obligation

Demographic assumptions 580 &0
- Financial assumptions 4,398 (6.043)
Experience assumptions (1.183) 6,826

3,795 843
Defined benefit oblgation as at end of the year 74,948 39,179
Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 15,000 -
Expecled return on plan assets 3.380 1.858
Contributions 24,179 18547
Benefits paid (2,179) (5.091)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets
- Experience assumptions (310) (314)
FairValue as at end of the year 31.1.7 40,070 | 5,000
Plan assets comprise:
Balance held in bank accounts 40,070 15,000
Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuanal assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Discount rate (1% vanation) 66,371 34,248
Future salary growth (1% vanation) B5319 45,221
Future mortality (1 year variation) 74,964 39,153

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does
provide an approsimation of sensitivity of the assumptions shown,

The expected gratuity expense for the year commencing 01 January 2015 works out to Rs. 33.079 million (201 3:
Rs. 25.395 million).

Maturity analysis:

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation warks out to be |14.04 years. Expected benefit
payments for the next five year are;

2015 2016 2007 2018 2009
Rupees in "000
Expected benefit payments 3177 5,668 4,105 3.251 5,396
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Defined contribution plan

The Bank operates a recognised provadent fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly contributions
are made, both by the Bank and its employees, to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salaries of the
employees, The minmum gualifyng perod of seraice for the purpose of the Bank's contribution 15 one year The
contribution made by the Bank and its employees during the year amounted to Rs. 69.79 million. The number of
employees as at December 31, 2014 eligible under the scheme were 1,141,

COMPEMSATED ABSEMCES

The Bank grants compensated absences to all s regular employees as per service rules. Regular employees are
entitled 1o 30 days privilege leave Tor each completed year of service, Unutilized privilege beaves are accumulated
upto maximum of 80 days which would be encashed at the time of retirement from the regular service of the
Bank or severance of service except dismissal. These are encashable on the basis of last drawn gross salary. Minemurm
qualifying period for encashment is three year of service.

COMPENSATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER,

DIRECTORS AMD EXECUTIVES
December 31,2014
Chief Mon-
Executive  Executive Eimcuﬂw Executives
Officer  Directors
-------- (Rupees in "000) w—xewesmmraan
Fees . 6,700 . .
Managerial remuneration 27,796 - - 223,760
Charpe for defined benefit plan 2,868 - - 16,304
Contribution for defined contnbution plan 2,780 - - 14,518
Rent and house maintenance 12,508 - - 100,692
Utilities 2,780 - - 22,376
Medical 2,780 - - 22,376
Comeyance Bas - - 4,320
Bonus and others 5,797 - - 64,929
58,194 &, 700 - 539,275
(Numbers) -———eeee e
December 31,2013

Mon-Executive  Executive .
Executive Directors Drrectors Executives

Officer
Fees - 5575 .
Managerial remuneration 21,382 - 496 170613
Charge for defined benefit plan 4,056 - 42 9.207
Contribution for defined contribution plan 2138 . 50 11528
Rent and house maintenance 9622 - 223 76,776
Litilties 2138 . 50 17,061
Medical 2138 . 50 17,061
Conveyance 884 . 68 59,638
Bonus and others 8,569 - 29 41821
50,927 5.575 1,008 404,705
---------------------------- (Numbers) ————
Persons I 9 [ | 64
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341

The Chief Executive Officer and certain executives of the Bank are provided with free use of the Bank's maintained
car,

Executrees mean employees, other than the Chief Executnve Officer and Directors, whose basic salary exceeds
frve hundred thousand rupees in a financial year

In addition to above, all execuiies, including the Chief Executive Officer and President of the Bank are also entitled

to bonus which s desclosed in note 252 to these financial statements. Presviously, this was shown as part of amounts
disclosed in compensation of Directors and Executives.

FAIR VALUE OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMEMNTS

December 31, 2014

On-balance sheet financial instruments Book value Fair value
(Rupees in '000)
Assets
Cash and balances with treasury banks 5,066,350 5,066,350
Balances with other banks 537,713 531713
Lendings to financial institutions 12,665,492 12,665,492
Investments - net 57.436,879 59,466,891
Advances - net 41,184,703 41,184,703
Other assets - net 3617484 3617484
120,508,621 122,538,633
Liabilities
Bills payable 399,591 399,591
Borrowings from financial institutions 46,076,636 46,076,636
Deposits and other accounts 61,884,036 61,884,036
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 5 E
Other liabilities 1,026,585 026,585
109,386,848 109,386,848
Decernber 31,2013
Book value Fair vahie
On-balance sheet financial instruments {Rupees in "000)
Assets
(Cash and balances with treasury banks 3318863 35018863
Balances with other banks 190,823 190,823
Lendings to financial institutions 4036358 4.036,358
Imvestments - net 37,365,723 36,785.844
Advances - net 26,564,842 26564841
Other assets - net | 669,787 |.66%,787
73,346,396 72766517
Liabilities
Bills payable 362522 362,522
Borrowings fram financial institutions 16,758,368 16,758,368
Deposits and other accounts 45756220 45,756,220
Liabalities against assets subject to finance lease - .
Other liabilities 450,925 450,925

63328035 63,328,035
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The fair value of quoted securities is based on the quoted market price. Fair value of unguoted investments is based on cost
less ary impairment as per the policy of the Bank Fair value of Government securities is determined using PERY rates,

Fair value of other fixed term imsestments, lendings and deposits can not be caloulated with sufficient reliability due to absence
of current and active market for such assets and labilies and reliable data regarding market rates for similar instruments.

In the opinion of the management, the fair value of the remaining financial assets and financial liabilities are not significantly
different from their carrying values since assets and liabilities are either short term in nature or in the case of customer

financing and deposits are frequently repriced.

3432 Off-balance sheet financial instruments 2014 013
Book value  Fair value Book value Fair value
------ {Rupees in '000)----mmererees
Ferward purchase of foreign currency 10,776,823 10,776,823 3031487 3031487
Forward sale of foreign currency 10,133,431 10,133,431 21187406 2187406
Forward sale of shares - - 258,000 258,000

35 SEGMENT DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
The Bank is in the process of structuring its key business areas in various segments in a manner that each segment
becomes a distinguishable component of the Bank that is engaged in providing products or services (business
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments. The business

segrments within the Bank have been broadly categorized into the following classifications of in accordance with
the requirements of the State Bank of Palastan.

Business segments
(a) Corporate Finance

It includes imestrnent bankang actrities such as mergers and acquisitions, undenwTiting, privatization, securitization,
Initial Public Offerings (IPOs) and secondary private placements.

() Trading and sales

it includes fixed income, equity, foreign exchanges, commedities, credit, funding, own position securities, lendings
and repos, brokerage debt and pnme brokerage.

() Retail Banking
Retail banddng includes mortgape finance and personal loans to individual customers.
(d) Commercial Banking and others

This includes loans, deposits and other transactions with corporates, small and mediurmn sized customers including
agricutture loans.

Geographical segments
The Bank operates only in Pakestan,

Based on the above structure, the segment information for the year ended December 31, 2014 is given below:

Total income

Inter segment revenue - net

Total income - net

Total expenses

Met income [ (loss) before tax
Segment assets

Segment labilities

Segment return on assets (ROA) (3)*
Segment cost of funds (%6)*

* Includes intersegment revenue / cost

Total incorme

Inter segrment revenue - net

Total income - net

Total expenses

Met income / (loss) before tax
Segment assets

Segrment labilities

Segment return on assets (ROA) (3)*
Segment cost of funds (%)*

* Includes intersegment revenue £ cost

- i
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5,509,137 . . 4,379,660 9,888,797
(2,342,817) - - 2,342,817 -
3,166,320 - . 6,722,477 9.888,797
(2,095,782) . - (6.181,329) (B277.111)
1,070,538 - . 541,148 1.611,686
77,795,479 . . 47,076,001 124,871,480
46,185,840 . - 64,583,246 110.769,086
11.63% . - 10.34% -
9.25% - . 6.29% -
2013 _
Tl oo Tow
others
4,209,169 . 2579863 7,189,032
(1,688,082) | 688,082
2,521,087 4667945 7189032
(2.012.998) (4222634) (6235632)
508,089 445311 953400
44050963 30981491 75032454
15,986, 34 47719433 63705567
10.44% 10.06%
9.23% - 5950% -
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 2013
Key .
The related parties of the Bank comprise associated undertakings, directors, staff retirement funds and key management  Directors wﬁ'r Cther n.ela.ted
managerment personnel (including their assocates), personnel e parbes
Usual transactions with related parties includes deposits, advances and other banking services which are carried Advances o = T— = (Rupees in "000) -
out in accordance with agreed terms. Transactions with executives are undertaken at terms in accordance with B‘?lwr‘::‘é 'tdlhe.begt}r:mg 'j"";dthe . égg:‘; - B 468750
employment agreements and service rules. Disby e ‘I‘D':_”E i’EE” B
Contributions to and accruals in respect of staff retirement benefit plans are made in accordance with the term Repaid during the pericd (3.664) 2 : (62,500)
of the benefit plan. Remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer and Directors are determined in accordance with At December 31,2013 29523 : : 406,250
the terms of their appointment. Deposits
. . , , . Balance at the beginning of the year 11415 - = 43,350
The details of balances and transactions with related &5, other than those disclosed under respectie notes,
A e e e o B ' E Received during the period 385,902 1,853 -~ 2741869
Adjustment for outgoing parties (534) {1.325) - -
2014 Withdrawals during the period (318:497) (528) - (546.660)
. L Associates | Other related At December 31,2013 78286 = o 2238559
g subsidiaries parties
personnel Purchase of Government securities - - - 5195316
Sale of Government securities - - . 973,170
Advances s = (Ppaenin 000 s Purchase of shares under apency arrangement - - - 1,371,010
Disbursed during the period 12,372 - - - Mark-up receivable 16 . . 12,707
Adjustment for outgoing parties (18,085) - - - Profit payable 681 . . 4289
Repaid during the period (5,365) - - (31,250) Oither receivables . - - BEAT
At December 31,2014 18,445 - - 375,000
L e Year ended December 31,2013
Deposits
Balance at the beginning of the year 78,286 - - 2,238,559 i ) .
Received during the period 397.758 94,559 ; 9,138,531 E:iﬁj % "E"’“: s e | 12‘:; G , ?gggg
Adjustrnent for outgoing parties (1,989) (413) - - Ciais o sale of CooverTrnant Scisiisas : 3 2 4737
Withdrawals during the period (402,023) (78.097) = (8,820,721} B ke e ek y Y 3 12.600
At December 31,2014 72,032 16,049 - 2,556,369 R e eration paid 130965 ) . 3
Contribution to prowident fund 5042 - - -
Purchase of Government securities - - - 274,934 Egﬁg fc{; gratuity ;;g? - - -
Sale of Government securities - - - B.202.556 uity pai . . R
Sale proceed of fixed assets - - . 1,250 Other staffl benefits 20,104 . . 2
Expenses recovered under agency arrangement - - * &0 Directors meeting fee = 3373 -
Mark-up receivable 12 - - 23,966
Profit payable 713 325 - 9,684 7 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO
Year ended December 31,2014 37.1 Basel-lil Framework is applicable to the Bank on a standalone basis. The Bank in fine with the SBP guidelines has
Mark-up / interest / retum earmed Bi6 ' - 48927 adopted the standardized approach for credit and market nisk and  basic indicator approach for operational risk,
Mark-up / interast / return expensad 3,531 1,003 o 285,199
Gain on sale of Government securities - - - 2,926
Gain on sale of fixed assets - - = 940
Remuneration paid 144,636 - = -
Contribution to provident fund 5118 - - -
Provision for gratuity 5.605 - = -
Orther staff benefits 15,979 - . -
Directors’ meeting fee - 6,700 - -

Government of Sindh owms 005 shanes of the Bank and transactions with the Government comprise of commodity
financing amounting to Rs. 8,050 million (note 10.2) and receipt of deposits amounting to Rs, 15,277 million (note
15.2).
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Capital Management
Oibjectives and goals of managing capital
The Bank manages its capital to attain the following objectrves and goals:

= an appropriately capitalized status, as defined by banking repulations;

- acquire strong credit ratings that enable an optimized funding mix and liquidity sources at lesser costs:
- gover all nisks undertyng business actiities;

- retan flexbility 1o harness future investment opportunities; build and expand even in stressed times.

Statutery minimum capital requirement and Capital Adequacy Ratio

The State Bank of Pakistan through its BSD Circular No. 07 of 2009 dated April |5, 2009 required the minirmum
paid up capital (net of losses) for all locally incorporated banks to be raised to Rs. 10 bilion by the year ended
on December 31, 2013, The raise was 1o be achieved in a phased manner requinng Rs 10 bilkon paid up capital
(net of losses) by the end of the financial year 2013.The paid up capital of the Bank for the year ended December
31,2014 stands at Rs. 10 bilion and is in compliance with the SBP requirement.

The capital adequacy ratio of the Bank is subject to the Basel-lll capital adequacy guidelines stipulated by the State
Bank of Pakistan through BPRD Circular No. 06 of 2013 dated August 15, 2013.These requirmenets are applicable
from December 31, 2013 with full mplementation in a phased manner intended by December 31, 2019. Under
the Basel-lll guidelines banks are required to maintain the following ratios on an ongoing basis:

Phase-in arrangement and full implementation of the minimum capital requirements:

Year ended
5 Me. Ratia 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
I CETI 2.00% 2.50% 6.00% 6005 E00% 6005 &.00%
. AT |.50% |.50% 1.50% |.50% 1.50% 1.50% |.50%
3 Tier-| £.50% F00% T.50% 7505 7.50% 7505, T.50%
4 Total Capital 10005 1000  1000% 10005 [ QU056 10,005 1000
3 *CCB Q.00 Q00 0.25% 0.65% |.275% 1.90% 2.50%
& Total Capital pus CCB 10.00% 1000 1025% 0.65%  101.275% 11.90% 2500

*(Consisting of CETI only)
Bank's regulatory capdal is analysed in three tiers:

- Common Equity Tier | capital (CET |}, which includes fully paid up capital (including the bonus shares), balance
in share premium account, general reserves, statutory reserves as per the financial statements and net
unappropriated profits after all regulatory adjustments applicable on CETI (refer to note 37.3).

- Additional Tier | Capital (AT I}, which includes perpetual non-cumulative preference shares and share premium
resulting from the issuance of preference shares, balance in share premium account after all regulatory
adjustments applicable on AT | (refer to note 37.3),

= Tier 2 capital, which includes Subordinated debt/ Instruments, share premium of issuance on Subordinated
debt/ Instruments, general provisions for loan losses (up to a maximum of 1.25 % of credit risk weighted
assets), Net of tax reserves on revaluation of fixed assets and equity investments up to a maamum of 45%
of the balance and foreign exchange translation reserves after all regulatory adjustrments applicable on Tier2
(refer to note 37.3)
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The: required capital adequacy ratio [ 10% of the risk-weighted assets) is achieved by the Bank through improvernent
in the asset quality at the exasting volume level, ensuring better recovery management and composition of asset
mix with low risk. Banking operations are categorized as either trading book or banking book and risk-weighted
assets are determined according to specified requirements of the State Bank of Pakistan that seek to reflect the
varying levels of nsk attached to assets and off-balance sheet exposures The total nseweighted exposures compnse
of the credit sk, market risk and operational risk

Basel-lll Framework enables a more nsk-senstve regulatory capital calculation to promote long term viability of
the Bank As the Bank carries on the business on a wide area network basis, it is aritical that it is able to continuously
manitor the expoture across entire organzaton and aggregate the risks 5o a5 1o take an integrated approachiview:
Maximization of the return on risk-adjusted capetal is the principal basis to be used in determining how capital is
allacated within the Bank to particular operations or activities.

The Bank remained compliant with all externally imposed capital requirements through out the year: Further, there
has been no material change in the Bank's management of capital during the year,

2014 2013
- Rupees in 000 -—---

Capital Adequacy

Commen Equity Tier | capital (CET |): Instruments and reserves R —
Fully Paid-up Capital/ Capital deposited with SBP 10,000,000 10,000,000
Balance in Share Premium Account . .

Reserve for issue of Bonus Shares .
Discount on [ssue of shares . .
Generall Statutory Reserves 676,543 460,647
Gain/(Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge - .
Unappropriated/unremitted profits/ (losses) 2,100,911 1,241,433
Minority Interests anising from CET | capital instruments issued to third

parties by consolidated bank subsidiaries {amount allowed in CET | capital
of the consolidation group) « || .
CET| before Regulatory Adjustments 12,777 454 11,702,080
Total regulatory adjustments applied to CETI (Note 37.4.1) (578,224) (BO5.707)
Common Equity Tier | 12,199,230 10,896,373

Additional Tier | (AT1) Capital
Dualifying Additional Teer- | capital instruments plus any related share premium : 1 -
of which: Classified as equity . i
of which: Classified as habdlities ; _
Additional Tier- | capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated
subsidiaries
{amount allowed in group AT 1) " )
af which: instrument issued by subsidianies subject to phase out ? .
AT before regulatory adjustments
Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT capital (Mote 37.4.2) F .
Additional Tier | capital after repulatory adjustments i :
Additional Tier | capital recognized for capital adequacy & y
Tier | Capital (CET| + admissible AT1) (1 1+20) 12,199,230 10,896,373
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Amcunts subject Amncunts jubjecs
Tier 2 Capital (Rupees in '000) Amount to Pro- Basel Il Amaung 50 Pre- Basel I
22 Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel lll plus any related share O by Y
premium o . 74 Comenan Equity Tier | capleal Regulstory sdjustments
LS . . | Caoadhwil (et of relrted defermed tax labiity) B .
23 Tier 2 capital nstruments subject to phaseout armanpement issued under ) M cvhar bles (et ol ary el deferred tax Ribiy) 6744 £5.863
pre-Basel 3 rules = - 3 Shorifal in provisons agaenst casefed assets . -
24 Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries 4 Dchnucuxu::{tsmfﬂfmimwuuwmmmmmmm:mww
crvved dflerences (ret of related tax kabsdity)
(mwt .a" o gmup ter2) i i - ) & Defined-berefit pension fund net assets
23 of which: instrurments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out - - & Risciprocal cross holdings in CET | capital ingtruments of baridng Srarcial and insurance
26 General provisions or general reserves for loan losses-up to maxamum of ; m
1.25% of Credit Risk Weighted Assets - e .
- 8 Irrestmient i o shares (ET | instrurmsesnts
a7 Revaluation Reserves (net of taxes) . - 4 Securtization gan on sabe
28 of which: Revaluation reserves on fioced assets - . - 375,193
Lafns d r ] Dieficit on account of reveiuation from bani’s holdings of fbeed asset’ 1
29 of which: Unrealized ga_uns!h:-s&ﬁ on AFS 1,324,940 is | e ki e e i .
30 Foresgn Exchange Translation Reserves = oufede the scope of repulatory conmoliation, whene the bank does not own mone than 1056
3l Undisclosed'Other Reserves (if ary) - - of the Hsed thare capial {amount above 105 threshald) Shi480 | | o496 || 288002
’l T2 before regula adiustme . 13 Stgnificant investrnents in the comimen stocks of banlong, fnancial and nsurance entites that
3 Wry s . 1324940 ame putsade the scope of nepulatory consoldation (amount above |0, theeshold)
) ) . i Cieferred Tax Assets ansing from temporary differentes (amount above |05 threshold, et
33 Total regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital (Mote 37.4.3) (136830) of related tao kabiity)
34 Tier 2 capital (T2) after regulatory adjustrments - I5 Amourt eending 5% threshold
x . ; I& {wdhich: 1 stoschs of £ ] entities
i5 TIQI“.I capital mmgnmed for capnaj adeq-_;.ew_.r . . . - E{M mtuu:-:;‘:”f'ﬁ Lw nancial ent
36 Portion of Additional Tier | capital recognized in Tier 2 capital - 18 Mational speciic reguiatony adjustments appied to CETI capital
37 Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy 1, 188110 i3 Invesameras in TFCs of other barks excesding the prescrbed ima
.t} Arry other deduction specified by 58P (mention detals)
21 Aclustrrant to CET | dus to insuffcient AT | and Tier 2 10 cover deducions 2 = JEEET )
38 TOTAL CAPITAL (T + admissible T2) (21+37) 13,387,340 10,896,373 1 Total regulstory adiustmenss applied to CETI {sum of 1 1o 21) 5radi4 104286 BOSOV
: : : 742 Addicional Tier-| & Tier-| Capiral regulatory sdjustments
39 Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) {for details refer Note 37.7} | se3i0067]| 45454232 | o o bl sy e o 1588 speckk "
4 Irreestment i o AT | capatal sstrurnenis
Capital Ratios and buffers {in percentage of risk weighted assets) I Hesiprocal oroas holdings in Additonal Teer | capetal instruments of bankang, fnancal and
I:I:Iﬁj mAUrEncE enles
40 C.E" L 2 RWA 2027 % 2397% 16 Irreestmemts in the capital instrumens of barderg, firancal ard insurance entities that s
4l Tier-1 capital to total RWA 20.57% 1397% oufsde the scope of reguiatory corohiaton, whene the bank doss not own mone than 109
42 Total capital to total RYYA 21257% 21397% of the issued share capital {amount above 10% threshold)
17 Signifcant irvvestmenits i the capital instruments of banking, fnancial and irsurance entities
. g o ) . that are cutsede 1he scope of regulatony consolidation
43 Bank specific buffer requirement (minimum CET| requirement plus capital 28 Portion of deduction apped 505010 Taen | mnd Tien2 capital based on pre-Bsel Il reatment
conservation buffer plus any other bufier requirement) 0.00% 0.00% which, during transitional perod, remain subject to deduction fom addtional ter | capital .
44 of which: capital conservation buffer requirernent 0.00% 0.00% o {ARYICOES 1 /Sl - L RO 0 T Thi - M e ko 2
45 of which: countercyclical buffer requirement 0.00% 0.00% M. ot ragiicry s apybed to ST el (e 13 %0 25)
46 of which: D-SIB or G-5IB buffer requirement 0.00% 0.00% 1743 Tier 2 Capital: regulstory adjustmerts
47 CET| available to meet buffers (as a percentape of risk weighted assets) 0.00% 0.00% 3l Portion of deduction appied 50:50 to Teer. | and Tier-2 capital based on pre-Bass Il treatment
which, during transiteonal perod, remain subject 1o deduction From terd capiad -
a2 Reciprocal Febdings in Tier 2 irstruments of banking, financial and irgurance ertites . :
Mational minimum capital requirements prescribed by SBP 13 |mﬂm7_. 3 ;ﬂm i Sl : W
48 CET| minimum ratio 5 50% 5005 2| Investmients in the capital nstruments of banking. fnencal and inssrance endities that ane
. outisde the scope of reguiatory cormokiaton, whene the bank does nol own mone than 109
B4 i | m',nim'.,“,m - 7.00% 6.50% of the sued share capital (amount abeve 105 threshold) 136,630 17,366
50 Total EiFfﬂl mMinImum ratio 10.00% 10.00% 5 Significant irvesimenits in the capital instruments issued by banking, francal and insurance
erbaes thal are outsde the sope of repulalory consoldation . .
6 Total repulaiony adjustmens apolied to T2 capiad (suen of 31 10 35) 136,630 17,366
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37

(i)
(i)

(V)

39
40

4l

42
43

Additional Infarmation

Risk Weighted Assets subject to pre-Basel Il treatment
Risk weighted assets in respect of deduction items (which during the
transitional period will be risk weighted subject to Pre-Basel ll Treatrnent)

of which deferred tax assets

of which: Definred-benefit pension fund net assets

of which: Recopnized portion of mvestment in capital of banking, financial
and insurance entities where holding is less than | 0% of the issued common
share capital of the entity

of which: Recopnized portion of imestment in caprtal of banking, inancial
and msurance entities where holding = more than 10% of the issued common
share capital of the entity

Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
MNon-sgnificant investments in the capital of other financial entities
Significant irvestments in the common stock of financial entities

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax

liability)

Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2

Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
standardized approach (prior to application of cap)

Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardized approach
Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to
internal ratings-based approach (prior to application of cap)

Cap for inclusion of provisions inTier 2 under internal ratings-based approach

" (Rupees in '000)

2014 2013

375 Capital Structure Reconciliation

Suep |
Aszprs

Cash and balances with treasury banks
Balanced with other banks

Lending to financial instituticns
Irnestrnents

Adhvances

Operating fixed assets

Deferred tax assets

Orther assets

Total assets

Liabilities & Equicy

Bills payable

Bormowings

Deposits and other accounts

Sub-ordinated loans

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred tax lizhilities

Oither liabilities

Total liabilities

Share capial head office capital account
Reserves

Linappropriated/ unremitted profitf (losses)
Minority mterest

Surplus on revaluation of assets

Total equity

Total liabilities & equity

December 31,2014

Pl

(Rupees in '000)

5,066,350
537713
12,665,492
59,466,891
41,184,703
1,811,990

4,138,341

124,871,480

399,591
46,076,636
61,684,036

902,707
1,506,116

110,769,085

10,000,000
676,543
2100911

1,324,940

14,102,394

124,871,480
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Aszers

{ash and balances with treasury banks

Balanced with other banks

Lending to finandial institutions

Investments

- of which: non-significant capital investments in capital of other financial

institutions exceeding 0% threshold

- of which: significant capital imvestments in financial sector entities

exceeding repulatory threshold

- of which: mutual funds exceeding regulatory threshold

- of which: reciprocal crossholding of capital instrument

- of which others (mention details)

Advances

Shortfall in provisions! excess of total EL amount over eligible provisions
under [RB

General provisions reflected in Tier 2 capital

Froed assets

Deferred tax assets

- of which: DTAs excluding those arising from temporary differences

- of which: OTAs ansing from temporary differences exceeding

repulatory threshold

Crther assets

- of which: pocdhill

- of which: intangibles

- of which: Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

Total assets

December 31, 2014

As per
published
financial

satements

Under

Wh&u’m

scope of
consolidation

(Rupees in '000)

5,066,350
537,713
12,665492
59,466,891

658,309

58,808,582

41,184,703

1,741,637

=

4,138,341

70,353

=

m oL M 2r

124,871,480

Step 2

Liabilities & Equity

Bills payabie

Borrowings

Deposits and other accounts

Sub-ordinated loans

- of which: eligible for inclusion in AT

- of which: eligible for inchusion inTier 2
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred tax liabilities

- of which: DTLs related to goodwill

- of which: DTLs related to intangible assats

- of which; DTLs related to defined pension furd net assets
- of which: other deferred tax liabilities

Oither liabilities

Total liabilities

Share capital

- of which; amount eligible for CET

- of which: amount eligible for AT

Reserves

- of which; portion eligible for indusion in CET | (provide breakup)
- of which: portion elgible for inclusion inTier 2
Unappropriated profit/ (losses)

Minority Interest

- of which; portion efigible for inclusion in CETI

- of which: portion eligible for inclusion in AT

- of which: portion efigible for inclusion in Tier 2

Surplus on revaluation of assets

- of which: revaluation reserves on property

- of which: unrealized gains / (losses) on AFS

- In case of deficit on revaluation (deduction from CETI)
Total Equity

Total liabilities & Equity

December 31,2014

s per Linder
published regulatory o
finzncial scope of
statements comsolidation
{Rupees in "000)
399,591 -
46,076,636 -
61,884,036 -
& = m
E = n
902,707 -
& = o
13,609 - p
" o q
BE,098 - r
1,506,116 -
I |u.?5?.m -
10,000,000 -
10,000,000 - s
- - i
676,543 =
676,543 = u
- - )
2100911 = W
- - o
= = r
= = z
1,324,940 -
1,324,940 - aa
= = ab
14,102,394
124,871 480 =
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10
I
12

13
14
15
-]
7
18
9
20

21

22

23
24
25
26
7
28
29

30
3l

32
33
34
32

36
37

Step 3

Common Equity Tier | capital (CETI): Instruments and reserves

Fullty Paid-up capital/ capital deposited with SBP

Balance in share premium account

Reserve for issue of bonus shares

Gerneral/ statutory reserves

Gain/{Losses) on derivatives held as cash flow hedge

Unappropriated/unremitted profits/{losses)

Minority Interests arising from CET | capital instruments issued to third party
by consolidated bank subsidiaries (amount allowed in CET| capital of the
consolidation group)

CET | before Regulatory Adjustments

Commaon Equicy Tier | capital: Regulatory Adjustments
Goodwill (net of related deferred tax liability)

All other mtangibles (net of ary associated deferred tax hability)

Shortfall of provisions against classified assets

Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those anising from
temporary differences (net of related tax liability)

Defined-benefit pension fund net assets

Reciprocal cross holdings in CET | capital instruments

Cash flow hedpe reserve

Investrnent in own shares/ CET | instruments

Securitization gain on sale

Capital shortfall of regulated subsidiaries

Deficit on account of revaluation rom bank's holdings of property / AFS

Imestrments i the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities
that are autside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank
does not own more than | 0% of the issued share capital (amount above
10% threshald)

Significant imvestments in the capital mstruments issued by banking, financial
and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation
{amount above 105 threshold)

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10%
threshald, net of related tax fability)

Amount exceeding | 5% threshold

- of which: significant investments in the common stocks of financial entities

- of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences

Mational speciic regulatory adjustments applied 1o CET | capatal

Investment in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed limit

Any other deduction specified by 5BF (mention details)

Regulatory adjustment applied to CET | due to insufficient AT | and Tier 2 to

cover deductions

Total repulatory adjustments applied o CETI

Commaon Equity Tier |

Additional Tier | (AT 1) Capital

Qualifying additional Tier- | instruments plus any related share premium

- of which: classified as equity

- of which: classified as labilities

Additional Teer- | capital instruments issued by consolidated subsidaries and heid

by third parties (amount allowed in group AT )

- ol whiche instrument issued by subsidianies subject to phase out

AT | before regulatory adjustments

Component of Sowrce based on
regulatory refierence
capital reported rrumiber from
by bank step 1

(Rupees in "000)
10,000,000 ()
5?5.5;3 ()
2,100,211 {w)
- (x)
12,777,454
- () - (o)
56,744 (k) - ()
- M
- | () - (R} * =56
= | A - (q)} * %
- {d)
- (ab)
521,480 | (a) - (ac) - (as)
= | (b)- (ad) - (af)
. 0]
~san
12,19%,230
- (1)
- (m)
- ()

38
39

41

42
43

45
4
47
48

49

-]

a2
23

54
35
56
57
58
59

&5
&7
&9

Step 3

Additional Tier | Capital: regulatory adjustments

Irvestrnent in mutual funds exceeding the prescribed bmit (SBP specific adjustrent)

Investment in own AT | capital instruments

Reciprocal cross holdings in additional Tier | capital instruments

Irvestments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities
that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does
nat own mare than 109 of the issued share capital (armount above 1006 threshold)

Significant imvestments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Portion of deduction appled 50:30 to core capital and supplementary capital based
on pre-Basel Il treatment which, during transiional period, remain subject to
deduction from tier-| capital

Regulatory adjustments applied to additional Tier | due to insufficient Tier 2 to
cover deductions

Total of regulatory adjustment applied to AT | capital

Addtional Teer | caprtal

Additional Tier | capital recognized for capital adequacy

Tier | Capital (CETI + admissible AT 1)

Tier 2 Capital

Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Based Nl

Capital instrurnents subject to phase out arrangement from tier 2 (Pre-Basel Il
instruments)

Tier I capital instrurments issued o thind party by consolidated subsidiaries (amount
allowed in group tier 2)

- of which: instruments issued by subsidianes subject to phase out

General Provisions or general reserves for loan losses-up to maximum of 1.25%
of Credit risk weighted assets

Revaluation reserves eligible for Tier 2

- of which: portion pertaining to Property

- of which: portion pertaining to AFS securities

Foreign exchange transiation reserves

Undischosed | other reserves (if any)

T2 before regulatory adjustments

Tier 2 Capital: regulatory adjustments

Portion of deduction appled 30:50 to core capital and supplementary capital based
on pre-Basel lll treatrnent which, during transitional pencd, remain subject to
deduction from tier-2 capital

Reciprocal cross holdings inTier 2 instruments

Irvvestrent in own Tier 2 capital instrument

Irvestments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities
that are outside the scope of negulatory consolidation, where the bank does
not own more than |0% of the issued share capital (amount above 10%
threshold)

Significant imvestments in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial
and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Amount of regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital

Tier 2 capital (T2)

Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy

Excess additional Tier | capital recognized in Tier 2 capital

Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy

Total capital (T1 + admissible T2)

Component of Siource based on
regulatory reference
capital reported rumber from
by bk step 1

(Rupees in T00)
- (ac)
. (ad)
12,199,230
2 (m)
. (z)
= ()
1,324,940
- portion of (aa)
1,324,940 |
. (V)
1,324,940
136,830 (ae)
i (af)
136,830
1,188,095
1,188,095
I.Im.ﬂ:?_'i
13,387,325
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N6 Main features template of Regulatory Capital Instruments 2014 2013
Capital Risk Capital Rask
L1 Issuer Sindh Bank Ltd _l,m.;! = s
| 2 Unique identifier (eg KSE Symbol or Bloombery identifier etc.) Un-quoted Credit Risk : (Rupees in '000)
| 3 Governing law(s) of the instrument Laws applicable in Pakistan
| Regulatory treatment Credit Risk on Balance Sheet Portfolios
4 - Transitional Base! Il rules Common Equity Tier | subject to standardized approach (Simple):
5 - Post-transitional Basel lll rules Common Equity Tier | Cash & cash equivalents - - - -
& - Higble at solo f group / group & solo Solo Sovereign h : : ;
7 - Instrument type Ordinary Shares Public sector entities 21,793 217,927 21,735 217,352
B Amount recognized in regulatory capdal (Currency in PKR thousands Banks 159,804 1,598,040 118940 1,189,399
as of reporting date) 10,000,000 Corporate 2,281,381 || 22,813,812 1760843 | | 17608433
9 Par value of instrument Rs 10 Retail 175,065 1,750,653 104,233 1,042,33 |
10 Accounting classification Shareholders Residential mortgages 5216 52,163 3991 39.908
|1 Onginal date of issuance October 29, 2010 Past due loans 48,192 481,921 6,388 63,881
2 Fer_petual or dated Perpetual Listed equity imvestment 142,564 1,425,638 108,024 1,080,237
13 Onginal matunty date . Mot applicable Un -listed equity investment 47.451 474,514 42,795 427952
14 Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval No Operating fixed assets 174,164 1,741,637 168,353 683,526
15 Optional call date, contingent call dates and redemption amount Mot applicable Ciher atoets 17.385 373,845 46 681 464,807
(& Subsequent call dates, if applicable Mot applicable 3,093,015 30,930,150 2381983 13819826
| Coupons / Dividends
| 17 Fixed or Hﬂating dividend/ coupon Ht:'atlng Dividend Off-Balance sheet:
| 18 coupon rate and any related index' benchmark Mot applicable Mon-market related
19 Eaostence of a dhidend stopper Mo Financial guarantees, acceptances, performance related
20 Fully discretionary, partizlly discretionary or mandatory Fully discretionary commitrents, trade related etc. 514,290 5,142,899 777,356 7.773558
| 21  Ewstence of step up or other incentive to redeem MNo Market related
22 Non-cumulative or cumulative Nen-cumulative Foreign Exchange contracts/ derivatives etc. 7.328 73,277 |, 787 17.865
23 Convertible or non-convertible Mon-convertible 521,618 5216,176 779,142 7.791.423
24 i convertible, conversion trigger (s) Mot applicable
25  If convertible, fully or partially Not applicable TOTAL CREDIT RISK (a) 3,614,633 36,146,326 3061125 31,611,249
| 26 I convertible, conversion rate Mot applicable
27 W convertible, mandatory or optional conversion Mot applicable Market Risk:
28 I convertible, specify instrument type convertible into Mot applicable Capital Requirement for portfolios
29 N comvertible, specify issuer of nstrument i comerts into Mot applicable subject to Standardized Approach:
30 Wirite-down feature _ No Interest rate risk 1,231,706 | [ 12.317,064 684521 | [ 6845205
31 W write-down, write-cown trigger(s) Net applicable Equity position risk 408,328 4,083,276 274,209 2,742,085
32 W write-down, full or partial Mot applicable Foreign exchange rick 27,218 272,175 19,383 193,832
| 33  IMwrite-down, permanent or temporary Mot applicable TOTAL MAREET RISKE (b) 1,667,152 6,672,515 978,113 9,781,122
34 I temporary write-down, descnption of write-up mechanism Mot applicable
15 Position in subordination hierarchy in iquidation (specify instrument Operational Risk:
___type mmediately senior to nstrument Residual Interest Capital Requirement for portfolios
|_36 MNon-compliant transitioned features No subject to Basic Indicator Approach:
| 37 If yes. specify non-compliant features Mot applicable Operational Risk ) 649,133 6,491,326 406,186 4061861
The instruments issued by the Bank till December 31, 2014 include only ordinary shares having face value of TOTAL RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS (a)+(B)+(c) 5,931,018 59,310,167 4545424 45454232
Rs. 10 each (Refer Mote |B). Therefore, requirements other than those disclosed above with respect to main
features of Regulatory Capital Instruments is not applicable in case of Sindh Bank Limited as at December 31, 014 013
2014. Capital Adequacy Ratios Required Actual Required Actual
377 Capital Adequacy CET| 1o total RWA, 550% 20.57% 5.00% 2397%
Tier-| capital to total RWA 7.00% 20.57% &6.50% 2397%
The risk weighted assets to capital ratio, calculated in accordance with the State Bank of Pakistan's guidelines Total capital to total RWA, 10.00% 23 5T 10.00% 21397%

on capital adequacy was as follows:
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38 RISK MANAGEMENT , 2013
Under the Bank’s risk management framework, the Board's Risk Management Committee (BRMC) is responsible Advances [Gross) Oepenits Comingersies ind
for review and improvermnent of the risk policies of the Bank. On a management level, the Bank as set up a Risk e o W L. L
Management Division (RMO) to identify, assess and monitor credit risk. market risk and operational risk in the Oy oot TR pe  CEEE oot
actiities of the Bank and tale adequate measures to manage and controd nsks on timedy basis, Cherecal and pharrraceuticals . . 97093 0% )
Agn-busness _ 1212772 457% 1336715 290% . .
381  Creditrisk st s <5 R agE  Lnue. N
Credit risk strives to maximize the Bank's risk adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure within Tramport, Storage and Communication 181713 066% 2IME17 S04 4932 0I0%
acceptable parameters. The effective management of credit risk is a critical component of a comprehensive mem [ ::5'.515 04T I:es}_]&? 055% ?ﬁm: 027%
approach 1o risk management and essential 1o the long term sucoess of any banking crganization, Mining ﬂjm 5 Dﬂﬂ; “:ji? ég?: m."..a ”_3“
Petroleumn 1 144, 163 0.54% 9408 0ISK 5,000 0.07%
The Bank’s lending function will be primarily focused on small and medium sized secured loans in agriculture, SME Marufacture of basic iron and steel 1.585.975 5.97% 14463 003% 268326 104%
and consumer products. Large corporate, commercial and industrial loans will be provided on selective basis whose Em iathi ATTH 36.63% 3:;-_:;% g-?l: 3158 143%
policy will be subject 1o review as and when required. Automobie and transportation : : : : '
Mo 1,020,398 184% SEL145 129K 79914 031%
Under RMD, the Credit Risk Management Department (CRMD) is responsible to ensure that credit risk stays gy 'l?gﬂ ﬁ ?ﬁ*ﬁﬁ ;;ﬁ?: 21082591 BIBA%
within the parameters set by the Board, and to set up and monitor system parameters for identifying risks, monitoring Construction 1013879 187% 2794300  ABE% 1,131,396 439%
of these risks and early warning systems. RMD monitors credit on a portfolio basis and reports to the CEO and Publec Sector - Provncal
the BRMC on a regular basis. : nf:-m'rm Funds / Departments TA9LAS  1725%
. 5| ?4.1??5 I‘?.ﬂiﬂ E:; Eg::': : :
382 Segments by class of business Power Blectricity and Gas 1043651 197% 7508 009% 19,752 1.24%
Education 1751953 6.60% W93 QTR - .
3821 Segment information Others 1362096 SEK  Maslen 0K mI47  320%
Segmental information by the class / nature of business and segment by distribution of advances, deposits & ,
el 6564842 I0DOO% 45754220 10000%  ISTSOTI2  10000%

contingencies i gien below:

2014 R 2014
Cmﬂttﬂm' and mu it (Rupsees in (Rupees in [Rupees in
Advances (Gross) Dreposits ; Segment by sector '000) Pergent 000) Pergent 000) Percert
(Rupees in (Rupees in (Rupees in Public [ Govmrrment B04%, 704 19.54% 35,159,882 S6EI% IIATATIO 42 60%
vogy  Tereen ‘000 Facunt wogy et Bl ILISAOTT BN 267154 4LIEX  AS0M2634  5740%
Chanicil wid chiscndiol 2381 . R 4% o p— Total 41,203,781 10000% 6184036 10000%  TRAGTIH  1DOOOK
Mgri-business 21255970 5.16% 1,545,125 4L011% z £ —
Marwfacturing of teadile 153,468 037% 150,340 0.24% 664,558 085%
Cement WA 190% ; : ; . (Pupcesin e Rpemin poen PSSR L em
Trarsgort, Storage and Compruncaion 575  00I% J0IEM  04%% 41385  005% bt g b
importers § Bxporters FrERE 0E8% 194,437 04K 154,456 020% Public / Gowrrement 4793168 |G HBeTISE  A5al% ILP04.327 S041%
Weheale and retal trade 5180  00I% 1,881 453 A% 90,325 o Proate 11365,654 an, 8% TMEEYOES  SAFER 13,775,395 49.59%
Miing and quarrying i : 52721 OOE% 3,000 : Toxsl 16,564 842 100.00% ASTSGII0  IDOOCW  25TRETIY 10000%
Fhotel and restunants 68549 I I4% THAST 0nIT% . .
Marmaacture of basic iron and steel 2311270 561% 23,730 0.04% . - 38.23  Geographical Segment Analysis
Sugar I5356906  37.17% 165,433 01T% 567,581 0TI%
cqupment 1322416 1% 10246 0.50% 63,484 0.08% Contingencies
;r:.::u 1,360,445 130% 1,841,355 1L9E% TLIIESI0  FLO6E Profit before Total assets et assers ""m'l:
152069 037% 106,151 0I7T% . . p
Construction 2562746  622% 1BM519 296X 410964  052% taxation employed N nkaRG
Pubhic Sector - Provincal -
Creermment Funds / Departments ;i 2 ISITTIG  1469% {Rupees in '000)
Foad B 481 459 10.58% 761812 1.23% . . Pakistan
insurance . - 76,068 LIT% 4,067 0oI% 1,611,686 | 24,871,480 14,102,394 TB.A467 344
Poeer Electricity and Gas 1,390,989 138% 1,306,715 L% B ATS 9T 443%
Education | 498469 2 E44.915 1.04% 1,150 .
Individuals 177547 043% TAIIBIT  198% ; " 2013
Cthers 1763909 6TI% ISTH0IT  ALETE 749,864 095% :
Toral 41203781 100.00% B1EB403E  10000% TEAGT 34 100.00% Profit befcre ot St aesety Cﬂn'r.:lgjrmes
taation e ernployed commitments
(Rupees in "000)
Pakistan 953,400 75032454 I1,326887 25759722
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MMarket risk

Market Rrck is the nsk that the value of ‘on’ or 'off” balance sheet posmions will be adversely affected by movernents
in equity and interest rate markets, currency exchange rates and commodity prices.

The market risk management organization in the Bank comprises of the Board of Directors, BRMC, Asset and
Liability Commitiee (ALCOY), BMD and within the RMD the Market and Asset Liabalty Risk Management Department.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange rsk is the risk that the Bank may suffer losses as a result of adverse exchange rate movernents
during a period in which it has an open position, either in the form of a balance sheet asset or liability account,
or off balance sheet itern, Likewise foreign exchange settlement risk is the risk of loss when a bank in a foreign
esichange transaction pays the currency it sobd but does not recene the currency i bought. B settierment Gilures
can arise from counter party default, operational problems, market liquidity constraints and other factors.

As at December 31,2014

Met foreign
Asoats Liabilities Off-balance currency
sheet items EXpOsUne
{Rupees in '000)
Pakistan Rupee 124,019,197 109,531,624 (643,392) 13,844,181
United States Dollar 731,088 1,090,579 628,030 268,539
Great Britain Pound 34,099 103,348 15,362 (53.887)
Euro B3,372 43,536 . 39,836
Japanese Yen 2,542 - - 2,542
UAE Dirham 1,182 . - 1,182
124871480 110,769,087 - Ai0239
A at December 31,2013
MNet foreign
Agsets Liabilities Off- baim. o curmency
sheet items EXpOSUNE
e e eeeeeees (Rupees in "000Y s
Pakistan Rupee 74494645 62,125,537 (B44.083) 11525026
United States Dollar 432,322 1,448,995 B32,062 (184.611)
Great Britain Pound 22698 73021 12,020 (8373
Euro 49,756 57944 - (8,188)
|apanese Yen 3033 - 3033
75,032 454 63,705,567 11,326,887
Equity position risk

Equity position risk in trading book arises due to change in price of shares or levels of equity indices.

The Banks equity and mutual fund exqposure is managed withinthe SBP limits for overall investment and per scrip
exposure. In addition, there are internal mits for trading positions as well as stop boss limits, dealer limits, future
contracts limits and continuous funding system limits.

38.3.3
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Tield f interest rate risk

Yield [ Imterest rate risk reflects the degree of winerability of an organization to adverse changes in markup /
interest rates. Such risk taking i normal in a financial instriution and could be an mportant source of profit eaming
Howvevern, excess vield / interest rate risk may create a senous threat to a Bank’s returns and capial base. ALCO,
Treasury Division and RMD monitor the repricing £ mismatch risks, basis risks, yvield curve risks, and option risks
on 2 continuouws basis to minimize the yield / interest rate nsk

Price risk

Price risk 15 the nsk that the value of a securtty or portfolio of securties will decline in the future. It is the nsk of
losing money due to a fall in the market price of a security that the Bank owns. It results from changes in the value
of marked-to-market financial instruments Trarsactions in equity securities are subject to systernic and non-systemic
risks. In order to counter these the BRMC has laid down the limits of various investments, while the Treasury
Division and RMD monitor these imestrments on a daily basis.
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Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems

or from external events; which includes legal rsk, but excludes strategic and reputational risk

The Operatic sk Managemernt Department (ORMD) worls under the RMD and its responsibilities inc IJrjr*
dentifyin Wito .g and managng operational nsks assumed by the Bank In adherence 1o 1
!}P L pr s 1 i of the QORMD are the operational risk policy and planning funct

. o, O rar onal risk measurement and anahtics function and operational risk montoring,
m T gation .1r'|l:| control function.

GEMERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupee

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Thise hnancial staternents were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Febvuary 24, 2015,

T

President & Chief Executive Officer
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Annexure |

ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,2014

Uy
A

FINAMNCE /
| RADE:

DEFOSITS

(PKRAFLCY) UTILITY BILLS PAYMENT

BASIC BANKING ACCOUNT 'I,smmr IARAH SMS BAMKING
SAADAT CURRENT ACCOUNT AL ATIAT IS DEBIT CARD
: {LOCAL & IMPORT) INTERBANK FUND TRANSFER
SAADAT SAVING ACCOUNT SAADAT DIMINISHING MUSHARAKA RTGS
SAADAT DAILY PRODUCT ACCOUNT SAADAT Bl SALAM SAME DAY CLEARING
SAADAT BUSINESS ACCOUMT (EXPORT SIGHT BILL DHSCOUNTIMNG) (LOCAL & INTERCITY)

SAADAT TIMETERM DEPOSIT TRADE SERVICES (IMPORT/ EXPORT) HOME REMITTANCES
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Islamic Banking Business Islamic Banking Business
Statement of Financial Position Profit and Loss Account
As at December 31,2014 For the period from June 26, 2014 to December 31,2014
ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS June 26,2014 to
The Bank commenced its Islamic Banking operations effective from June 26, 2014 and operated with five Islamic Banking Decmeber 31,
branches at the end of reporting period. The statement of financial pesition and profit and loss account and cash flow 2014
statement of the islamic banking division are as follows: (Rupees in "000)
2014
"~ (Rupees in "'000) o
Assets (Rupees in ) Profit/ return on financing, investments and placements earned 28,136
_ Retum on deposits and other dues expensed 5,640
Cash and balances with treasury banks 201,343 Met income earned before provision 22,496
Balances with other banks 250,000
Balances with and due from financial institutions 875,000 Provision against non-performing loans and advances - net -
Investments . 394,909 Provision for diminution in value of investments o
Islamic financing and related assets - —
Operating fixed assets 28,110 Met income earmed after provision 22,496
Deferred tax assets
Due from head office 862 Other income
Other assets 47,086 | Fee, commission and brokerage income 48
I.]“??.Elﬂ 21.5“
Kt Other expenses
Adrmini 23,919
Bills . 3 drinistrative expences
Due to financal nstitutions - :
Loss before taxation 1.385
Deposits and other accounts 1,286,553 . .
= Current Depasits 17,627
- Saving Deposits 27,342
- Term Deposits 26,000
- Oither Depaosits 200
- Depaosits from Financial Institution - Remunerative 1,215,384
- Deposits from Financial Institution - Non Remunerative -
Due to head office -
Deferred tax liability )
Orther habdities 12,019
1,298,695
Met Assets 498,615
Represented By
Islarmic banking fund 500,000
Reserves 2
Accurmulated loss (1,385)
498,615
Surplus/ (Deficit) on revaluation of operating ficed assets -
498,615
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Islamic Banking Business
Statement Cash Flows

:---- ,_.“. ,-—:.. R ¥ LT

& .:. .g.’.;-aI

For the period from June 26,2014 to December 31,2014

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation
Drvidend income

Adjustments
Depreciation

Amortisation

(Increase) / decrease in operating assets
Lendings to financial institutions

Other assets (excluding advance taation)
Due from Head Office

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Bills payable

Deposits and other accounts

Other kabdities

Income tax paid
Met cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Met investment in sacurities

Dinidend received

Investment in operating fixed assets

Sale proceeds from disposal of operating fxed assets
Met cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

lslamic Banking Fund
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equialents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

&

A-l-1

1..-...:-1....\. .:..+

June 26,2014 to

Decmeber 31,2014

(Rupees in "000)

(1,385)

{l.!éi]

1,258
24

28
(103)

(875,000)
(47,081)
(862)
(922.943)

123
1,286,553
12,019
1,298,695
T 375649
5
375,644

(394,909)
(29, 3-91]

(424, 3‘0 1)

500,000
451,343

-

451,343
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Islamic Banking Business
MNotes to Annexure - |
For the period from June 26, 2014 to December 31,2014

Asl-1

A-l-2

A-l-3

A-l-4

0
(@)
(&)

(c)

2014

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD {Rupees in '000)
Cash and balances with treasury banks 201,343
Balances with other banks 250,000

451,343
REMUMNERATION TO SHARLAH ADVISOR, 1,139
CHARITY FUMND
Opening balance =
Addition duning g the year -
Payment / utifization during the year =
Closing balance p——

Sindh Bank; Limited - S5A' ADAT lslarnic Bankeng Dnvision is maintaining following pools for profit dedaration and
distribution,

General Pool
Priarity of utiization of funds in the general pool shall be

Weightages for distribution of profit in general pool

Profits are calculated on the basis of weightages assigned to different tiers and tenors. These weightages are
announced quarterty, while considering weightapes emphasis shall be given to the guantum, type and period of
risk assessed by applying following factors.

Contracted period, nature and type of deposits / fund,
Payrnent cycle of profit on such deposit / fund Le. monthly, quarterly or on maturity
Magnitude of Risk.

Any change in profit sharing weightages of any category of deposit/iund providers shall be applicable from nest
period.

ldentification and allocation of Peol related income and expenditure

The allocation of income and expenditure to different pool is being done based on pre-defined basis and accounting
principles as mentioned below,

The direct expenditure shall ba charged to respective pool, while indirect expensed including the establishment
cost shall be borne by SMDB - IBD as Mudarib. The direct expenses to be charped to the pool may include
depreciation for ljarah assets, insurance / Takeful expenses of pool assets, stamp fees or documentation charges,
brokerage fee or purchase of securities impairment / losses due to physical damages to specific assets in pool etc.
However, this is not exhaustive list; SNDB - IBD pool management framework and the respective pool creation
memo may identify and specify these and may similar expenses to be charged to the pool

&
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Islamic Banking Business
MNotes to Annexure - |
For the period from June 26,2014 to December 31,2014

(d)

A-l-S

A-l-6

A-l-7

A-1-B

Parameters associated with risk and rewards
Following are the consideration attached with risk and reward of peneral pool;
Period, return, safety, security and liguidity of imsestment.

All financing proposal under process at various stages and lkely to be extended near future.
Expected withdrawal of deposits according to the maturities affecting the deposit base.

Maturities of furds obtained under Moradabad arrangements from Head Office | slamic Bankang financial

INStIUtons.

Elerment of nsk assocated with different kind of imvestments.
Regulatory requirements.

Sharah comphance.

BASIS OF PROFIT ALLOCTION

During the year, the profit was distributed between Mudanb and Rubbal Maal as per following profit sharing ratio

based upon Gross Income Level less Direct Expenses,

204
{Rupees in "000) %
Rubbal Maal 50%
Mudarib 50%
MUDARIB SHARE ( in amount and percentage of distributable income)
Rubbal Maal 121 0%
Mudarib . | . 50%
242
Amount and percentage of mudarib share transferred to depositors thought Hiba
Mudarib Share 121
Hiba 12
Hiba percentage of mudanib share 9.92%

Profit rate earned vs. Profit rate distributed to the depositors during the year ended December 31,2014

Profit rate earned
Prafit rate distributed 1o depositors

9.59%
481%
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SHARIAH ADVISOR’S REPORT

By the grace of Almighty Allah, the year under review is the first financial year of Islamic Banking
operations in Sindh Bank Limited. Islamic Banking started operations in late June 2014, under the brand
of "Sa'adar’, with the flagship branch in DHA, Karachi, and Alhamdulillah it has grown to 5 full-fledged
Islamic Banking Branches (IBBs) and 2 Islamic Banking VWindows (IBWS) in the conventional branches
of the Bank, by year-end 2014.

During the year, the focus of the Islamic Banking Division remained on developing assets and liability
products, process flows, manuals, dedicated IT systems, strong Shariah Compliance Framework, network
expansion, creating and strengthening the brand image in line with best industry practices and in a
Shariah compliant manner.

VWWe have carried out a Shariah review to check the compliance of the operations of Sindh Bank-Islaric
Banking (SB-IB), for the year ended 3| December 2014. Our review included examination of the Shariah
Compliance environment on a test basis. It included basic Islamic Banking knowledge of Islamic Banking
staff, transactions, documents and processes, disclosure requirements, and profit & loss distribution
mechanism to assure that they are compatible to the principles of Shariah, Fatwas (Shariah Rulings),
and specific guidelines issued by State Bank of Pakistan (SBP).We planned and carried out our review
in order to obtain all information and explanations deemed necessary by us for the purpose of having
reasonable assurance that the operations are in compliance to the rulings and principles of Shariah.

Following are my brief comments for the period under review:
|- SHARIAH COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK

A strong Shariah Compliance Framework (SCF) cascading down at each level and function is the mest
important requirement of Islamic Banking. In order to ensure that the Islamic Banking operations of
the Bank are in full conformity with the Shariah principles and to effectively address customer perceptions
about Islamic Banking, a Shariah Supervisory Committee (S5C) was constituted, comprising of a Shariah
Advisor and a Member Shariah Supervisory Committee, reporting directly to the Beard of Directors.

All products, policy manuals, processes and systems have been extensively reviewed and approved by
the 55C to ensure that they comply with Shariah principles and SBP instructions issued from time to
time in this regard. SCF was further reinforced by inducting a Shariah Compliance Manager (SCM).
SCM under the guidance of 55C ensures the enforcement of Shariah Compliance Framework and SBP
directives on Shariah Compliance. A comprehensive Shariah Compliance manual was prepared to
implement effective compliance environment down the line.

2- TRAINING & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

Capacity building is extremely important for success of Islamic Banking, and for compliance. A Training
Plan on Islamic Banking was prepared and followed during the year with the collaboration of Bank's
Training Division. During the year under review |7 in-house sessions were conducted all over the
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Country for Islamic Banking as well as conventional staff including the senior management. It also
included training on Islamic banking IT System. Similarly, a Training Plan for 2015 has been prepared
to conduct extensive trainings on Islamic Banking for the staff of upcoming Islamic Banking branches,
windows and other stakeholders. Islamic Banking Division also plans to distribute books and reading
material on the concepts and application of Islamic Banking amongst staff, conceptual tests etc. to ensure
that SB-IB have a top quality work force in the industry catering to the market needs in the best possible
Shariah compliant manner.

3- PRODUCTS AND POLICIES

During the year Islamic Banking developed products and policies in house, under our guidance and
approval, detailed as under:

*  On asset side: Sa'adat Murabaha (local & import), Sa'adat ljarah, Sa'adat Diminishing Musharakah,
Sa'adat Bai Salam & Bai Muajjal

*  On liability side: Sa'adat Saving Account & Current Account (PKR & FCY), TDR, Business Account
and Sa'adat Daily Product Account

* Accounting Policy

*  Charity Policy

* Credit Policy

* Shariah Compliance Manual

*  Policy on Profit Distribution Mechanism and Pool Management

* Islamic Banking Operational Manual

* Islamic Banking Internal Contrel Manual

Islamic Banking Division is currently working on Salam, Istisna and some innovative liability side products
to cater the growing customers' needs.

4- DEDICATED ISLAMIC BANKING IT SYSTEM

A dedicated Islamic Banking IT system “Auto Islamic Banker (AIB)” was developed and implemented
in line with Shariah standards, to meet the unique needs of Islamic Banking operations. AIB was
integrated with the conventional IT system to cater all the requirements of Islamic Banking customers
throughout the Bank's branch network.The Profit & Loss Distribution and Pool Management System
are in conformity with Shariah rulings. Further improvements will be done, during the current year,
with the up-gradation of IT systems.The efforts are also in process to develop a robust MIS and Tracking
System, so that Islamic Banking Division monitors the growing network of IBBs and IBWs closely and
effectively.

5- CHARITY

All transactions and earnings reported during the year are Shariah compliant. Hence no amount was
credited to Charity account.

&
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6- OPINION

It is the responsibility of the Bank's Management to ensure full conformity of Islamic Banking operations,
in accordance with the rulings and principles of Shariah. Our responsibility is to express an independent
opinion. Based on our review, | hereby report that overall Shariah Compliance of Sindh Bank-Islamic
Banking Operations has been satisfactory and in accordance with Shariah.

7- RECOMMENDATIONS

i. Considering the planned growth in Islamic Banking operations by way of IBBs and IBWS, in areas
where |IBBs and IBVYs operations are/will be centralized with conventional set ups, a dedicated
senior resource with good Islamic Banking knowledge and experience should be placed in the
relevant conventional set up, who will exclusively supervise and manage the affairs / transactions
of SB-IB under direct reporting line to respective Group/Business Head. It will help the Bank in
implementation of Shariah guidelines, market penetration and minimize the risks of non-compliance
of Shariah principles and Loss of Income.

ii. The SB-IB should initiate the Customers awareness programs with reference to Islamic Banking
through workshops and orientation sessions for target markets. This will not only educate the
customers but also improve the image of the Bank in the market.

jii. SB-IB have developed in-house different assets and liability products. The focus should now be on
enhancement of existing products and the development and launching of new innovative products
both on the assets and liability sides. The Product Development function, which is an important
area in Islamic Banking, should therefore be strengthened in line with market practices.

iv. Training and capacity building in Islamic Banking particularly orientation programs for Support
functions as well as the senior management of the Bank should be arranged, to improve their
understanding on Islamic Banking & Finance.

v. Islamic Banking should focus more on financing side by offering innovative and need based products
for the different segments of business.

vi. lIslamic Banking Staff financing and other facilities should be Shariah Compliant, Initially it is
recommended that Health/Medical facilicy should be obtained from Takaful service provider instead
of conventional insurance company.

May Allah bless us and guide us and forgive our mistakes. Ameen

MUFTI ZEESHAN ABDUL AZIZ
SHARIAH ADVISOR

SINDH BANK LIMITED - ISLAMIC BANKING
February 24,2015
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Our Karachi Islamic Bankin g Branch NOTICE OF FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MOTICE is hereby grven that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of Sindh Bank Limited will be held on 26th March, 20015 at
1 1.00 arn at the registered office of the Bank at 3rd Floos, Federation House, Clifton Karachi, to transact the following business:

Orrdinary Business
5 '"‘-'"-'-“—'1”-'-5“* Kbayabn +-lichad 0L1A Phase-11 (Ext) Branch PO > Toe Fic L I- Toconfirm the minutes of the Third Annual General meeting held on 25th March, 2014,
S Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Bank for the year endad 315t Decernbar; 2014, together with
. Directors’ and Auditors' Reports thereon and pass necessary Resolutions in this regard.
! ..' 3 To consder appointrment of Auditors of the Bank for the year 2015 and fix their remuneration. The reliing auditors Amum
g DEPOSI Asim Shahid Rahman, Chartered Accountants, being eligible have offered themselves for re-appaintment.
: AND
Special Business
4- To grant post facto approval to the payment of remuneration fixed by the Board for the non-executhve directors, in terms

of 58P Prudential Regulations # G-1C(2).

A staternent of material facts under section 180{1) (b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 relating to aforesaid special
business to be transacted is appended below

- Any other business with the permission of the chair

By order of the Board

Shamsuddin Ehan

Company Secretary
Karachd - March 04, 2015

MNOTES:

All members are entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting,

E- A& member entitied to attend and vote at this meeting may appoant another member as histher proey to attend and vote.
The instrumeant of prosy and the power of atlomey or other commussion (if any) under which it is signed, or notarially
certified copy of that power of attorney or authority to be effective must be deposited at the Repistered Office of the

PAYMENTS | 3 company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting
- - - Members are advised to bring their Mational ldentity Cards along with CD Participant ID and account number at the
mesting venue
W If any prosoes are granted by any such shareholders, the same miust be accomparsed with attested copees of the Matonal

Identify Cards/Authonty Letter of the grantors and the signatures on the prosgy form should be the same as that appeaning
on the Mational Identity Cards/Authority Letter

The: Share transfer books of the comparny will rermain dosed from 26032015 1o 01.04.2015 (bath days inclusive), COC Transaction
IDs receneed in order at the Registered Office of the Comparty up to the cdose of business on 25th March, 2015 will be considered
as on time for the determination of entitlernent of shareholder to attend and wote at the meeting.

Members are required to notify immediate chanpes, if any, in their registered address,
Statement under section 160(1) (b)

The meeting fee payable to the non-exscutive members of the Board was approved by the Board of Directors in term af Article
104 of the Articles of Association of the Bank The meeting fee was revised in 30th board meeting of 24th October, 2014 as
R 125,000/~ and Rs.100.000/- respectively for attending mestings of the Board and Committess of the Board, requires approval
of thee shareholders in Annual General Meeting in terms of Regulation G- [ (C-2) of Predential Regulations for Corporate_ommercial
Barkiryg issued by the State Bank of Pakistan. The non-executive members of the Board and the Board Committess are mterested
in the payment of fee and executive member of the Board has no interest in the matter,
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MNotes:
PATTERMN OF SHAREHOLDING
Mumber of Size of Shareholding Total
Shareholders Rz, 10 each Shares held
T 1 : 100 7
I 999,995,001 - 1,000,000,000 999999993
8 1.000,000,00

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Category Categories of Shareholders Mumber of Category wise (%)
Ma. Shares held Mo of share
haolders

I Indraduals

2 Irvestment Companias

3 Joint Steck Companses

4 Directors, 7 -

M, Afzal Ghani
Mr. Moharmmad Sohad Khan Fajput
Mr: Mohammad Shahid Murtaza

Mr. Muhammad MNaeem Sahgal
M Tajarnmal Husain Bokhares
Mr. Raja Muhammad Abbas
Mr. Muhammad Balal Sheikd

— e o m—

Executres

MIT 7 ICP

Assocated Companies, undertalangs and refated parties

Banks, DFls, MBFls, Insurance companies, Modarabas 8 Mutual Funds

Foreign Investors

10 Co-operatve Socisties

11 Chantable Trusts

12 Others - Government of Sindh, through its Finance Department 999,999,593 I 100
Teal 10600, 000, 000 8 100

S =] | G ln

Shareholders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the listed company

Total Pasd-up Capital of the company 1,000,000,000 shares

10% of the paid-up capital of the Comparny 100,000,000 shares

Mame(s) of Sharehalder(s) Mo, of Shares held Percentapge (%)
w of Sindh, through its 9‘39‘?_9“-353 u:-."T
Finance Department
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SINDH & BALOCHISTAM
REGIOMN BRANCHES

KARACHI BRANCHES

BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR

HMARKET BRAMNCH

Property MNoG=3 of BB, 11122, 1-A.239-8,
Rambagh Chaarters, Gwali Lane Mo I, Karachi
Tek 02 1-32T435 14, 021-32743515-6

Faxe: 021-32743517

BUFFERZONE NAGAM
CHOWRANGI BRANCH

Plot Ma. 32, Sector 11-H,

Morth Karachi Townthip Scherme, Karachki
Tiel: 02 1-36409291 Faoc 36405291

BAHADURABAD BRAMCH
Mot M 111, Shap Mo, The Ciry Towsers,
Bahadur Yar fang Co-operative Housing
Seecinnty, Rosd, Karschi

Tl O20-348%21 13- 14

BHAINS COLONY BRANCH

Piex Mo, 217, Block-A, Castle (Bhaira) Celony
Landhi, Karachi

Tel: 3513966161

CLIFTOM BRAMCH

Grownd Floor, $t-18, Block-5, Federation
Heuse, Chdven, Karachi

Tl I5TH0OITN, I5TP0OII2-4 Fanc: 35290333

COURT ROAD BRANCH

Ground ficor, G-5-4, Court View Apartments,
Opposite Sindh Axsembly, Karachi
Tel: 02 1-35640071, 35640033 Faoc: 35640034

CLOTH MARKET BRANMCH

Shop Mo, Ground Floos, Cothinwala
Markse, Bunder Road Quarters, Karachi
Tek 0213400790, I24T41 7T Fasc IT4AT4175

CH., KHALIQ-UZ-ZAMAN ROAD
BRAMCH

Shop Mo, 5-1 7, Pardesi Pride,

Ch. Khalig-uz-Luman Road, Karachi
Tk 35&40270-T1

DHORAJEE BRAMCH

Mot # 157243, Block 748,

C.F Berar Cooperatie Housing Society,
Dhorajes Colony, Karachi

Tel: 02 1-34891 245, 34891247, 14891249
Fax: 34891248

DHA PHASE-Il BRANCH

Plot Mo, | 3-C, Commencial Aarea “A”,
DHA Phase-il, Karachi

Tk 02 1-35883711-12

DHA PHASE-IV BRAMCH
Shop # 1,23, and 4, Plot NoJdll

9th Commercial Street, Phase-I

DHA, Clitton Cantonment, Karachi

Tk 02 1-353 13005, 353 13005 Faxc 3531 3007

DHA 26th STREET BRAMCH
Mt Mo 14-E, 26th Straen Phase 5 B
DUHLA,, Karachi

Telk: 021-35875805, 15875809

Fam: 358756807

GARDEM EAST BRAMCH

Pot Mo, GRE-471/1-B, Shop Mol & 3.
Seven Sur

Garden East Cuarters, Karachi

Teel: Q2103 L243481, 31434624

&

GOLE MARKET BRAMCH
Plox # |6, Rew # 18, Sub-Block-F
Block-1, Gole Marker, Karachi
Tek 02 1 -366 14461, 3661 4262
Faxz 36614463

GULISTAMN-E-)JOHAR BRANCH
Shep & 7 & B, Casém Paradise, Block- 18,
Schoma 33, Gulistan-e-jobar, Karschi
Ted: O 1-34623030, 34623031
Faci4a2033

GULSHAMN-E-HADEED BRAMCH
Plot Me.C-53, Phase-L

Gulshan-e-Hadeed, Karachi
Ted: 02 1-34T 15000, J4TI15102-3
Fax: 34715004

GULSHAN-E-IQBAL BRAMNCH
Fi: 1713, block 5, KDA Scherme Mo.24,
Fain Fashid Minhas Road,

Gulshan-g-lgbal Karachi
Ted 02 | -J49EETT6, J4PLETTT, I4PLE9TF

GULSHAN-E-MAYMAR BRAMNCH
Flot Mo 5B-016, Sector T, Sub-5ector 'V
Gulthan-e-Maymar , Karachi

Tel: 02 |- J6BX2560, J6BI256]

Faxc J6BI2562

GIZRI BRANCH

Commercial Plot Mo, G-112 & 23
Lowwer Gizri Bazar Area,

Chiton Cartonment, Karachi
Tek 02 1-3584271 1, 35843713
Fax- 35862718

HYDERI BRANCH

Plat Mo, 5D-17, Block-G, Scheme Ma.l
Hyderi Market, Morth Mazimabad, Karachi
Tel 02 1-J6722084, 16722005, 1672208788
Fac 36712086

L. CHUNDRIGAR ROAD BRAMCH
Ground Floor, P & O Flaza, Opposite

LL Chundrigar Road, Karachi

Tek 02 1 - 3242067, 2415359,

FIHLITHE, T2 46T T 4445

JAMSHED QUARTER BRANCH
House # | B, Ploc i TIDVE,

Survey Sheet i | M. Quarters, Karachi
Tk O 1-3451 1841, 3491 1847

Fac 3491 1843

JODIA BAZAR BRAMCH
Plot MoST & 59, Deryalal Strees,
Mapier Quarter. Ksrachi

Tiel: 02 1- 32500380, 32500383
Fac32500384

KARACHI ADMINISTRATION
SOCIETY BRANCH

Plot # SAM), Block-8, KAECHS Society,
Opposite Shaheod-e-Millat Read, Karachd
Tk 02134300432, 34300433
Faxc34300434

KHAYABAMN-E-ITTEHAD BRAMNCH

Plot Mol 28-, Muslim Commencial Area,
Ieznhad, DHA, Phase-l, Karachi

Tek 02 |- 35846458, JI5E463T5

Fax: 35847709

KHAYABAMN-E-SHAHBAT BRANCH
Plag Ma. | 1-C, Shap Ma. | & 2, Growund Floor,
Shahbaz Lane-1, Phase-Vl, Pakisan Defence

Haowusing Musthority, Karach
Tk 02| - 358557 24.5, 35855727

KORANGI INDUSTRIAL AREA

BRANCH

Plae Mo 2TIEE, Showroam Mo,
Indurserial Area, Sector 16, Karachi

Tel: OZ1-3514426 1, 351 44262, 35| 44261

Fa:35 1 44363

KEHKASHAMN CLIFTON BRAMCH
Plag Mo, B0, Black # T, Schoma MNaS,
Kehlaskan, Clifton, Karachi

Tel: (21-15295344, 1529534 142

LAMDHI BRANCH
Chuarter Mo, | 4710, Biock-5 Dy
LLandhi Tormahip, Karzchi

Tel 020-15044 151 -1 3I5046152-3
Faoe: 350441 53

LEA MARKET BRAMCH
Plot Survey # 2, Lea Quarters,
Lea Market, Karachi

Tel: 021-32526843, 11526864
Fa: 32526865

LIAQUATABAD BRANCH

Pla #f L. Block-3, Maching Area

Surviry Sheet # 779, Linquatsbad, Karachi
Tal: 02034856645, 14856646

Fao: 34856647

MLA, INNAH ROAD BRANCH
Piog & 70/, Matkeg infartry Lines,
M.A_ Jimnah Road, Karachi

Tel: 020-32294704, 12294701-2
Faoc 32294703

HMALIR CANTT. BRAMCH

Plat Mo, | |, Block-5, Canit. Barar Area,
Malr Cantonment, Karachd

Tel: 0203445095 | 4

Faoe: 34490954

MEHMOODABAD BRANCH
Plot MaoATE & 4T6A, MAC-I
Mehmoodabad, Karachi

Tl O21-35319351-2

[Facc: 35319353

MEMOM GOTH BRANCH

Pl M 232 Diet. Malh, Tapu Derane Chane,
Murad Memon Goth, Karachi

Tel: G21-34562337, 34562326

Faoez 34562325

METROVILLE BRANCH
Plat Mo.F-5, Block-3, Category-B,
KDA Scheme,Metroville No.l,
SITE, Karachi

Tel: 02 1-36496925, IGFETT6

MOHAMMAD ALI SOCIETY
BRAMNCH

Plot Mo 39, Mohammad Al Society,
Karachi

Tol: G201-341681 10

Fasc34168111

HEW CHALLI BRAMCH

Preperty Bearing & 37,

Survry Shoet # SR-T Sersi Quarters Mew
Challi, Karachi

Tl 020-32633227, 1T62T228

Fao: 32623239

HEW HARACHI BRANCH

Ploc # AS-24, Swreet # 3, Sector 8 5-H,
Morth Karachi Township

Tel: 021-36949392, 16949291, I6949T94

HORTH KARACHI INDUSTRIAL
AREA BRAMNCH

11, Sector 12-A, Morth Karachi
Industrial Areas, Karachi
Tel:021-I6963 174, J69E3171-2

Faoc: 36963173

HORTH MAFIER ROAD BRANCH
Ploc & Y22, Survey # MNP-10, Sheet # 10
Mapler Cruarers, Mapier Road, Karachi
Tel: 020-1T526345, 32526347

Faoc 2526347

HORTH NAZIMABAD BRANCH
Plest Mo B-65, Block-L, Improvemant Scheme
# 1, Worth Mazimabad, Kurachi

Tel: 021 -16T15877, J6T25691

Fa 36T 25894

PAPER MARKET BRAMNCH
Plot Mo XL, Sheet Mo SR 18,

Seral Quarters, Saddar Town, Karachi
Tel: 021 -32600%36-5, 37600940

Fasc: 326005940

FECHS COMMERCILAL AREA
BRAMCH

Plot Mo. |87-3A 5hop MNo. 3 & 4,
Ground Floor, Dawood Apartment,
Block-2, FECHS, Karachi

Tek 021-3452907 1 & 73, 34529072

FlA EMPLOYEES CO-OPERATIVE
HOUSING SOCIETY BRAMCH
Plot Mo B-44, Block-9, KD, Scheme & 36,
PUA, Ernplosrees Co-Operathee me:
Sochery, Gulstan-e-Jashar, Karachi

Tel 021-34161331-2

Faoc34161333

FlB COLONY BRAMCH

Shap Ma. L Plet Ma 340, Pir lllahi Bue
PR Colony, Karachi

Tel: 021-34860541-3

Faoe: 34860544

PREEDY STREET, SADDAR BRANCH

Property bearing # 32671 Artillery Maidan,
Sereet, Saddar Karachi

Tel: 02132751704, 32751705

Faoe: 32711487

SAFOORA GOTH BRANCH

Flot Mo.5B-23, Shop MoZ,

Eurc Helghts, Block-7, KO Scheme # 36,
Gulistan-g-jobuar, Karachi

Tel: 0213466320, 345663921

SHAHEED-E-MILLAT ROAD
BRAMNCH

Showe Room # 501, Sagar Hedghs, Block-1,
M5.G.P Cooperutive Housing Soclery,
Shaheed-d-Millay Road, Karachi

Tel: 021-343T39TLI4ITINNE Fu I4DTIHTH

SITE BRANCH
BrR-B-2, STE Karachi

Tel: 02 1-1640803 0, 16404031
Fanz: 36404033

SHAHRAH-E-FAISAL BRAMNCH
Plat Mo, 30-A, Grownd Floar,

Showroom Mo 4,5 & &, Progressive Centre,
Block-6, PE.C H.5, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
Tel: 021-34372T0-74, 34321272

Faoe: 34322271

SHERSHAH BRANMCH

Plot Mo DVS5, Shop A.| & A2,
SITE Area, Karachi

Ted: 02 1.32583257, 32580000
Fax: Y 2SBIISY

SIR SYED HOSPITAL - SUB BRAMCH

Crpposite
Tek: 02 |- J5E82591, J5882552
Fux: 35882594

SINDH SECRETARIAT
SUB BRANCH

C.5 NaAl, Sheer Mo, AM-1,
Artillery Maidan Cuarver, Karachi
Tek: 02 1- 32632045, 3161 1046-48

SOHRAB GOTH BRANCH

Shop & 14/A & B, 1574 & B, Ground Floor,
Al Al Seuare, Sohrab Goth, Karachi

Tek: 02 1-36370520, 36370521

Fax: 36370523

STOCK EXCHAMGE BRAMCH
Property Mo. 142 & 143, Third Floor,
Tet 02 1- 324678712

Fax: IT4E6TET

SINDHI MUSLIM HOUSING
SOCIETY BRANCH

Plot Mo, |17 & | 18, Shah Abdul Latd Education
Truwe, Block-A, Sub-Block B, Sindh Muslim

Ceoperative Housing Sockety, Main
Karachs

Tek: 02 1-24 182530, 34188531 & 32
Fax: 34188532

SHIREEM |INMAH COLONY
BRAMCH

Plot Ma46, Block-|, Category-8,
Schema MNa05, Shireen |innah Calomy,
Clifven, Karachi

Tek: 02 1-341 661 44-5

TARIQ ROAD BRANMCH

Plot Mo 55-C, 56-C. Central Commercial
Area, Block-2, PECHS, Karachi

Teld- 02 13453513133, 34535134

Fax: 34535135

TIMBER MARKET BRAMCH

Plot Survey § 22 (Ob Survey # E-5/3.14),
Timber Market, Karachi

Tek O21-33T51 633, 3IT51 625 Faoc J2TIS 1 624

UNIVERSITY ROAD,
GULSHAN-E-IQBAL BRAMCH
Shop # 3 & 3 Bearing Plog 8 5B-13,
Ground Flocr, Gulshan Centre, Block-13-C,
Scheme- 14, Gulthan-e-Igbal, Karachi

Tek 02 |- 34826534, 4826535

Fax: 34836534

WATER PUMP BRANCH

Plat # 9, Block-1 6, Scharn & 16,

Federal "B° Area, Karachi

Tek 02 1-3637241 9, I6IFI4IT Faoe I6ITI4I9

WEST WHARF BRAMCH
Flat No. 30, Warehouse Area,
Wiieat Whar Road, Karachi
Tek 02 1-32330319, 321330320
Fax: 32330321

INTERIOR SINDH
BRANCHES

BADAH BRANCH
Juryan No.87, Main Badah Road, Badah,
Tel: OT4-408 1 305, 408 | 306

Tehsil Dokri, District Larkan

BADIN BRAMCH
Pl | Survey Mo 157, Main Bus Stop,
Badin Road, Badin
Tel: 0297-B62035, B&1232 Faoc0297-B52035

BAWAMI SUGAR MILLS
SUB BRAMNCH

Ahmed Magar, Talhar Dists. Badin
Tek: 0297 -830084-5

BHAM SAEEDABAD BRANCH
Jaryam MebSE, Masn Bhan Sassdabad Resd,
Deiserict Jamshoro

Tel: 01546605524

BERAMI BRANCH

Survey Mo. | 1240, Deh Berani,
Main Berand Road, District Sanghar
Tel: 023557700 -04

CITIZEN COLONY, HYDERABAD
BRANCH
Shop Ma.3-7. Royal City Project.

Citizen Colony, Jamibeno Road, Hyderabad
Tel: 022-2 100840, 2100842-3

DADU BRANCH
Plot N 54, RS No.987, Opposite

Callege, Dadu Ciey, District Dadu
Tel: 025-9200305, 4710640 7219059
Fac025-9200305

DADU SUGAR MILLS
SUB BRANCH

Prare Goth, Diset. Dady
Tel: 015-4030512

DAHARKI BRANCH
Swrvey Mo 446, Makn Daharki Road,
Taluka Daharki, Districr Ghotki

Tek OT22-L4 14504, 641451

DIGRI BRANCH

Pt Mool Shop Mold & 15,

Fir Ghulam Hyder Town Housing Scheme,
Mirpurkhas Road, Talhska Digri,

Dsericy Mirpurihas

Tel: 0231-B69569

GAMBAT BRANCH

Plog Mo | 53-A, Mear Sul Gas Office, Main
Gambat Road, Districe Khairpur

Tel: 0243-T20431, 720430

GHARDO BRAMNCH

Jaryan Ml 97, Main Mational Highway Road,
Tulula Ghare, Districy Thatm

Tel: 0298 TH02 24

GHOTEI BRAMCH

Plot/City Survey Mo 890, Ward.8,
Pain Deviri Sahib Road, Ghatkd
Tl 0T23-684431, 684434
FancI 72 3584431

GHOUSPUR BRANCH

Shop Mol & 2, Shahi Bagar,

Pear Shah Husiain Matjiid Ghouspur,
Talula Kandhkor, District

Kashmore-Kandhiot
Tel 0722574407, 2574417
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GHARI EHATA BRANCH
Shop Mo CSFCT 0TS, 20,

Qazi Qayoom Read, Hyderabad
Tel: 022-278 12034

HALA BRANCH
Survey Mo, | 397188, Ward B, Gulshan Fahim
Colony, Hah, District Matiari

Tek: 0223-331 147, 3311 16

Fax0223-331 117

SADDAR HYDERABAD BRANCH
Praperty Ma91/3-4, Main Saddar Cante,

Hyderabad
Ted: O22-920 | 456, F200 460
P (F2-5200 457

ISLAMKOT BRAMNCH

Mot Mo 7, 18 & 20 Mear famia Masjid
Tahulca Istamker, Distriet Tharparkar
Tel: 0232-263233, 263734
Fa:0332-263232

JACOBABAD BRAMNCH
Property Moll2 Ward-4,

Main Quetza Road,
Tk 020-0722-652913-14

JAMSHORO BRAMCH

Plot Mo 133, Sindh Emplayees
Co-operative Housing Sockety, Phase-|, Talula
Kari, Digtrice Jamsharg

Tel: 023-2F7 1710, 1TAI7I2

JOURMHALIST SOCIETY BRAMCH
Plor Mo, journaliss Co-operative Housing
Society, Mear Center jal, Hyderabad

Tel: 022-2 1070534

KAMNDHKOT BRANCH

SMo T, opposite Sams petroleum Services
Drain Akchawe Kandhkot

District Kashmore Kandhkot

Tl OFX2-5T72007, 573008
Faxe0723-5T2007

KAMDIARD BRAMCH

Jaryan Mo 1588, Opposite Zarsl Taraglad
Barik Lrd. Hospital Fiead, Tahuka Kandisre,
District Maushero Feroze

Tel: 0242 -44F345

KASHMORE BRAMCH

Jaryan Mo 874, Main Kashmore Kandhiog
Read, Kashmeors Discrics Kandhkot

Tel: 0722-576315, 0712-576315

Faoc: 0722- 5467289

KHAIRFUR BRANCH

Ground Floar, Syed Ramazan Al Shah
Trade Centre, Khairpurmirs

Tel: O243-7 15406, 71 5405-8
Fax:0243.7 | 5407

KHAIRPUR NATHAN SHAH
BRANCH

Shop Mo.CH07-A, Taluia Khairpur MNathan
Shah, Déstrict Dadu

Tek: 0254-T20525, 720527

KHOSKI SUGAR MILLS
SUB BRANCH

Khoski Sugar Mills Led. Khoskd,
Dhiswrice Badin

Tl O2F7-T 10044, 710055 & &6

&

KOTRI BRANCH

City Survey Mo 290, Ward-A
Shop MaB-10, Plot Mal,
River Point Koo, Dizorict

Tek 0F2-387421 |, 38742 16-1%
Faxc OF3-38T4219

KUMRI BRANCH

Plag Mo, 10, Survey Mo 26304,

Block-6 Dweh Garaha, Mzin Staton Road,
Kunsi, Disvrict Umnerkat

Tek 0238-557412, 557413, 557414

Faxc 0238-557415

KHIFRD BRAMCH

Plot Mo Z-437, Khipro Town, Main Sanghar
Ehipro Road, Tahulca Khipro, District Sanghar
Tek 0235-88521012

LARKANA BRANCH

Ground Floor, City Survey Mo, T99,

Raza Shah Mohalla ¥IP Foad, Larkana

Tel OT4-4040752, 4040761
FaxOF4-4040753

LATIFABAD HY DERABAD BRANCH
Plot Mo, 06, Block-D, Unit Mol

Latitabad, Hyderabad
Tek 022-3816373, 3816372
MARKET AREA, HYDERABAD

Ted: 0226 10706, & 10703

MATIARI BRANCH

Flot # |15, Snuated Ward-A Town
MADRA Office Matiari

Tek 0F2-37E0104, 2760107

Faoc022- 2760 106

MEHAR BRAMCH
Shep Mao. | DBS, Ward-A, Mekar,
Driserier Dadu

Ted: 0254-TI0E01, TH060T Fase 0254-T30603

MILITARY ROAD SUKKUR BRANCH
Swrvey N7 17, Main Mitary Road, Sukkur
Tek 071-5633 129, 5633128

Faxc 07156331 26-30

MIRPUR MATHELO BRANCH

Plot No.24(2-01) Deh, Tapo Mirpur,

Main Mirpur Mathelo Road, District Ghotid
Tek 0723-663 1 66, 663177

MIRPURKHAS BRANCH
Plot Mo RCM- 18, Survey Mo.Bi4lS,
Main Umerkot Rioad, Mirpurihas
Tek 023-3876405, I87E407
Fac0233-87 6406

MITHI BRAMCH
Plot/Jaryan Mo.50,

Oppeosite Hyderi Hotel, Mithi
Tek 0F33-262 191, 262191-5
Fax0333-2621%5

MORD BRANCH

Plet Mol 4, Main Rosd More,
Driserier Meshera Feroze

Tk 024241 0458, 4 10500-1

MEHRABPUR BRANCH
FTD Mo lll-A-43 Ward- 1 &,

Thari Road, Mehrabpur,

Taluka Mehrabpur, District Maushahrofroze

MAUDERD BRAMCH

Maudero Sugar MillsMain Larkana Road,
Destrice Larkama

Tel: 044047528, OT4- 40475267
[FaocOT4-404 7526

HAUSHAHRO FEROZ BRAMCH
Jaryan M, |B528-5-2005,

D Survey Mo, 137, Main Nashahro Ferez

Reoxd, Opposive Mational Savings Centre

Taluka Mauthahro Feros

Tol: 0242-481550, 4815512

Fao 0242481551

HASILABAD BRAMCH

Shop Mo, <8, Madina Shopping Center,
IMighallah Kathia Bazar, Badah Road,
asirabad, District Kambar Shabdadioot

PAND AQIL BRANCH

Property Survey Mo436, Main Pano Agil
Suilckeur Rioad, Taloka Paro Agil, District Suldaur:
Tl: OF1-5692007, S65200%
FaocO7 |- 5652006

PIR JO GOTH BRANCH

Shap No.2180,Anaj Mandi,

Pir Jo Goth, Talua Kingri, District Khairpur
Tol: 0243-670350 & 53, 610352, 4211193,
421118084

QAMBAR BRANCH

Clry Survey Mo 121 & 122, Ward-B,
[Mear Shahi Bazar Seacion Rosd,
Camibar, Shahdadkot

Tel OF&- 42011193, 421 1 194, 4211 180-84,

QASIMABAD, HYDERABAD
BRANCH

Plot M.l I, Rs Mo 27471, Faraz Villas,
Crsimabad, Hyderabad

Tel: Q32-S2400%1 95, FI40093, F240094.95
Faoc-022-52400. 2653170

QAZI AHHED BRAMCH
Survey Mad 3, Main Qazi Ahmed Road,
Tahuka Cazi Ahened, District Shaheed

Bonazirakbad
Tol: O244-32 1 585, 311586

RATODERD BRANCH

Cigy Sureey Mo 7955, Ward B,

Ratodero Bus Sand, Batodero, Larkana,
Tk 0T 44048470, 404847 | Faoc OT4-40484T8

ROHRI BRAMCH
Clty Survey Mo 2181/, ¥Ward-B,
Mohaliah Kot [anullah Shah,
G.T. Ruisad, Flohri, District Subdour
Tel: 0F1-5645001, 5645002

Faoc 0715645003

SAEEDABAD BRAMCH

Shop Ma.5371-36, Man Sasedabad Road,
Taluka Seeedabad, Districe Matiari

Tel: O12-1T6T300, IT6TIAL, 176738

SAKRAND BRAMCH

Shop Mo 355014, 356, 357, 267,
IMain Sakerand Road, Taluks Sakrend
DHzurice Shaheed Benazirabad

Tel: 0244-323391, 323391

SANGHAR BRANCH

Plog NoA-B, City Survey Mo, | 24048
Cooperative Housing Soclety, Sanghar
Tel: 0235-54 0680, 542662 F

ao: 0235-542683

SAJAWAL BRAMCH

Piot Mo.C5-239/2 & 13973, Mohalla Ward,
Mear LIBL, Sajwal, District Thatea

Tel: 0298510680, 5 10660

SEHWAMN BRANCH
Plag Mo Survey Mo 2004371951,
Adarn Chamna Mokalia, Sehean,
Drisrice Jamahare

Tal: 0254-620523, 620513
Fa:025-4620513

SHAHDADKOT BRAMCH

Building Survey Mo.652,¥ard C,

Main Kotoo Motoo Chowl, Shahdadiot
Tel: OT4-401 2303, $01230%

Fanc 0744012310

SHIKARPUR BRAMNCH
Survary Mo A4 Ward Mo 23, Savtien Read,

opposite Library, Shilkarpur
Tal: 0F26-521645-6, 511648
Fam:0T26-521 647

SUKKUR BRANCH

Plat Mo, C-550¢1 7, Shalimar,
Minara Road, Sukdkur

Tel: O71-5623961, 5631063
Fanc: 07 | 5633960

SHAHDADPFUR BRANCH

Cigy Survey Mo 54, 548 Mubaga Land
Seation Road, Shahdsdpur

Dhstrice Sanghar

Tul: 0135-843151, 843153

SHAHEED BEMAZIRABAD BRANCH
Plot Mo 248171 3,¥IP Road, near Dioctor's
Colony, Mawabishah, Diswrict Shaheed
Berazirabad

Tel: 0244- 330695, 1306924

SHILARPUR RICE MILLS
SUB BRAMCH

Shikarpur Rice Mily, Main jacobabad Road,
Willape Lodhra, District Shilarpur

Tel: 0T 26-618177

SULTAMABAD BRAMCH
Sabri Mandi, Sultanabad,

Deh Salid Tapo Kamarg,
Taduka & Crstrict Tando Adlabryar

TANDO ADAM BRAMCH

Shop Ma LY, Prime Tewern, Hogan! Colonmy,
Hyderabud Road, Tunds Adam,
Driserien

Tek 0235-571280-82. 57128181 Fac0235-
5t

TANDO ALLAHYAR BRAMCH

Flot Mod4=-4A & 5, Survey Mo 272 LA] Habil
Plaza, Main Tando Allalyyer Hyderabad Road,
Tando Allaleyar

Tk O22-3650| 98, 3090195 Fuocld2- 3650157

TANDD MUHAMMAD KHAM
BRANCH

Ploe Survey Nn.'l-l-.j:n-_nn o | 3710-7-08,
Tanda Muharmmad Ehan

Tel: 022-31343039, 3342040

THATTA BRAMCH

Survey Ma.l 15, near Badthahi Masjid,
Thatta Sawal Rogad, Thatta

Tel: 0298550528, 0298-550629, 350539
Fao(0298-550529

THUL BRAMCH

Property MosB4, Kandhiog Read,
Thul, Dristrict Jacobabad

Tek 07226100124, 510135

THATTA CEMENT - SUB-BRANCH
Thatta Cerment Company Limited,

Makdi Ghulamwllah Road, Thata

Tek: 02%8-555231, 555135

TANDO ALLAHYAR SUGAR MILLS
SUB BRANCH

Tanda Allabyar Sugar Mills. Deh Kanidar,
UMC Sanjar Chang, Tadule Chamber,
Diszrier Tando 1

Tek 0233-514268

UMERKOT BRANCH

Ploz Mabl Survey Mo 11, Umerkes Mageri
Soclety, Tehsil & District Umerkot

Teld: 0238-570339-40

UBARO BRAMCH
Survey MoT 14 & T22, Main Ubaro Road,

BALOCHISTAN BRANCHES

CHAMAM BRAMNCH
Khasra Mo 1311 & 13132,
Dndaram Road, Chaman
Ted: OB 2dti | 541 T, DED6.61 541 56

DERA MURAD JAMALI BRANCH
Ehatoni # 3014, Block & B4,

Mational Highway Main Bazar,

Dwra Mursd Jarali, Destricy Masearabad
Tek: 0838710135, 0838.7101 36
FuxcOB38-T10138

GAWADAR BRANCH

Khewat Mo, |, Khatooni Ma.l,

Wide Mo 301 - 304, Moz Thani vard, Gaweadar,
Tk CB64-21 1410, 0864-2 1 1401

HUB BRANCH

Shop Mol & 1. Imternaticnal Shopping Mall
T Hotel Moura Baraot, Tehsil Hub,

District Lashella

Tel: G853-363910-11

JINNAH ROAD QUETTA BRANCH
Shopdt 20-21,Ward # 18,

Main MA_innah Road, Queta

Tek:08 12845683, 081 -2845680-

LIAQAT BAZAR QUEETA
Property Bearieg Khaira

Mo 75, 76, 77 & 19,
Winrd-21, Halga Arban Me.l,
Tehsil Cicy Queta

Tk OB 1 2843421, 081 2-843432
Fax: DB IZE43429

SIRKI ROAD QUETTA BRANCH
Commaercial Plos # C-48-A,
Ted: 081 -24T252 1,08 |- 2472523

ZHOB BRANCH
House i1 H | TE-A, Shop i Hil48,
Tehail Road, Zhab

Tek CH22-413020-21, 0871-4 1 3032

NORTH REGION BRANCHES

LAHORE BRANCHES

ALLAMA IQBAL TOWM BRANCH
S03-Karim Block [Commercial)

Allarn Ighal Town, Lakhore

Tel: O42-35295581-3, 35195583

Faoe: 042-35295584

CHUNG BRANCH

Kheot Mo 1579, Khatond Mo 2479, Shadab
ColonyMouza Chobang Panjgran Multan
Road, Tehsil & Dipo Lahors

Tel: (42-374991 52, 37459153

CIRCULAR ROAD BRAMCH

Shop Ma. |, SE-38-R.55/0,

Opposite Akberi Mandl, Ciroular Road, Lahore
Tel: (42-37379401, 373794023

Face: Q42- 37379604

DHA BRAMCH

Phat Mo 159, Seetor Y, Commercial Area,
Duedence Housing Autharity. Labore Cante
Tel: 42-99264334, 59264345

DHA PHASE-V BRANCH
Plot Mo.CCA-9, Phase 5.C,
Diorce Housing Authority, Labors
Tel: 042-37182146-7

DHA PHASE- ¥l BRANCH
15, Miain Bowlevard, DHA Phase-Y1, Lahare
Tk (42-T1B01 90-2, 16581 E48

BAHRIA TOWMN BRANMCH

Shap Mal, 1 & 3, Greund Floor, D Plam,
Cammaercial Area, Bahria Terwn, Lahore
Tel: 042-35 340503, 35340504

GHURKI BRANCH

Kheeat Mo B, Khatoonl Mo STL568,
Khata Mo | 56702, Ghurkd Linion Council,
Deiserice Lahore

Telk 042-16581 B45-8, 36581847

GHARI SHAHU BRANCH

Property MoSE-6R- 1 07/8, Ground Floor,
Adlama lgkal Road, Ghari Shabu, Lahare
Tel (42-36224T21-14

DAVIS ROAD BRANCH

Pios Mo 8, Escorts House,

Davis Road, Lahone

Tel: 042- 36297740 Fax: 042-36297T41

BURKI BRAMCH

Khasrs # 1523, Khewat # 50, Khatond # 82,
Village Burid, Lahore

Tol: 042- 3656043 | Faoc 042-36560412

LIDHAR BRAMCH
Willage Lidhar, Wagha Towm, Lahore
Tel: 042-37 1 65307 Fax: 042-37 165309

MAIN BOULEVARD DHA BRANCH
Shep Mo, 4, Mujaba Flaza,

Main Boulevard, DHA, Lahars Cantt

Tel 042- 36685800, 166858601

HMAIN BOULEYARD GULBERG
BRAMCH

El-Main Bolulevard, Gulberg, Lahore
Tel: 042-99258880, 9525880 -83
Faoe: (42 - 952468807
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HMOHLANWAL BRANCH

Khwar Mo | 26, Khatoni Mo 524 ta 517,
O42-15964T62, 15966590

IHain Dedence Road Vilage Mohlarmal, Lahare

HMUGHAL PURA BRAMCH
Mt Ma, 13, Strees Mo T,

Mear Lalpul, Mughal Pura, Lahore
Tk 041-365 1497274

SHAHRAH-E-FATIMA JINMAH
BRANCH

G4, G122 & 13, Queens Center,
33-Shahrah-o-Fatima Jinnah

{Queens Foad). Labore:

Tel: 042-37590623-4 Faoc 042-37590625

FERDZEPUR ROAD BRAMCH
Khasra Mo | 1881, 15-KM,

Main Feroaepur Foad, Mear Kamaha Metro
birs Stacion, Lahore

Tel: 042-3592T959-61

VILLAGE KAHMNA BRANCH
Hakim Ghulam Hussain Colony,
Mazoa Gajomara, Kakna

st Labors

Tel: 042-352 70082, 041-15270084

PECO ROAD BRAMNCH

Mot Ma. |-LP-H, Phasa-ll,

Main Peco Road, Lahore

Tek: 042-359701 92, (42-315970193
P (42351 F2836

RANYIND BRANCH LAHORE
Mt Mo, | TT-A, A0 Tewm,

Tel: 041-35271547, (42-15291548
Hain Rabsind Road, Lahore

WALTOM ROAD

House Mo B8, Khasra Mo 21287280,
Kheot Mo |, Khatoni Mo.537,

Supspr Town, Wakon Road, Labore
Tl 04236426072

WAPDA TOWMN BRANCH
Maza Mol 2, Block-A-1, PECHS,
Walencis (Commercial Area),
‘Wapdda Town, Lahore

Tel: 041-351146595-6

JOHAR TOWM BRANCH

Flot Mo, 7, Block-B, Mear Allsh Hoo Chewk
Jjohar Tosem, Lahore

Tel: 043-35172033-35, 350172835

Face: (42-151 T2 36

RAWALPINDINSLAMABAD
BERAMCHES

BLUE AREA ISLAMABAD BRAMNCH
Shap Mo, |-5 & Mezzanine |, Sahrab Pz,
Arerwe, Blue Area. Ishmabad
:050-2206330, 1206331, 20063178

206339

E-11 ISLAMABAD BRANCH
Plot Mo |, Sector E-1 113,
MPAC HS, lstamabad

Tl Q5 1-2308003, 2318104

Fax: 0512318102

WD HOUSING SOCIETY
ISLAMABAD BRAMCH

lilarnabad
Ted 05 1590737, 0515970736, 05 13970735
Fase: Q515970734

&

TARAMARI BRAMCH ISLAMABAD
Khewat Mo B Khatoni Mo 19,

Khasra Mo, |97/ 39, Taramari,

Tetusil & Drntrice Iskarabad

Tk 05 [-26 16001, 051 - 24| 5000

RAJA BATAR BRAMNCH,
RAWALPINDI

Sk Mo L1 328, Dingl Khuee,

Faja Barar, Rawalpinds

Tek 05 1-57TA50%9, 051 -5TTRE07, 05 1-57TA506

BANK AROAD, BRAMCH
RAWALPINDI

5Mo | 67, oppoaine Shara petroleum Sorvices
Bank Rioad, Rywalpindi

Tk 05 1-52M0 151, 93701534

HMUREE ROAD BRANCH,
RAWALPINDI
K-583, Ch. Mouladad Khan Road,
Main Murree Road, Ravwalpind

Tek 051-5781073, 5TRI0FL 5Ta1071

PESHAYAR ROAD BRAMCH
RAWLPIMDI

Plot No.121 1, Chur Harpal,

Mear Gowt. College for Ywomen,
Tied: 05 | - 585799254

Fac 05 | 5492995

WAH CANTT BRANCH
RAWALPINDI

&2-4, Mirar Road, Lals RukhYah Cante
Telk 05 14-4531862-63

OTHER HORTH BRANCHES

ALI PUR CHATHA BRANCH

Kohsrernt Mo 379, Khavooni Mo, 414,
Khatra Mo 36200 683, Gujrarsaly Roxd Al
Pur Chatha, Tehsil Wazirabad, Diswrice
Guijrawarvaly

Tek 055-6332 740, 6332741, 6332742

ASHRAFABAD BRANCH,
DISTRICT BAHAWALPUR
Ashrafabad Sugar Ml Village Achrafabad,
Dhisrtict

Tk 062-38700:9 |, 2870092

AL WALA BRANCH
Khewat Mo403, 414, 507 Village Al Vak,
Tehsil & Districe Muzafargarh

CHAK GHAMIAM,

DISTRICT GUJRAT

Village & PO Chak Ghandan, Tehsil Saral
Adareglr, District Gujrat

Tiek: O544-5525 25, 852527

CHICHAWATHI BRAMCH

Plet Ma 38, Main Bazar Chichawatni,
Drsericy Sahbwal

Tk (o40-5482 27 5-6, S4BTIT6
Faxc040-5482327

CHIMIOT BRAMCH

EKhewat Mol 333117, Khasra

M. | 3557602, Chak Karian YWala, Faisslakad
Road, Chinkoe Tel: 0476- 332401 -3, 3334072

DALWAL, CHAKWAL BRAMCH
Village & Post Cffice Diabeal Tehsil Choa
Saidan Shah, District Chakowal

Tek 0543-582070, SE207 1

. O
SINDHBANK

DERA GHAZI KHAM BRANCH
a ite Medical Collge,

Jampiar Road, Dera Ghazi

Tel: 064247 130103

[Fane: Dé4-2471 304

FAISALABAD BRAMCH
7=D, Comsmesrcial Area,

Preople Colony Mo, Faimbbad
Tel: C4NB-TI 16913, T11692-3

G.T. RDAD GUJRANWALA BRANCH
Property Mo, B-XH-75-800A,

Bhatia Nagar. G.TRcad, Guj

Tol: 0553840015, ¥200992, Y200994-1

GAGGO MANDI BRAMCH

Khiwat Mo58, Chak Mo lBTER
Oipposize Police Stathon, Main Multan Road,
Gagps Mandi, Tehail Burewals, District Vishari
Tal: 067-1500455-6, 1500457

GILGIT BRAMCH

Khagra Mo | 0455093-5319, Khewat
Mo 1857185, 5. Plasa,

IMain Shahrab-e-Chaid-Azam, GH:;I!
Tel: 0581 1922526, 9225278

Faoc: 05481 1922529

HARAPPA BRANCH
Main G.T. Rcad, Mear Harappa Ralbway Saition,
Harappa, District Sahitaad
Tl Q40H= 504064, S04067

JEHLUM BRANCH

JAMDIALA DHABWALA BRANCH
Khirwat Mol 6, Khatoni MaS | 2-514,
G.T. Road, jandisly Dhabwala,

Mear Motorvway Police Office,

DHarrics Gigranwal

Tel: 055-6587 172

Faoc: 055-65871 71

KALRA KHASA BRAMCH

Khewat Mo9 1, Khatoni Mo |40, Khasra
Mo b4, G.T. Road, Mear Vita Fan, Shabaum
Colormy, Kalra Khaza Tehsil & Divtrice Gujrat
Tel: 053-3515176, 3515175

KUMJAH BRANCH

Ploe Mo. 5-A/15,¥ard Mo.3, Kunjah,
Tehsil & District Gujrat

Tel: 053-3383 154, 3383153

KASUR BRAMCH
B-2113, R~ VD, Hajl Farid Road, Kasur
Tel: 049-2720120

KHAMEWAL BRANCH
Plog Me. I 743, Grownd Floor,
Sir Syed Rosd, Khanswal
Tol: 06525000404

LALAMUSA BRAMCH

Ploe Mo 17123 Tehail Khariun,

LLalumuisa, Diserict Gujrat

Tk 053751 1472 751 1 424 Foc 053-T51 1425

LILA BRANCH, DISTRICT |JEHLUM
Post Office Lilla Town, Tehail Pind Daden
[Khan, District Jehium

Tel: 0544-21 7661, 11 T662
Faw:0544-2 1 7661

MULTAM BRAMCH

G- Abdali Read, Muloan

Tel: 0614585203, 4585205, 4585205
Fao:: 06 | -4585207

HAMAWALA BRAMCH DISTRICT
SHEIKHUPURA
Main BazarVillage Manawala,

Sheikchiapura
Tel: 056-37711510

MIAN CHANMMNU BRAMCH
Khewar MNo.635, Khatooni ModdT,
Khasra Mo 1671 & 16TL Lakar Mandi,
Mian Chaneu, Districe Khanewal

Tel: 06526560227, TEE01TT

HMORR AIMAMABRAD BRANCH
Khasra Mol 21501 & 2, Khewat Mo 568,
Khatoni Mol 126, Main G.T, Road, Mo
Aeranabad, Distriet

Tel: 055-3263127,055-32463129

HMOWUEA GOJRA BRANCH

Khasra Mo | D207, Khewat Mo g4Nss,
Klmilhiﬁrhmﬁdp-lwm
Districe Mandi Babauddin

Tel: 0546-5991 11-13

HANEAMA SAHIB BRAMCH
Khiraar Mo 309, Kharon Mo S0
Khasra Mo 1503 & 1504, Ghala Mandi,
Tehsil & Disgrigt Mankara Sshib

Tel: 056- 2875087 -8

OKARA BRAMCH

Khasra # 52712, Khewar # 428,
Khateni Mo, |085, Mian Colany
MUA, finnah Road, Clara

Telk 044-251 1234, 044-151 1 555
Faou 044-251 1551

PIND] BAHAUDDIN BRANCH
Willgge Pindi Bahauddin, Raool Road,
Tehsil & District Mandi Bahauddin
Tel: Q546-600345, 0546-500446

RAHIM YAR KHAN BRANCH
24 Model Town, Rahim Yar Khan
Tel: 068-5877061, 068-58TT064

SARGODHA BRANCH
Prince Cinema Market,
Raitway Road, Sargadha

Tel: 048-923051 1, 048-9330513
Faoe; (8-5230512

SATGARAH DISTRICT OHARA
BRAMCH

Addy Chow, Sxt Gargh,

Tehsil and District Odara

Tol: -4 2-LEA064, D44 1-E64065

SIALKOT BRAMCH

Khasra Mo 3412, Khatooni B 39, Khewat
Me2¥, Shahab Purs Road,

Mear Masjid Tajdar-e-Madina, Stallot

Tel: 052-I242700-3, 053-3143 702

TOBA TEK SINGH BRAMCH
Khewar Mo 7T, Khatoni Ma.T,
Alama Igbal Road, Mohalls Janf Ghar,
Toba Tek Singh

Ted: O462-512751, 046251 2752

KPK & MIRPUR A]K
BRANCHES

G.T. ROAD PESHAWAR BRAMCH
Shop Mol & 3 jibren Adesl Plaz

Bilal Town, G.T. Rioad, Peshawar

Tek 09 |- 2584452-3 Faxc 091 -1584454

HAYATABAD, PESHAWWAR
BRAMCH

iUnit Mo 3, Sector D-1, Phase-1,

Bial Commencal Market, Hnanbad, Peshawar
Tl 03 1- 5813673, 5823055, 5623865

HKARKHAMO MARKET BRANCH,
PESHAW AR
C-Block, Falace Plara. Karkhano Market,
Regi Lalma, Peshawar

Teld: 09 15893 | 46, 09 | 5893 | 39

Fae: 01-5893 148

PESHAWAR BRAMCH

Shop Mo 4, Ground Beos, lamine Arcade,
I-Bashir lane, Falchar-e=Alam Road, Pesharear
Tek OF1-52F 1950, 091-527 1950, 09 | 5250601

UHNIVERSITY ROAD PESHAWAR
BRAMCH
Ehata Mo I 7THES] & 661 Mew Khata

Jarnabandi bo, | 937738, Undversity Road,
Peshawar
Tek 09 =571 | 506 Faoc 09157 | 1607-B

KOHAT BRAMNCH

Shop Mo BEY o B9, Syed Sasdullzh Shah
Building Kachar Chowl, Bank Squars,
Hangu Road, Kohat

Tek: (F922-511675-78

HERAM BRAHCH

Villige Mehran Tehadl Parva (Tandianeala
Sugar Mills Lid) Dera kemail Khan

Tk (66-TE61 13-4

ABROTTABAD BRANCH
Opposite Radio Pakistan,
Mansehra Road,

Abborrabad

Tel: 0992330391, 0992.330392
Fax: 0992330093

MIRPUR ATAD KASHMIR BRAMNCH
Grownd Floon Portion Mol

Yourus Plaza, Allama lgbal Road, Mirpur,
Azad Jamimy & Kasmir

Tek OSEXT-444520, 05817444510

HMUZAFFARABAD BRANCH
Khatra Mo 1845713 14, Bank Road,
Muzaffurabad

Tek: O5EXI-520630, 0582- 1910612

ISLAMIC BANKING
BRANCHES & ISLAMIC
BANKING WINDOWS
(1BWs)

KHAYABAM-E-ITTEHAD,
KARACHI BRAMCH

Plet # |3-C, Khayaban-a-leeehad, Phase-ll
Ext., DA, Karachi

Tel: 02 1-3531 6805

Fax: 021-353 1 6807

il u"
SINDHBANK

MALL ROAD, LAHORE BRANCH
Shop Mo, 30 & 3004, 15T & IND Foor,
Plat Mo 5. 19-R-30, Commencial Building,
Shahrahee={aid-e-Azam, Mall Road, Lahore
Tek 42-37234 1866 Fax: 04337241870

GHORI TOWM,
RAWALPINDI BRAMCH

Plog 8 MC-1 6, Ghorl Torem, Phase-IY,
Rarvealpindi

SAHMNWAL BRANCH

Khewat # 142, Khatonl Mo, 161,
Road, Sahiersl

Tl (404223102

Faoc 0:60-4227 | 04

ASHRAF ROAD, PESHAWAR
BRAMNCH

Saral bmiak Sharari Mo, CD- | 3698 o

| F28601 o 615, Mubammad Sharil Plar,
Opposite Govt. Maternity Hospital,
Ashral Rosd, Peshawar

Telk: 0912600028

Faor 091 - 26002 34

18W - Il CHUNDRIGAR ROAD
BRAMNCH

Il Chundrigar Road, Karachi

Tel: 02132415399

Faoe 021 -32463757

IBW - CLIFTOMN BRAMCH
Federation Hiouse, Oifton Karachi
Tel:021-3529%0331

Faoe: 021 -35290333
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FORM OF PROXY

e 5o , being member of Sindh Bank Limited and holdeng
ardinary share as per CDC Participant ID & Account Mo, » do hereby appoint
HMr slo or failing him
Mr slo as myfour Proxy in ry'our absence to attend and

vote for mefus and on mylour behall at the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Bank to be held on 26th March,
2015 and at any adjournment thereof,

As witness mydfour hand this day of 2015.
. WWitness
Sipnature

Mermber's Signature

an Rs 500
Revenue Stamp
CNIC Mo
Address
L Witness
(Segnature should agree with
Sipnature the specimen signature
Regstered with the Bank)

CNIC Mo
Addross
HOTES:

l. A member entitled to attend and vote at the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Bank may appoint another
member as hisherfits prosey 1o attend and vote instead of hisfherfits, The prosoy shall have the right fo attend, speak
and vate in place of the member appointed him at the meeting,

2. The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member(s) or by his/herfits Attormey, duly authonzed
in writing. If the member is a Corporation, its common seal should be affied 1o the instrument.

3. The Proxy Form duly completed, must be deposited at the Bank's Repstered Office at 3nd Floor, Federation
House, Abdullah Shah Ghasn Road, Chfton, Karachi not less than 48 hours before the tme of holding the meeting.

4. CDC account holder o sub-account holder appointing a proxy should fumish attested copies of his/herfits own
a5 well as the prosg’s CMNIC / Passport with the prosy form. The prosgy shall also produce his'henis onginal CHIC
or passport at the time of meeting In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attormey
with specimen signature shall be submitted along with prosey form.



M MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BEMNAZIR BHUTTO
¥

POWER TO THE PEOPLE

The Only Bank Ever Having
Successfully Established

On-Line Branches in
111 Cities in Less Than 4 Years

Rs 5 Billion Profit

during the last 4 years

Other Services and Facilities: Key Features of SMS Banking:

* [slamic Banking * Balance Inguiry * Mahile Topup

* Most Attractive Deposit Schemes * Mini Statement = Utility Bills Pavment

* Country-wide ATM Network *Intra and Inter Bank *SMS and e-mail Alerts
* Agriculture Loans Funds Transfer

* Markup Free Student Loans /

* SME Credits Fonp Term: AA

* Debit Cards Short Term: A-1+

(JCR-VIS)

Call Centre; 0800-33322 Web: www.sindhbanklid.com



Serving You In Many Ways:

Services and Facilities:

* Islamic Banking

* Most Attractive Deposit Schemes
* Country-wide ATM Network

* Agricultural Loans

* Markup Free Student Loans

* SME Credits

* Debit Cards

Key Features of SMS Banking:

* Balance Inquiry

* Mobile Topup

* Mini Statement

» Utility Bills Payment

* Intra and Inter Bank Fund Transfer
* SMS and e-mail Alerts

IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

O
SINDHBANK

POWER TO THE PEOPLE

3rd Floor, Federation House,
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Road, Clifton, Karachi-TS800.
UAM: +92-21-111-333-225 Call Centra: 0800-33322
Web: www. sindhbankiid.com
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